

NEW YORK CITY COMPTROLLER SCOTT M. STRINGER

2017

The Comptroller's Office celebrates artist and advocate Gilbert Baker's contributions to the LGBTQ community with use of the "Gilbert" color font for this guide's logo.

1 Centre Street, New York, NY 10007 • (212) 669-3500 • www.comptroller.nyc.gov • ¥ @NYCComptroller



DEAR FRIEND:

I am pleased to present the 2017 edition of the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Queer Guide to Services and Resources – the most comprehensive directory of LGBTQ organizations and programs in New York City. For members of the LGBTQ community, connecting to services geared towards their needs can be a challenge. Our Guide is intended to help individuals better understand the resources available, with information on hundreds of community and health care facilities, counseling and support groups, a guide to public benefits and much more.

This year's version of the Guide also features new online options, including the ability to map the location of key service providers across the five boroughs. Throughout my career, I have been a strong and vocal supporter of LGBTQ rights. As an Assembly member, I was one of the first co-sponsors of a 1995 bill to enact marriage equality in the State of New York. When my wife and I married in 2010, we did so in Connecticut to protest New York's then ongoing discrimination against lesbian and gay couples.



As Comptroller, I have continued to work hard to advance equality of opportunity for the LGBTQ community, including a number of accomplishments in the last year:

- In a letter jointly written with California State Controller Betty T. Yee, I urged the fiduciaries of other large public pension funds to embrace policies and practices that promote diversity inclusive of the LGBTQ community in corporate America. A number of those funds now have corporate governance policies and proxy voting guidelines that encourage companies to recruit diverse boards and explicitly include the LGBTQ community in their definition of diversity.
- I led a group of some of the largest investors in the world with a combined \$11 trillion in assets under management to speak out against so-called "Bathroom Bill" legislation in North Carolina and Texas that discriminates against members of the LGBTQ community.
- Based on a policy report written by my office, the New York City Council passed a law requiring that all singleuse bathrooms in New York City be labeled gender neutral, and continued to advocate for the passage of Gender Non-Discrimination Act (GENDA) and fight for transgender communities of color.
- I spearheaded an effort with City and State elected officials to introduce legislation to expand antidiscrimination protections to LGBTQ business owners in New York that bid on city and state contracts.

New York City continues to be an epicenter of gay rights activism in this country, on top of being one of the most LGBTQ friendly cities in the world. It is vital that in the years ahead we continue to stand up for our LGBTQ sisters and brothers, so that we don't roll back the progress that we have fought so hard for.

If you have any questions about the Guide or would like to request copies, please send us an email at action@comptroller.nyc.gov. It is also available online at www.comptroller.nyc.gov/lgbtq. I hope that you will find LGBTQ Resource Guide a useful and powerful resource, and that together we can continue to push for the equality and dignity for all New Yorkers.

Sincerely,

Scott M. Stringer

New York City Comptroller

CONTENTS

Help Obtaining Benefits	5
Anti-Violence	8
Community Groups	10
Cultural	21
Ethnic Affinity Groups	27
Gender Identity/ Sexual Orientation	31
General Health/Wellness	34
HIV AIDS	43
NYS/Out of State	48
Public Benefits	58
Religious/Spiritual	61
Social Services	66
Youth & Young Adults	73
Index	79

HELP OBTAINING BENEFITS

A number of programs provide support to New York City residents who may need assistance. Information about some of these programs is below and can also be obtained by calling 311. In addition, ACCESS NYC is an online screening tool that can help you determine the City, State, and Federal health and human service benefit programs for which you are potentially eligible. Visit access.nyc.gov.

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) Program

The WIC program provides access to healthy food for certain pregnant women, mothers, and young children. To receive more information, including locations where you can apply for WIC benefits, call (800) 522-5006

Food Stamps

- Food stamps, now known as the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP), are cash benefits in the form of coupons and Electronic Benefits Transfer (EBT) cards that help low-income families buy food.
- To apply for food stamps, call 311 or visit http://www1.nyc.gov/site/hra/help/snap-benefits-food-program.page.

Supplemental Security Income (SSI)

- SSI is a cash benefit for very low-income elderly (65 and older), blind, or disabled individuals.
- A person can apply for SSI at any Social Security Administration (SSA) Office or by calling (800) 772-1213.

Cash Assistance

- Cash Assistance provides monetary assistance to eligible low-income families and individuals.
- To find a New York City Job Center where you can apply for Cash Assistance and other public benefits, visit http://www1.nyc.gov/site/hra/locations/job-locations.page or call 311.

Housing Assistance

- There are a number of affordable housing programs in New York City.
- Public housing is government-owned housing that is available to certain low-income individuals and families through the New York City Housing Authority (NYCHA). To obtain more information call 311, visit http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/eligibility/apply.page, or go to a NYCHA Walk-In Center located at either 478 East Fordham Road (1 Fordham Plaza), 2nd Floor, Bronx, NY or 787 Atlantic Avenue, 2nd Floor, Brooklyn, NY.
- Section 8 Housing Vouchers can be used by a family or individual to help pay the cost of renting a private home or apartment. Two government agencies administer Section 8 Programs: New York

City Housing Authority (NYCHA) and New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD). Information can be obtained through NYCHA (see above) or through HPD at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/hpd/section-8/about-section-8.page.

• City-subsidized affordable housing programs offer apartments at below market rent to individuals and families that meet certain income qualifications. These programs are administered by HPD. For more information, visit http://www1.nyc.gov/site/hpd/renters/find-housing.page.

Emergency Housing

To obtain assistance if you are homeless call 311 or visit a Department of Homeless Services intake center listed below:

- Families with Children: Prevention Assistance and Temporary Housing (PATH), 151 E. 151st Street, Bronx, NY.
- Adult Families: Adult Family Intake Center (AFIC), 400-430 E. 30th Street, New York, NY.
- Single Adult Men: 30th Street Intake Center, 400-430 East 30th Street, New York, NY.
- Single Adult Women: HELP Women's Shelter, 116 Williams Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11217 or Franklin Shelter, 1122 Franklin Avenue, Bronx, NY.

Medicaid

- Medicaid is a program that helps with medical costs for people with limited income and resources.
- For additional information, please contact the Medicaid Helpline at (888) 692-6116.

Workers' Compensation

- Workers who get sick or hurt because of their job have the right to be compensated. Workers'
 Compensation benefits may include: (1) compensation for medical care and treatment of workrelated injuries and illnesses; (2) cash benefits if the injury or illness prevents a worker from working;
 and (3) death benefits for the surviving spouse or dependent children of a worker who was killed
 on the job.
- For more information about Workers' Compensation, contact the Workers' Compensation Board at (877) 632-4996.

Unemployment Insurance

- Unemployment Insurance is temporary income for eligible workers who lose their jobs through no fault of their own and who are ready, willing, and able to work.
- To file a claim for unemployment insurance, contact (888) 209-8124. You may also apply online at http://www.labor.nv.gov/unemploymentassistance.shtm.

Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC)

- Working families that earn below a certain income level may be able to receive the Earned Income
 Tax Credit (EITC), which is a payment of money to the family. The amount of the refund depends
 on the family's income and individuals' marital and parental status.
- To learn more about EITC and how you can claim it, call 311 or visit <u>www.nyc.gov/eitc</u>.

Job Training

- NYC Workforce1 Career Centers help people find and prepare for a job. The centers provide information about new jobs and refer people to educational and occupational skills training classes.
- You may contact the Centers by calling 311 or visiting http://www1.nyc.gov/site/sbs/careers/contact.page.

Financial Empowerment Centers

- Financial Empowerment Centers provide free services including money management and budgeting, financial planning, credit and debt counseling, and affordable banking services.
- For more information about financial empowerment assistance, contact the Department of Consumer Affairs Office of Financial Empowerment at 311 or

http://www1.nyc.gov/site/dca/partners/financial-empowerment.page.

Municipal ID: IDNYC Card

- In 2014, the City of New York passed a law creating a municipal identification card called "IDNYC" for all residents of New York City. The IDNYC card is a photo identification that can be used for many purposes including accessing programs and services from City government, entering City government buildings (including schools), identifying oneself to NYPD police officers, opening checking accounts at certain financial institutions, and obtaining many other benefits.
- To obtain an IDNYC card, you must complete an application form and submit it at an IDNYC Enrollment Center. To make an appointment, call 311 or go to www.nyc.gov/IDNYC. All New York City residents age 14 and older can get an IDNYC card.

ANTI-VIOLENCE

CONNECT

Helps victims of domestic violence navigate the legal system.

P.O. Box 20217, New York, NY 10001

4 212-683-0015; 212-683-0605 (legal advocacy helpline)

□ connect@connectnyc.org

www.connectnyc.org

Good Shepherd Services - Safe Homes Project

The Safe Homes Project (SHP) is a community-based domestic violence advocacy and service program which provides a hotline, counseling, safety-planning and advocacy for survivors of domestic violence and runs a 20-bed shelter. Provides targeted services for special populations, including Spanish-speakers, youth, and LGBTQ survivors of partner violence.

4 212-243-7070

goodshepherds.org

f facebook.com/GoodShepherdServicesNYC

y @GoodShepherdNYC

Just Detention International

A nonprofit health and human rights organization that seeks to end sexual abuse in all forms of detention. The organization has three core goals: to hold government officials accountable for prisoner rape; to change illinformed public attitudes about sexual violence behind bars; and to ensure that those who have survived such abuse get the help they need. Anyone who has experienced any form of sexual harm in custody - including sexual harassment, sex in exchange for protection, sexual assault, etc. - is encouraged to contact us for support and a packet of information and materials. Prisoners can write to JDI via confidential, legal mail by addressing their letter to Cynthia Totten, Attorney at Law, CA Attorney Reg# 199266 at the address above.

Q 3325 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 340, Los Angeles, CA 90010

4 213-384-1400

☑ info@justdetention.org

www.justdetention.org

f facebook.com/JDIonFB

y @JustDetention

LGBT Self-Defense Classes

LGBT Self-Defense classes taught in Summer. 8-week course, but option to pay-per-class is available as well. Taught by New York Hung Ga (NYHG)

• c/o Chelsea Studios, 151 W 26th Street, New York, NY 10001

f facebook.com/groups/389465961167169/

RAINN: Rape, Assault, and Incest National Network

RAINN is an anti-sexual assault organization working with local rape crisis centers across the US. The organization also has a web-based crisis hotline providing live and anonymous support.

Q 1220 L Street, NW, Suite 505, Washington, DC 20005

\$ 800-656-4673

☑ info@rainn.org

www.rainn.org/

Safe Horizon - Domestic Violence Shelter Program

Phone counseling, info, and referrals for crime victims to City services, advocacy, and support.

Q 2 Lafayette Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10007

4 212-227-3000 (rape, sexual assault); 800-621-4673

☑ help@safehorizon.org

www.safehorizon.org

f facebook.com/SafeHorizonNY

¥ @SafeHorizon

Safe Slope

Brooklyn-based Safe Slope formed in August 2011 to provide services and resources to empower and protect the communities of South Slope/Greenwood Heights/Windsor Terrace/Park Slope in the aftermath of multiple assaults and attempted assaults. Provides free services to get people home safely. Operation times: Thurs. 8pm - 1am Fri. - Sat. 8pm - 3am

4 347-709-8852

☑ safeslope@gmail.com

f facebook.com/safeslope

Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention Program at Mt. Sinai Hospital

Counseling for survivors of rape, sexual assault, child abuse, domestic violence, and intimate partner violence and support services for friends and families of survivors; Takanot Project, counseling and support services for Orthodox Jewish survivors of sexual assault and domestic violence; Legal advocacy; Education and training; Emergency room advocates called in at these hospitals: Harlem Hospital; Lenox Hill Hospital; Metropolitan Hospital; The Mount Sinai Hospital; Elmhurst Hospital Center; Queens Hospital Center; The Mount Sinai Hospital of Queens.

♦ One Gustave L. Levy Place, P.O. Box 1670, New York, NY 10029

**** 212-423-2140 (Manhattan); 718-736-1288 (Queens)

www.mssm.edu/SAVI/

f facebook.com/mountsinainyc

y @mountsinaiNYC

The Center for Anti-Violence Education

Self-defense (verbal and physical) and martial arts for women, transgender people, children, teens. Award-winning, non-competitive programs at the center develop skills, knowledge, awareness to enable participants to heal from, prevent and counter violence. Sliding fee and free childcare available. Also travel throughout NYC to teach LGBTQ groups.

Q 327 7th St., 2nd. Fl, Brooklyn, NY 11215

**** 718-788-1775

☑ info@caeny.org

www.caeny.org

f facebook.com/CAENYC/

y @CAENYC

The GLBT Project

The GLBT Project is a Queens based organization geared towards domestic violence, substance abuse awareness and prevention in the Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender community.

Q 39 Eldridge Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10002

4 347-426-5745; 917-328-6399

☑ inbox@theglbtproject.org

www.theglbtproject.org

f facebook.com/TheGLBTProject **y** @TheGLBTProject

COMMUNITY GROUPS

ACT-UP (AIDS Coalition To Unleash Power)

Diverse group of non-partisan individuals dedicated to ending AIDS crisis through direct action. Meets Mondays, 7:00 pm, at the Center (208 West 13th Street, New York, NY 10011).

♀ 332 Bleecker St., Suite G5, New York, NY 10014

4 212-966-4873

☑ info@actupny.com

www.actup.com

f facebook.com/ActUpNewYork

У @ACTUPNY

American Veterans for Equal Rights

Service organization of LGBT US armed forces service members and veterans; supporting service members and veterans rights advocacy, political action (equal benefits), VA medical benefits assistance, parade marching, community, camaraderie and social events.

P.O. Box 150160, Kew Gardens, NY 11415

4 718-849-5665

☑ glbtvetsnyc@yahoo.com

www.averny.tripod.com

Amnesty International USA

Global mission is rooted in a fundamental commitment to the rights, dignity, and wellbeing of every person on earth.

9 5 Penn Plaza, New York, NY 10001

800-266-3789

□ aimember@aiusa.org

www.amnestyusa.org

f facebook.com/amnestyusa/

¥ @AIUSAMEDIA

Arcus Foundation

The Arcus Foundation is dedicated to the idea that people can live in harmony with one another and the natural world.

9 44 W.28th Street, New York, NY 10001

4 212-488-3000

☑ contact@arcusfoundation.org

www.arcusfoundation.org

f facebook.com/arcuslgbt

y @arcuslgbt

ASTRAEA Lesbian Foundation for Justice

Empowers communities worldwide to claim their human rights via grant-making, technical assistance and philanthropic advocacy.

Q 116 E. 16th St., 7th Floor, New York, NY 10003

4 212-529-8021

☑ info@astraeafoundation.org

www.astraeafoundation.org

f facebook.com/AstraeaLFJ

y @AstraeaUpdates

Audre Lorde Project - Brooklyn

LGBT/two-spirit/people of color center for community organizing, focusing on NYC area. Through mobilization, education, capacity-building, works for community wellness and progressive social and economic justice. Committed to struggling across differences, seeks to responsibly reflect, represent, serve various communities.

9 85 South Oxford St., Brooklyn, NY 11217

1 718-596-0342; 212-463-0342

☑ cara@alp.org

www.alp.org

¥ @audrelorde

Audre Lorde Project - Manhattan

The Audre Lorde Project (ALP) is a Community Organizing Center for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Two-Spirit, Trans and Gender Non Conforming (LGBTSTGNC) People of Color Communities. Office Hours are Tuesday thru Thursday 1pm-7pm.

Q 147 W 24 St, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10011

**** 212-463-0342; 646-723-7826

☑ cara@alp.org; jrowe@believeoutloud.com

www.believeoutloud.com/

y @audrelorde

Blue-Alliance

Support and education network promotes dignity and respect for LGBT alumni of U.S. Air Force Academy and allies. Hosts meetings, panel discussions, conference calls, networking forums and speakers bureau for participants and in support of evolutionary growth of the

Academy and Air Force. Also developing programs to improve professional environment for LGBT Air Force Academy cadets and graduates.

www.blue-alliance.org

Brooklyn Law School OUTLaws

OUTLaws is a student organization that serves the needs of LGBTQ and straight allies within the BLS community. Our organization sponsors frequent educational, political and social events throughout the year as we aim to foster connections with the BLS student body, BLS alumni, and the legal profession at large.

250 Joralemon St., Brooklyn, NY 11201

4 718-625-2200

☑ rachel.russell@brooklaw.edu

• brooklaw.edu/cityandcampus/studentlife/studentorganizations/

Brooklyn Pride, Inc.

Brooklyn's LGBT Pride organization focuses on building new bridges between community resources/LGBT community. Plans annual Brooklyn Pride multi-cultural festival and parade.

P.O. Box 150508, Brooklyn, NY 11215

4 718-928-3320

☑ info@brooklynpride.org

www.brooklynpride.org

f facebook.com/brooklynprideinc

y @brooklyn pride

Brotherhood of Leathermen of Color

Working coalition of Leathermen of Color and their friends.

4 347-709-2562

www.blocorg.weebly.com

f facebook.com/BLOCny

y @BLOCny

Butch/Femme Society

Social/support network for self-identified butches/femmes.

♀ P.O. Box 750652, Forest Hills, NY 11375

4 347-709-0561

☑ bfsnyc@aol.com

• butchfemmesociety.freeservers.com

f facebook.com/The-ButchFemme-Society/

Center CARE Bereavement Services

Bereavement support groups for those dealing with death of family, friends or partners.

4 212-874-4711

☑ info@lossandrenewal.com

www.lossandrenewal.com/

Center for Constitutional Rights, Inc.

Supports extending constitutional/human rights to LGBT community.

• 666 Broadway, New York, NY 10012

4 212-614-6464

☑ info@ccrjustice.org

www.ccrjustice.org

f facebook.com/CenterforConstitutionalRights

y @theCCR

Chub Cruises

Chub Cruises is a friendly, fun loving, evergrowing group of Gay chubs, chasers, bears, friends, and more that cruise the high seas together. Our cruises are designed with the Large male chub and the chasers of our community in mind. We travel on traditional cruises where we can enjoy mixing the classic cruise experience with fun times together with our community.

9110 Liberty Avenue,

4 631-780-2807

☑ chubcruise@aol.com

www.chubcruises.com

f facebook.com/chubcruises

y @chubcruiser

City Cruisers

Gay male motorcycle club provides riding opportunities in group setting. Meets first Thursdays, 8 pm, at the Center. (The Center 208, West 13th Street, New York, NY 10011)

☑ Clubinfo@citycruisers.com

www.citycruisers.com

COLAGE: For people who have one or more LGBTQ parent/s - NYC Chapter

COLAGE unites people with lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and/or queer parents into a network of peers and supports them as they nurture and empower each other to be skilled, self-confident, and just leaders in our collective communities. We do this through online communities, free resources, advocacy, national and local programming and education.

- **\$** 855-426-5243 (1-855-4-COLAGE)
- kaley@colage.org
- www.colage.org

College of Staten Island - LGBTQ Resource Center

The Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Questioning Resource Center is dedicated to improving the educational environment for LGBTQ students, faculty, staff, administrators, and alumnae by providing a safe space for LGBTQ community members and allies at the College of Staten Island.

- **Q** 2800 Victory Blvd., 1C-225, Staten Island, NY 10314
- **4** 718-982-3091
- ☑ Jeremiah.jurkiewicz@csi.cuny.edu
- csi.cuny.edu/currentstudents/studentlife/LGBTQresourcecenter.html
- **f** facebook.com/csilgbtqresourcecenter/
- **y** @CSILGBTQ

Creative Industries Network (CIN)

Nick Curto, Director. First organization for LGBT creative professionals from industry-wide backgrounds. Helps members find/keep employment, share resources, network. Celebrates diversity, promotes understanding of selves as creative individuals/LGBT community. Discussions, guest speakers, outreach. Meets first Mondays, 6-8 pm, Leslie-Lohman Gay Art Foundation, 127-B Prince St., Manhattan. Space limited. All welcome. Must call for reservations.

4 917-701-9033

□ nicknyny1@gmail.com

Deaf Queer Resource Center (DQRC)

National nonprofit resource and information center for, by and about deaf LGBTQ, transvestite and intersex communities.

☑ feedback@deafqueer.org

www.deafqueer.org

f facebook.com/deafqueer

DIFFA (Design Industries Foundation Fighting AIDS)

National chapter-based group funds direct care, advocacy, education. NY-based volunteers.

• 16 West 32nd Street, STE 402, New York, NY 10001

4 212-727-3100

☑ info@diffa.org

- www.diffa.org
- f facebook.com/DIFFANational
- **y** @DIFFANational

Disabled In Action of Metropolitan NY

Grassroots activist group for people with disabilities. Not gay, but gay-friendly.

- P.O. Box 30954, New York, NY 10011
- **** 718-261-3737
- □ atrocchia@disabledinaction.org
- www.disabledinaction.org
- ♥ @DIA NewYork

Disabled Queers of New York (DQNY)

Support and social group for disabled gay men.

4 718-389-8180

□ atrocchia@aol.com

Disclosure Network New York

Serious discussion of UFO's, Paranormal experiences and related topics. Guest speakers and special events. 2 pm - 4 pm 1st & 3rd Sundays of each month. Open to all truth seekers

- West 18th Street, New York, NY 10011
- 917-701-9033 Nick Curto
- ☑ nicknyny1@gmail.com
- www.urantiabook.org

District Council 37, AFSCME, Lesbian & Gay Issues Committee

Highlights issues of LGBT members of largest municipal union.

• 125 Barclay St., Room 784, New York, NY 10007

4 212-815-7575; 212-815-1039

Equality New York

Equality New York is the statewide advocacy and political organization for LGBTQI people. EQNY pursues equality and justice through grassroots engagement and working with political leaders around the state, to advance laws, educate leaders, and support elected officials who support us. We invite you to get involved!

- **♀** 540 President Street, 3rd Floor, Brooklyn, NY 11215
- ☑ general@equalityny.org
- www.EqualityNY.org
- **f** facebook.com/EqualityNY
- **y** @EqualityNewYork

Fellowship of Reconciliation, Inc.

Seeks to replace violence, war, racism and economic injustice with non-violence, peace and justice. Educate, train, build coalitions and engage in non-violent and compassionate actions locally, nationally and globally.

♀ 521 North Broadway, Box 271, Nyack, NY 10960

\$ 845-358-4601 Kristin Stoneking (CA); 845-358-4924 Gretchen Honnold (NY)

☑ for@forusa.org

www.on.fb.me/ZdbqTf

Freedom Socialist Party

Socialist, feminist, gay rights activists.

♥ Freedom Hall, 113 W. 128th St., New York, NY 10027

**** 212-222-0633

□ nycfsp@gmail.com

www.socialism.com/drupal-6.8/?q=node/22

Funders For LGBTQ Issues

Ben Francisco Maulbeck, President. Funders for LGBTQ Issues seeks to mobilize philanthropic resources that enhance the well-being of lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender and queer communities, promote equity, and advance racial, economic and gender justice.

Q 104 West 29th Street, 4th. Floor, New York, NY 10001

4 212-475-2930

info@lgbtfunders.org

www.lgbtfunders.org

f facebook.com/LGBTQFunders

Gay & Lesbian Alliance Against Defamation (GLAAD)

Promotes fair, accurate, inclusive media representation of individuals/events to combat homophobia/discrimination based on sexual orientation or identity.

• 104 W. 29th Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10001

4 212-629-3322

⊠ zstokes@glaad.org

www.glaad.org

Gay & Lesbian Caregiver's Support Group for Alzheimer's Disease

For caregiver's of persons with Alzheimer's. Meets 1st and 3rd Thursday's, 6:45-8:15 at the Center.

• c/o the Center,

\$ 212-983-0700 (Carolyn Altman)

Gay & Lesbian Independent Democrats (GLID)

Manhattan's progressive Democratic club. Meets 2nd Wednesdays 8 PM at the Center.

♥ c/o the Center, 208 W. 13th St., New York, NY 10011

www.glidny.org/

Gay and Lesbian Victory Institute

Victory Institute works to increase the number of LGBTQ people in public office and to provide programming, service and other support to help ensure their success.

• 1133 15th St NW, Suite 350, New York, NY

4 202-628-9151

victoryinstitute.org

f facebook.com/victoryinst

y @victorvinst

Gay Human Rights League of Queens County

Political group established in 1974.

P.O. Box 521224, Flushing, NY

4 718-463-2938 (Bill Page)

Gay Officers Action League (GOAL)

Fraternal organization for professionals now/formerly in law enforcement/ criminal justice. Members include (but are not limited to) police, courts, corrections, probation, federal law enforcement officers, DA's, judges. Supporters/associate members (FOG). Advocates for members, social justice, empowering community.

P.O. Box 1774, Old Chelsea Station, New York, NY 10113

4 212-691-4625

☑ president@goalny.org

www.goalny.org

f facebook.com/GOALnyorg/

y @GOALny

Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual & Transgender National Hotline

Mon-Fri, 4 pm-12 am; Sat, 12-5 pm. Peer counseling, info, referrals to LGBT's nationwide, Gay & Lesbian Switchboard of NY Project. Free and anonymous.

↓ 1/888-843-4564 (THE-GLNH); 212-989-0999

☑ info@glnh.org

www.glnh.org

f facebook.com/glnh

Gay/Bi Dad's Group

Support and social group for gay and bisexual fathers and others in child-nurturing situations.

◆ The LGBT Community Center, 208 West 13th Street, New york, NY 10011

☑ info@gaybidads.org

www.gaybidads.org

GayMilitarySignal.com

Webzine features stories of LGBT armed forces veterans, news, commentary about movement for equal benefits for LGBT patriotic service members and veterans.

☑ GayMilitarySignal@yahoo.com

www.GayMilitarySignal.com

GetEQUAL

Empowers the lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer community - and our allies - to take action to demand full legal and social equality.

☑ info@getequal.org

www.getequal.org

f facebook.com/getequal

У @GetEQUAL

Grand Slam Bridge Group

This relaxed game of duplicate bridge promotes social ties. You don't need a partner; everybody who arrives on time gets to play. Meets 4th Sunday of each month at LGBT Community Center.

208 West 13th Street, New York, NY 10011

4 914-665-8862

☑ robnyc5798@aol.com

Guilford Green Foundation

Promotes diversity/ inclusiveness throughout LGBT community by raising/ distributing funds for LGBT organizations and programs and growing endowment to sustain funding for these purposes.

Q 1205 W. Bessemer Ave, Suite 226, Greensboro, NC 27408

4 336-790-8419

☑ info@ggfnc.org

www.ggfnc.org

f facebook.com/Guilford-Green-Foundation

y @GuilfordGreen

Harlem Pride

Our mission is to advocate for, educate, promote, and unite Harlem's Same Gender Loving/LGBT individuals, organizations and supporters in cultivating a sense of honor, dignity and respect for our diverse culture and community.

Q 42 Macombs Place, New York, NY 10039

4 347-846-0362

☑ info@harlempride.org

narlempride.org/

f facebook.com/HarlemPride

y @harlempridenyc

Heritage of Pride NYC

Organizers and producers of NYC's Official Annual LGBT Pride events, including: The Rally, The March, PrideFest, Teaze, Dance on the Pier, VIP Rooftop Party, Fantasy, and Family Movie Night.

Q 154 Christopher St., Suite 1D, New York, NY 10014

4 212-807-7433 (PRIDE)

☑ info@nycpride.org

www.nycpride.org

f facebook.com/NYCPride

y @nycpride

Jim Collins Foundation

Raises money for transgender people in need of gender confirming surgery to live a healthy life, but without ability to pay for it.

P.O. Box 7097, New York, NY 10150

☑ info@jimcollinsfoundation.org

www.jimcollinsfoundation.org

f facebook.com/JimCollinsFoundation/

Jim Owles Liberal Democratic Club

Named after the founding President of the Gay Activist Alliance, this city wide activist Democratic club is a multi-issue progressive organization.

• c/o Allen Roskoff, 450 W. 17th St., #2405, NY, NY 10011

4 212-741-3677

□ jimowles@gmail.com

www.jimowles.org

f facebook.com/pages/Jim-Owles-Liberal-Democratic-Club/10150155606330080

Knickerbocker Sailing Association

NYC's first gay sailing club. Members are both boat owners, experienced sailors and people who would like to learn sailing and be around others who love the water.

P.O. Box 468, New York, NY 10011

☑ board@KSAsailing.org

www.ksa-nyc.org/

Knights Out

Organization of West Point graduates and allies who advocates for rights of LGBT soldiers to openly serve their country.

www.knightsout.org

y @USMAKnightsOut

Lambda Independent Democrats of Brooklyn (LID)

Brooklyn's LGBT political club, involved in all progressive issues affecting LGBT community.

P.O. Box 150614, Brooklyn, NY 11215

☑ LIDBrooklyn@gmail.com

www.lidbrooklyn.org

f facebook.com/LIDBrooklyn

y @LIDbrooklyn

LEAGUE at AT&T

Support group for LGBT employees, retirees, their partners. Non-profit foundation provides scholarships to LGBT youth.

4 703-713-7820

☑ league@att.com

www.league-ATT.org

Lesbian & Gay Teachers Association of New York City

Support group for LGBT educators. Meets first Wednesdays, 6-7 pm, at the Center. No meetings July-August.

☑ lgta@aol.com

LGBT Cancer Project-Out With Cancer

Country's first advocacy and support group for all LGBT cancer survivors. Online support network offers safe, secure environment for LGBT cancer survivors to meet and help each other with emotional support and advice.

4 212-673-4920

☑ darryl@lgbtcancer.org

www.lgbtcancer.org

Log Cabin Republicans - New York City

Serves gay/lesbian Republicans and friends.

P.O. Box 2321, New York, NY 10101

4 914-707-0788

☑ newyork@logcabin.org

newyork.logcabin.org/pac

f facebook.com/logcabingop

y @logcabingop

Maranatha-Riversiders for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual & Transgender Concerns

Maranatha, a ministry of the The Riverside Church, is committed to fostering greeting understanding while promoting equality for the LGBTQ community. Provides programs, advocacy, scholarship competitions, and social gatherings. Meets second Sunday of each month Sept - June at 1pm.

Riverside Church, 490 Riverside Dr., New York, NY 10025

4 212-870-6700 (general number)

■ marybiggs44@gmail.com

www.theriversidechurchny.org

Marriage Equality USA (MEUSA)

National organization of grassroots organizers and partners committed to full marriage equality for all couples and their families through education and organizing.

• P.O. Box 121, Old Chelsea Station, New York, NY 10113

4 347-913-6369

☑ info@marriageequality.org

www.marriageequality.org

National Gay and Lesbian Task Force (NYC Office)

Builds the power base of the LGBT community from the ground up. The country's premier social justice organization fighting to improve the lives of LGBT people, and working to create positive, lasting change and opportunity for all.

Q 116 Nassau Street, Third Floor, New York, NY 10038

4 212-604-9830

☑ thetaskforce@thetaskforce.org

www.thetaskforce.org

f facebook.com/thetaskforce

y @thetaskforce

National Gay Pilots Association

Gay/lesbian pilots and other aviation enthusiasts.

P.O. Box 11313, Norfolk, VA 23517

\$ 866-800-6472

☑ David.Pettet@ngpa.org

www.ngpa.org

f facebook.com/ngpa.fb

У @NGPA2

National Lawyers Guild-Queer Caucus

Caucus acts as network of LGBT Guild members and serves as a voice for LGBT issues within NLG, sponsors forums, engages in public education projects, supports legislation, produces Sexual Orientation and Law (published by WestGroup), co-sponsors Thomas Steel Summer Law Student Fellowship.

Q 132 Nassau St., Suite 922, NY, NY 10038

4 212-679-5100

☑ director@nlg.org

www.nlg.org

f facebook.com/NLGNational

¥ @NLGnews

National Lesbian & Gay Journalists Association (NY Area)

Works for better mainstream media coverage of gays/lesbians. Combats workplace discrimination.

Q c/o Charles Kaiser, 245 W. 107th St., NY, NY 10025

4 202-588-9888

☑ info@nlgja.org; NY@nlgja.org

www.nlgja.org

f facebook.com/nlgja

y @nlgja

National LGBT Bar Association

National association of lawyers, judges and other legal professionals, law students, activists, and affiliated LGBT legal organizations.

Promotes justice in and through legal profession for LGBT community in all of its diversity.

• 1200 18th Street NW, Suite 700, Washington , DC 20036

4 202-637-7661

☑ info@lgbtbar.org

www.labtbar.org

f facebook.com/National-LGBT-Bar-Association

¥ @LGBTBar

National Organization of Gay & Lesbian Scientists & Technical Professionals Inc.

National non-profit educational organization of GLBT people/advocates employed or interested in scientific/high-tech fields. Goals include dialogue with professional organizations, disseminating info, improving member's professional environment, opposing anti-queer discrimination/stereotypes, educating queer/scientific/general communities, fostering inter-city contacts. Affiliated with American Association for Advancement of Science.

P.O. Box 91803, Pasadena, CA 91109

4 626-791-7689

☑ office@noglstp.org

www.noglstp.org

f facebook.com/NOGLSTP

У @STEMforEquality

NEAT - the National Equality Action Team

We equip and activate everyday people to take action to advance and defend LGBTQ justice everywhere. We provide regular opportunities to volunteer in NYC or from home to fight for change.

4 903-600-6328

☑ info@theneat.org

www.theNEAT.org

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)

Not-for-profit non partisan organization with eight offices and 60,000 members across NY state. Leading advocates for rights of LGBT New Yorkers and works tirelessly to extend constitutionally guaranteed rights to all New Yorkers.

Q 125 Broad St., 19th. Floor, New York, NY 10004

4 212-607-3300

www.nyclu.org

North Star Fund

New York's community foundation supporting grassroots groups leading the movement for equality, economic justice and peace.

Q 520 8th Avenue, Suite 2203, New York, NY 10018

4 212-620-9110

☑ info@northstarfund.org

www.northstarfund.org

f facebook.com/NorthStarFund

梦 @NorthStarFund

NYC Anti-Violence Project (AVP)

Free, confidential counseling, advocacy, accompaniment, information and referrals for survivors of anti-LGBTQ and HIV/AIDS-related violence including hate violence, sexual violence, and domestic/intimate partner violence. 24 hour bilingual English/Spanish hotline.

• 116 Nassau Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10038

**** 212-714-1141 Bilingual Hotline; 212-714-1184

■ webmaster@avp.org

www.avp.org

f facebook.com/antiviolence

y @antiviolence

NYC Equality Coalition

The NYC Equality Coalition is an organization of Black and Latino SGL/LGBTQ leaders who have joined together to advocate, educate and marshal resources for the benefit or our Black and Latino SGL/LGBTQ community.

♀ New York, NY

www.equalitycoalition.org

Out & Equal Workplace Advocates-Metro NY

NY regional affiliate of national non-profit headquartered in San Francisco. Champion's safe, equitable workplaces for LGBT people, advocates building/strengthening successful organizations that value all employees, customers, communities. Contact: Joseph Bertolotti.

4 212-350-7902 (Adam Wasserman)

☑ nymetro@outandequal.org

www.outandequal.org/affiliates/ny

f facebook.com/outequal

y @OutandEqual

Out Professionals

Nation's leading nonprofit LGBT networking organization. Supportive networks for professional women and the up-and-coming LGBT professional. Connects members through an active online community. Affordable networking events year round, focused on career, community and culture.

P.O. Box 231131, New York, NY 10023

☑ Info@OutProfessionals.org;
Membership@OutProfessionals.org

www.OutProfessionals.org

f facebook.com/opamnyc

y @outProf

OutClass at NYU's Stern School of Business

Lesbian & Gay Business Association at New York University's Stern School of Business. Professional network of full/part time lesbian/gay students/alumni. Sponsors lectures, networking events, discussion groups. Fosters awareness of lesbians/gays in the workplace.

4 212-998-0739

☑ outclass@stern.nyu.edu

OutServe-SLDN

OutServe-SLDN empowers, supports, and defends the Department of Defense and military service LGBT community, LGBT veterans, and their families, while working to strengthen our military's culture of inclusion.

P.O. Box 65301, Washington, DC 20035

1-800-538-7418

☑ admin@outserve-sldn.org; nyregion@outserve.org

www.outserve-sldn.org

f facebook.com/outserve.SLDN

y @OutserveSLDN

Overeaters Anonymous/Metro Intergroup

Call for meeting information.

P.O. Box 1235, New York, NY 10159

4 347-433-5876

☑ office@oanyc.org

www.oanyc.org

Paul Rosenfels Community

Download texts of gay liberation from website. Men/women dissatisfied with gay life as it is. Discussion and chat groups; resources on psychological polarity apart from gender.

www.rosenfels.org

Pride at Work (AFL-CIO)

LGBT labor organizations affiliated with AFL-CIO. Educates community on benefits of union membership for LGBT workers, builds support for labor movement. Call for meeting schedule.

4 212-371-6230

☑ paw@aflcio.org

www.prideatwork.org

f facebook.com/Prideatwork.National

y @Prideatwork

Prime Timers of NY

The NY Prime Timers is a social/educational organization for mature gay and bi men over 40 AND those that admire that type of man. We have presentations & speakers at the LGBT Center at our monthly meetings on the 2nd Sat of each month, dine outs for lunches and dinners, excursions to museums and other cultural institutions and ongoing trips to the theater and movies among other events. Since many gay spaces like bars are not senior friendly, we hold monthly social parties so that our mature members can interact with each other and younger men who'd like to meet them.

♀ PO Box 1185, New York, NY 10021

4 212-699-2613

☑ NYPrime69@yahoo.com

Publishing Triangle: Association of Lesbians & Gay Men in Publishing

Lesbian/gay writers/editors/booksellers advancing lesbian/gay writing and reading.

Q 332 Bleecker St., #D36, New York, NY 10014

☑ publishingtriangle@gmail.com

www.publishingtriangle.org

f facebook.com/group.php?grid=30990898760

9 @pubtri

Queens Lesbian & Gay Pride Committee

Queens largest LGBT organization puts on an annual Queens LGBT Pride Parade and Festival on first Sunday in June.

• P.O. Box 720464, Jackson Heights, NY 11372

4 718-228-7599

www.queenspride.com

Queens Pride Lions Club

We provide a friendly and accepting environment for members of the LGBT community to contribute to service projects and give back to the community.

♦ 646-785-6882 Ralph Gonzalez

□ queenspridelions@aol.com

www.Queenspridelionsclub.org

f facebook.com/QueensPrideLions/

9 @queenspridelc

Queer Rising

Queer Rising is a diverse group of individuals deeply troubled by our status in our own country. Seeks equal treatment under the law through peaceful demonstration, acts of civil disobedience (optional), & other means.

□ queerrising@gmail.com

(f) queerrising.wordpress.com

y @QueerRising

Rainbow Animal Action

Helps save lives of domestic and non-domestic animals through advocacy, education, fundraisers, petition parties, fostering, transport, and hands on help. Creates clearinghouse of information on website related to all animal issues, including rescue groups.

4 212-989-8549

★ helpanimalsnyc@gmail.com

nyclavenderlounge.com/directory.htm

Sexual Compulsives Anonymous New York (SCA)

Fellowship of men/women who share experience. Strength, hope of solving their common problem, help others recover from sexual compulsion, stay sexually sober. Only membership requirement is desire to stop having compulsive sex. No dues/fees; self supporting through contributions. Not allied with any sect, denomination, political organization or institution; no wish to engage in controversy; endorses or opposes no causes.

Q 70 A Greenwich Avenue, 337, New York, NY 10011

4 917-722-6912

☑ info@scany.org

www.scany.org

Sirens Motorcycle Club NYC

NYC's leading women's motorcycle club. Emphasizes safety, solidarity, support, friendship. Meets 3rd Tuesdays at 8 pm the Center.

2 208 W. 13th St., New York, NY 10011

4 212-620-7310

www.sirensnyc.com

f facebook.com/Sirens-Womens-MC-of-NYC

Stonewall Community Development Corporation

A grassroots community development corporation dedicated to creating LGBTQ-friendly, supportive, affordable senior housing and successful aging in place in NYC. Because there's no place like home.

Q 276 First Ave, Suite 8G, NY, NY 10009

4 347-855-1502

☑ PNagle@StonewallCDC.org

www.StonewallCDC.org

Stonewall Community Foundation

Stonewall is the only public grantmaker focused on the needs of New York's diverse LGBTQ community, raising money and directing grants, scholarships, and resources to advance LGBTQ justice, rights, freedom, and wellness.

♀ 1270 Broadway, Suite 501, New York, NY 10001

**** 212-457-1341

☑ stonewall@stonewallfoundation.org

www.stonewallfoundation.org

f facebook.com/StonewallCommunityFoundation

Stonewall Democratic Club

The Stonewall Democratic Club of New York City was founded in 1986 as the first and only citywide LGBT Democratic organization in New York City. We continue to advocate for legislation that guarantees equality and fairness for the LGBT community in NYC, representing the political ideas, ideals, concerns, and priorities of the LGBT community of New York City and New York State.

P.O. Box 514, New York, NY 10113

4 212-330-6572

■ stonewalldemocraticclubnyc@gmail.com

www.sdnyc.org

f facebook.com/SDNYC

y @SDNYC

STONEWALL Veterans' Association (S.V.A.)

Williamson L. Henderson, Director. Participants in the legendary Stonewall Rebellion of 1969 for LGBT rights. SVA owns the famous 1969 Cadillac "Stonewall Car". Sponsors the annual Stonewall Symposium and "Stonewall Showtyme". Guest speakers for other GLBT organizations, high schools, colleges and community groups. "Friends of SVA" for non-

veteran supporters and Youth-4-SVA for young helpers. The SVA meets the last Saturday of each month at the GLBT Community Center in Manhattan from 4:15 to 6:30 p.m.

Q 70-A Greenwich Ave., Suite 120, New York, NY 10011

4 212-627-1969

718-294-2024

■ sva@STONEWALLvets.org

www.STONEWALLvets.org

f facebook.com/SVANYC

Straight Spouse Network (Manhattan)

Contact: Peggy. Support of straight women/men, now or once married to gay/lesbian/bisexual/transgender partners.

4 212-866-6938

☑ peggydm@rcn.com

www.straightspouse.org

United Federation of Teachers

Represents approximately 200,000 members, is the sole bargaining agent for most of the non-supervisory educators who work in the New York City public schools. They represent approximately 75,000 teachers and 19,000 classroom paraprofessionals, along with school secretaries, attendance teachers, guidance counselors, psychologists, social workers, adult education teachers, administrative law judges, nurses, laboratory technicians, speech therapists, and 60,000 retired members. They also represent teachers and other employees at a number of private educational institutions and some charter schools.

Q 52 Broadway, New York, NY 10004

4 212-777-7500

www.uft.org

USNA Out

LGBT US Naval Academy Alumni and supporters, most of whom never had any role models before, now out and here for all to see, including LGBT midshipmen and alumni who are currently serving on active duty, their families and confidents.

♥ c/o Jeff Petre, P.O. Box 3571, Annapolis, MD 21403

www.usnaout.org

f facebook.com/USNAout

y @usnaout

VegOut NYC

Monthly potlucks for LGBT vegetarians, vegans, and friends. Bring vegan dishes (no meat, poultry, fish, eggs, dairy, or honey). Monthly VegOutings at vegetarian and veg-friendly restaurants.

☑ vegoutnyc@gmail.com

www.meetup.com/vegout-nyc

Voices of Community Activists & Leaders (VOCAL-NY)

A grassroots organization building power among low-income people affected by HIV/AIDS, mass incarceration, and the war on drugs. We accomplish this through community organizing, leadership development, civic engagement and harm reduction services.

♀ 80A Fourth Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11217

4 718-802-9540

☑ info@vocal-ny.org

www.vocal-ny.org

f facebook.com/VOCALNY

y @VOCALNewYork

Young Gay Veterans Group

Weekly support group for young gay veterans (under 50) who wish to share their experiences and offer support to one another.

♥ VA NY Harbor Healthcare System, 423 E. 23rd Street, New York, NY 10010

📞 212-686-7500 ext.3754 (Anthony J. Selvitella)

CULTURAL

All Out Arts, Inc.

Jeff Leeds, President. Not-for-profit supports community-based arts/artists. Committed to creating LGBT Arts Complex in NYC. Produces Creative Industries Network (CIN; see listing). Supports Fresh Fruit Festival (see listing). All welcome.

☑ exec@freshfruitfestival.com; jeffreygleeds@gmail.com

www.freshfruitfestival.com

f facebook.com/FreshFruitFest

Art Gallery Tours for GLBT

Guided tours for gay men/lesbians of exhibits by queer artists.

917-250-0052

☑ tour@nygallerytours.com

www.nygallerytours.com

Artists Celebration

Rare opportunity for LGBT community, as performing/visual artists display their talents for peers/public. Produced by All Out Arts.

4 917-701-9033

☑ nicknyny1@gmail.com

Association for Queer Anthropology (AQA)

Promotes communication, encourages research, develops teaching materials, serves interests of gay/lesbian anthropologists in association.

☑ mlg@indiana.edu

www.queeranthro.org

f facebook.com/QueerAnthro

y @queeranthro

BAAD! (Bronx Academy of Arts and Dance)

Bronx Academy of Arts and Dance, also referred to as BAAD!, is a New York performing and visual art workshop space and performance venue located in The Bronx.

Q 2474 Westchester Ave., Bronx, NY 10461

4 718-918-2110

☑ joseph@baadbronx.org

www.BAADBronx.org

У @BAADBronx

Big Apple Performing Arts (BAPA)

Non-profit management company for NYC Gay Men's Chorus and Youth Pride Chorus.

♀ 561 Seventh Avenue, Suite 803, New York, NY 10036

4 212-344-1777

☑ executive.director@bapany.org

www.nycgmc.org/bapa

f facebook.com/NYCGMC

y @nycqmc

Bluestockings Bookstore

Bookstore, caf, activist resource center on Lower East Side. Feminist, queer-friendly, with a large selection of queer books and zines. Regular by-donation events and reading groups. Collectively owned and volunteer powered.

♀ 172 Allen St., New York, NY 10002

4 212-777-6028

☑ info@bluestockings.com

www.bluestockings.com

f facebook.com/BluestockingsNYC

y @bluestockings

Broadway Cares/Equity Fights AIDS

One of the Nation's leading industry based HIV/AIDS fundraising and grant matching organization.

Q 165 W. 46th St., Suite 1300, New York, NY 10036

4 212-840-0770

☑ info@broadwaycares.org

www.broadwaycares.org

f facebook.com/BCEFA

y @bcefa

Broadway Sings for Pride

Broadway Sings for Pride is a non for profit organization in the New York Tri-state area that works with Broadway performers, celebrities and activists to educate the public, raise awareness of the needs of LGBTQ community especially to support youth. It achieves these goals by staging concerts and distributing the funds raised from these programs to aid LGBTQ youth and their families.

www.broadwaysingsforpride.com

21

f facebook.com/broadway.pride

Brooklyn Arts Exchange (BAX)

Multi-arts non-profit in Park Slope provides nurturing, year-round performance, rehearsal, educational venue. Encourages artistic risktaking, stimulates dialogue among diverse constituencies.

Q 421 Fifth Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11215

**** 718-832-0018

☑ info@bax.org

www.bax.org

f facebook.com/BrooklynArtsExchange

y @baxarts

Center for Lesbian & Gay Studies (CLAGS)

Research center presenting talks, conferences, movie screenings, seminars, all free and open to public, focusing on LGBT lives and experiences.

♥ c/o CUNY Graduate Center, 365 Fifth Ave., Room 7.115, New York, NY 10016

4 212-817-1955

www.clags.org

f facebook.com/clags.org

y @CLAGSNY

Dance Together NYC

With Simone Assboec: Dance Lessons for Every Body, Every Age, and Every Gender. Suitable for all levels: absolute-first-time beginners up to competition level. No partner needed for group classes. Learn in an Open, Relaxed and Fun atmosphere. Gain an understanding of the proper technique of partner leading and/or following. Group, Couples & Private Lessons available. Also Fundraiser Events and Parties. Learn from a Licensed Ballroom Instructor, Professional Dancer, Coach, Judge, & Performer. Serving the LGBT community for 15 yrs. Salsa, Swing, Cha Cha Cha, Hustle, Rumba, Bachata, Two-Step, Waltz and more. Also does Wedding Dance Prep.

♀ 520 Eighth Avenue, 16th Floor, New York, NY 10018

\$ 877-864-3353

☑ dancetogethernyc@aol.com

www.DanceTogetherNYC.com

f facebook.com/dancetogethernyc

y @dance2gethernyc

Echelon-The Source for GLBT Business Professionals

Online gay magazine for business professionals. **Q** 6404 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1829, Los Angeles, CA 90048

**** 323-230-5548

www.echelonmagazine.com

Empire City Men's Chorus

Empire City Men's Chorus is an auditioned men's chorus that seeks to perform adventurous and eclectic repertoire from early to modern music with emphasis on new works from living composers. ECMC's performances reflect contemporary social issues to inspire an intimate musical dialogue with audiences. We value musical excellence, artistic versatility, and professionalism in our singers. We value diversity in our membership, audience, and communities. We value fraternity and inclusivity.

P.O. Box 1017, New York, NY 10185

☑ INFO@EMPIRECITYMENSCHORUS.ORG

www.empirecitymenschorus.org

f facebook.com/empirecitymenschorus

y @ecmcsingers

Financial Services Industry Exchange

Social/professional networking group for LGBT professionals in financial services. Monthly events in NY and LA.

P.O. Box 4139, New York, NY 10163

☑ info@f-six.org

www.f-six.org

Fresh Fruit Festival

2-week multi-genre, international LGBT festival of arts and culture honoring community's contribution.

♀ 131 W. 35th St, FL 8, New York, NY 10001

4 212-737-6577

☑ Exec@FreshFruitFestival.com

www.freshfruitfestival.com

Gay Filmmakers NYC

All are invited, novice to pro, Mac or PC, covering cinematography and lighting thru festival distribution

♦ The LGBT Community Center, 208 West 13th Street, New York, NY 10011

4 212-620-7310

☑ GayFilmakersNYC@gmail.com

www.GayFilmmakersNYC.com

Gay Men's Opera Club

Listening/ discussing recordings, socializing. Meets 2nd Friday, 8-10:30 pm at the Center.

4 212-691-5993 Charles

□ salomey@hotmail.com

f facebook.com/The-LGBTQ-Opera-Club-of-New-York-City-258610847498297/

GAYFEST NYC

US's premier festival of new gay-themed plays. Productions of new works by LGBT authors or spotlighting gay issues benefiting our charity, The Harvey Milk High School.

• One River Place, Suite 917, New York, NY 10036

4 212-868-5570

gayfestnyc@aol.com

www.gayfestnyc.com

GLBT Color Guard

NYC's first and only GLBT Color Guard and Winter Guard.

4 917-664-4515

☑ EnGuard@aol.com

GLBT History Museum

Collects, preserves, interprets history of GLBT people, supporting communities. Sponsors ongoing exhibits, programs.

• 4127 18th Street, San Francisco, CA 94114

415-621-1107

☑ info@glbthistory.org

www.glbthistory.org

f facebook.com/GLBTHistory

¥ @GLBTHistorySF

GLBT Summer Affair

Provides cultural urbanspecial events and fundraising that will benefit charitable organizations.

♀ 711 5th Avenue , New York, NY 10022

4 347-854-5679

☑ Tonys@glbtsummeraffair.org

www.glbtsummeraffair.org

У @Tonys5017

I'm From Driftwood

I'm From Driftwood is the LGBTQ Story Archive, collecting and sharing first-person stories to increase understanding, acceptance, and create a sense of belonging. The stories on I'm From Driftwood send a simple yet powerful message

to LGBTQ people everywhere: You are not alone.

☑ nathan@imfromdriftwood.com

www.imfromdriftwood.com

f facebook.com/imfromdriftwood

y @ImFromDriftwood

Imperial Court of New York

Philanthropic organization raises funds for GLBT community and service organizations. Night of a Thousand Gowns Charity Ball.

208 West 13th Street, New York, NY 10011

☑ info@icny.org

www.imperialcourtny.com

f facebook.com/imperialcourtofnewyork

y @ImperialCourtNY

Ladies 2000

Women who enjoy socializing, meeting new people and dancing at great locations and group sponsored events.

P.O. Box I, Oaklyn, NJ

\$ 856-869-0193

www.ladies2000.com

f facebook.com/pages/Ladies2000/204869946208796

Lambda Literary Foundation

US's leading organization for LGBT literature celebrates/offers resources for writers, readers, booksellers, publishers, librarians.

♥ c/o Tony Valenzuela, Executive Director, 5482 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90036

**** 323-643-4281

☑ info@lambdaliterary.org

www.lambdaliterary.org

f facebook.com/LambdaLiterary

y @LambdaLiterary

Lesbian & Gay Big Apple Corps

New York's LGBT community band.

Q 332 Bleecker St., Suite K48, New York, NY 10014

4 212-591-2886

www.lgbac.org

Leslie-Lohman Museum of Gay and Lesbian Art

Accredited as the first and only dedicated LGBTQ art museum in the world, our mission is to exhibit and preserve LGBTQ art, and foster the artists who create it. We embrace this rich creative history by educating, informing,

inspiring, entertaining, and challenging all who enter our doors. We offer several exhibitions and various events throughout the year. Admission is free.

Q 26 Wooster St., NY, NY 10012

**** 212-431-2609

☑ jerry@leslielohman.org

www.leslielohman.org

LGBT@ NYPL

Connects you with LGBT collections, programs and expertise that the NY Public Library has to offer. Also connects you with NYPL's LGBT Committee, dedicated to supporting community.

☑ lgbt@nypl.org

lgbt.nypl.org

National Gay and Lesbian Chamber of Commerce New York

NGLCCNY is the NY Metro headquarters of the National Gay & Lesbian Chamber of Commerce (NGLCC)-- the business voice of the LGBT community and the exclusive certifying body for LGBT-owned businesses. Our network of Certified LGBT Business Enterprises (LGBTBEs) and other LGBT & allied business owners build relationships with America's leading corporations, generate prospective business and clients, and collectively team with each other for contracting opportunities.

Q 340 West 42nd Street, #841, New York, NY 10108

4 646-964-5027

☑ info@nglccny.org

www.nalccny.org

f facebook.com/NGLCCNY

¥ @NGLCCNY

New York City Gay Men's Chorus

Gay men's choral group.

Q 561 7th Avenue, Suite 701, New York, NY 10004

4 212-344-1777

☑ info@bapany.org

www.nycgmc.org

f facebook.com/nycgmc

Y @NYCgaychorus

NewFest: New York's LGBT Film & Media Arts Organization

NewFest, New York's LGBT Film and Media Arts Organization, is dedicated to bringing together filmmakers and audiences to build a community that passionately supports LGBT cinema and storytelling while giving voice and visibility to a wide range of the LGBT experience. NewFest presents year-round screenings and events that include New York's annual LGBT Film Festival every October, which began in 1988. We are committed to nurturing emerging LGBT and allied filmmakers and support those artists who are willing to take risks in telling the stories that fully reflect the diversity and complexity of our lives.

Q 601 West 26th St., Suite 325-95, New York, NY 10001

www.newfest.org

f facebook.com/NewFestNYC

У @NewFestNYC

NYC Lavender Lounge

Dating/social, friendship, business events to fulfill personal/professional needs in the LGBT community.

☑ nyclavenderlounge@aol.com

nyclavenderlounge.com/

ONE National Gay & Lesbian Archives

Houses world's largest research library on LGBT heritage/concerns.

♀ 909 West Adams Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90007

4 213-821-2771

askone@onearchives.org

www.onearchives.org

f facebook.com/onearchives

Out-FM Collective Address-WBAI Radio

LGBT news, culture and activism broadcast on WBAI/NY 99.5 FM and the internet at www.wbai.org.

• Church Street Station,, P.O. Box 7032, New York, NY 10008

4 212-209-2980

www.outfm.org

y @out∫m

OUTmedia

OUTmedia is a leading queer cultural activist organization and social enterprise. Our mission is to increase the positive visibility of LGBTQQIA people, and promote inclusive multiculturalism through the arts. To support that mission, OUTmedia has become a leading global source for LGBTQQIA and queeraffirmative national acts and celebrity talent.

Q 285 Fifth Ave., Suite 446, Brooklyn, NY 11215

4 718-789-1776

☑ info@outmedia.org

www.outmedia.org

f facebook.com/Outmedia

y @outmedia

Queer Arts Resource (QAR)

Expands the range and depth of knowledge about contemporary and historical queer art. Produced over 50 exhibitions since 1996 suggesting range, depth, importance of queer artistic expression.

☑ info@queer-arts.org

Queer Urban Orchestra

The Queer Urban Orchestra (QUO) is a musical organization dedicated to the promotion of fine arts in the New York City metropolitan area whose membership is open to all adult musicians regardless of age, race, religion, sexual orientation, or gender identity. QUO strives to entertain and educate members and audiences alike through performances of classical and contemporary music, promoting equality, understanding, acceptance, and respect.

• P.O. Box 438, Radio City Station, New York, NY 10101

4 646-233-4113

☑ info@queerurbanorchestra.com

www.queerurbanorchestra.org

Rainbow Tango

Rainbow Tango strives to create a safe and friendly environment for the LGBTQ community to dance, mingle and make friends while dancing the Argentine Tango.

♀ 500 8th Ave, 12th floor, New York, NY 10018

4 917-373-7446

☑ rainbowtangonyc@gmail.com

www.rainbowtangonyc.com

Rainbowdee's Coming Events Newsletter

Lists plays, dances and events for lesbians in the tri- state area . (NY from Montauk to Hudson Valley, NJ, Ct-some New Hope and Poconos info as well). Weekly, the newsletter arrives via bcc e-mail to help women plan where to go and what to do for recreation, relaxation in the company of other lesbians. This enables readers to support lesbian and LGBT events/entertainment beyond the bar scene. It also includes info regarding workshops, training and support groups. Once a month an update of events through the end of the year is sent; this helps event planners to avoid scheduling conflicts. There is NO charge to receive the newsletter or have events posted. (Just send event info in plain word format). This list is never shared - Strictly Confidential.

☑ rainbowdee@verizon.net

www.rainbowdeecomingevents.com

The Actors Fund

Non-profit, nationwide human services organization provides broad spectrum of programs that support unique, essential needs of all who work in entertainment/performing arts. Comprehensive social services, emergency financial assistance, health care services, employment, training, housing. Confidential.

₹ 729 7th Avenue, 10th Floor, New York, NY 10019

4 212-221-7300

www.actorsfund.org

f facebook.com/theactorsfund

The Center: National Museum of LGBT History

The Foundation's primary mission is to create and sustain a National LGBT Museum to identify, study, and showcase the social, historical, and cultural contributions of the lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender community to US society - through collections, exhibitions, research, publications, and other public programs. As a charitable organization, the museum's initiatives will be guided by the principles of preservation, scholarship, cultural unification, education, social responsibility, inclusiveness, outreach, collaboration, and innovation.

- **4** 212-804-8769
- □ tsgold@velvetfoundation.org
 □
- www.nationalmuseum.nyc
- **f** facebook.com/lgbtmuseum
- **y** @LGBTMuseum

The Center: Second Tuesday Lecture Series

Since 1985, the series has presented over 140 noted speakers in the arts, academia, and politics in lectures, discussions, and readings. Unless noted otherwise, Second Tuesday programs start at 7:00pm, usually with a reception before or after the presentation. The LGBT Center suggests a donation of \$10, although all donations are voluntary and any amount is appreciated. All are welcome and no one is ever turned away because they can't afford to pay.

- **4** 212-620-7310
- ☑ Howard@SecondTuesday.org
- www.secondtuesday.org

The Glines, Inc

Oldest professional gay theatre company in the world.

- **4** 646-621-5171
- ☑ JohnGlines@hotmail.com
- www.theglines.com

The Stonewall Chorale

Nation's first LGBT chorus.

- P.O. Box 920, New York, NY 10011
- ☑ info@stonewallchorale.org
- www.stonewallchorale.org
- **f** facebook.com/stonewallchorale
- **y** @StonewallSings

This Way Out Global LGBTQ

Since April 1988, "This Way Out" has been the only continuously-broadcast global weekly community radio program produced for, about and by LGBTQ people and their friends. The weekly half-hour mix of news and features in a "magazine-style" format is heard on more than 200 local stations in the US, Canada, Australia, New Zealand, the UK, the Netherlands, South Africa, India; through satellite to home and cable outlets in Europe, Africa, the Middle East, and the Asia/Pacific; and on iTunes, Stitcher, and the podcast at thiswayout.org

- **♀** POB 1065, Los Angeles, CA 90078
- **\$** 818-986-4106
- ☑ TWOradio@aol.com
- www.thiswayout.org
- **f** facebook.com/thiswayoutradio
- **y** @tworadio

Velvetpark Media

An integrated online social network for lesbians and queers featuring blogs, news, video content and an exclusive lesbian social network.

- **Q** 210 Cook Street, Apt. 311, Brooklyn, NY
- **4** 347-881-1025; 888-616-1989
- ☑ info@velvetparkmedia.com
- www.velvetparkmedia.com
- **y** @velvetpark

Village Playwrights, Inc.

The Village Playwrights meet at 8 PM on the 2nd and 4th Wednesday of the month at the LGBT Center, 208 W. 13th Street and read plays and screenplays aloud. The Village Playwrights is New York City's oldest LGBTQ playwriting group. Participation is open to all Playwrights and Screenwriters. Beginners are encouraged and helped.

- Michael Rendino, 83-00 Talbot St., #9b, Kew Gardens, NY 11415
- ☑ villageplaywrights@gmail.com
- sites.google.com/site/villageplaywrights/ news?pli=1

Women's Center of Brooklyn College

Lectures, workshops, panel discussions on women's issues, open to the public. See website for calendar.

- **♀** Brooklyn College, 2900 Bedford Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11210
- **** 718-951-5777
- Sau@brooklyn.cuny.edu
- depthome.brooklyn.cuny.edu/womens/center

ETHNIC AFFINITY GROUPS

American Indian Community House

The mission of the American Indian Community House is to improve and promote the well-being of the American Indian community and to increase the visibility of American Indian cultures in an urban setting in order to cultivate awareness, understanding and respect.

Q 39 Eldridge Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10002

**** 331-901-0011

☑ PTarrant@aich.org

www.aich.org

f facebook.com/AmericanIndianCommunityHouseInc

¥ @AICHNYC

Armenian Gay & Lesbian Association

Gay/lesbian Armenians in tri-state area. Network/meet 1st Tuesdays, 6:30-8 pm, at the Center.

Q The Center, 208 West 13th Street, New York, NY 10011

4 917-705-4591

☑ info@aglany.org

www.aglany.org

f facebook.com/AGLANY

y @aglany

Asian American Writers Workshop

National not-for-profit arts organization devoted to the creating, publishing, developing and disseminating of creative writing by Asian Americans.

Q 112 West 27th Street, Suite 600, NY, NY 10001

**** 212-494-0061

☑ desk@aaww.org

www.aaww.org

Black Pride NYC

Empowers black LGBT community, recognizes cultural diversity, educates/involves other communities. Activities/events.

f facebook.com/NYCBlackPride

y @nycblackpride

Chinese American Planning Council - HIV/AIDS Services

Comprehensive HIV/AIDS program offers multiple services to Asian Americans in NYC with limited English proficiency.

Q 165 Eldridge St., 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10002

4 646-613-8420

bvluu@cpc-nyc.org

www.cpc-nyc.org

Circle of Voices, Inc.

COVI offer women of African descent & of color of all orientations opportunities to address life and health concerns through social expressionism like movie screenings, mega events and guest speakers along with our annual tribute called "Digging Up Da Sistah Roots. We offer culturally competent resources for free mammograms, Affordable Healthcare and more.

♀ 891 Myrtle Ave, Brooklyn, NY 11206

4 718-975-0141

☑ info@covinc.org

www.circleofvoicesinc.org

f facebook.com/circleofvoicesinc

y @coviolmedia

Clann An Uabhair (GLSA)

Gay/lesbian society for anyone claiming Scottish ancestry or interest in Scottish culture.

• c/o Ian Betts, 222 E. 35th St., #3K, New York, NY 10016

4 917-414-1129

☑ chief.gayscots@scotia-dance.org

www.scotia-dance.org/gayscots/

Dari Project

Documents lives of LGBT Korean Americans, families, & community.

♀ 75-22 37th Ave., Suite 40, Jackson Heights, NY 11372

■ dariproject@gmail.com

www.dariproject.org

Gay Asian & Pacific Islander Men in New York (GAPIMNY)

Social, political, peer support and educational organization for GBTQAPI men. GAPIMNY empowers queer Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders to make positive change.

www.gapimny.org

f facebook.com/gapimny

y @gapimnyorg

Gay Men of African Descent (GMAD)

Education, social support, advocacy, health, wellness promotion, support, discussion groups, drop in center, HIV prevention, outreach. Capacity-building assistance.

• 540 Atlantic Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11217

4 718-222-6300

☑ gmad@gmad.org

www.gmad.org

Gay Men's Health Crisis: Outstanding Beautiful Brothers (OBB) Young Men's Program

Outstanding Beautiful Brothers (OBB), GMHC's Young Men's Prevention Program provides group and individual counseling, community building and access to educational groups for young gay, bisexual, questioning and other men who have sex with men ages 16 to 29 regardless of HIV status. All services are free and confidential.

Q 446 W. 33rd Street, New York, NY 10001

4 (212) 367-1359

□ obb@gmhc.org

www.gmhc.org/

Gay Peruvians of the Americas

Social group of gay Peruvians.

• 917-557-0639 (Miguel)

Haitian Centers Council Inc.

Comprehensive care and case management for people who are HIV+, Domestic Violence and Immigration referrals, translation and community relations services. Bilingual staff.

♀ 3807-3809 Church Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11203

4 718-940-2200

☑ info@hccinc.org

www.hccinc.org

f facebook.com/HaitianAmericanCommunityCoalition **9** @officialfitbk

Iranian Railroad For Queer Refugees

Working to create a simple structure, focus on supporting Iranian queers to be safe on their journey, arrive in a new country to live and be free

P.O. Box 72604 Greenwin Sq., Toronto, 359

416-548-4171

☑ info@irqr.ca

www.irqr.ca

f facebook.com/IRQRLGBT

¥ @IRQRLGBT

Irish Queers

Connecting Irish/Irish-American LGBT activists within the progressive Irish community to fight for fair and equal treatment in the New York City St. Patrick's Day Parade.

4 212-289-1101

 ${f \boxtimes}$ irishqueers@gmail.com

irishqueers.blogspot.com/

f facebook.com/IQNYC

y @IrishQueers

Latino Gay Men of New York

Consciousness-raising, education, support, cultural/social/community development.
Newsletter. Meets 1st Fridays at the Center.

• c/o ALP, 85 S. Oxford St., Brooklyn, NY 11217

**** 718-596-0342 ext.36; 212-367-1092

www.lgmny.org

Latino Pride Center

The mission of the LPC is to inspire, empower and support gay Latinos to build and pursue their lives to their full potential. This mission will be pursued through the creation of health and human services programs that affirm individuality, sexual identity and diversity; build family and community life; advocate for equality and justice; and support the pursuit of happiness free of oppression and violence for all people

4 718-328-4188

☑ JVillanueva@hafnyc.org

www.latinopridecenter.org

Latinos/as Unidos de New York (LUNY)

Mission is to educate, increase awareness and unify the GLBT communities and their allies in a healthy, empowering and welcoming space in NYC.

P.O. Box 6142, New York, NY 10150

4 347-670-0684

☑ lunynyc@yahoo.com

f facebook.com/latinosunidosnyc.org/

Lavender & Green Alliance (Muintir Aerach na hEireann)

An organization of Irish and Irish American lesbian and gay men trying to create an environment where lives and identities are shared and celebrated. History, language study, cultural programs, and events. Outreach to those with HIV/AIDS. Quarterly Journal.

♥ c/o Brendan Fay, 22-22 28th St., Astoria , NY 11105

4 718-721-2780

www.lavenderandgreen.com

f facebook.com/Lavender-Green-Alliance-Muintir-Aerach-na-hÉireann-618482031616965/

Lavender Light: The Black & People of All Colors Lesbian & Gay Gospel Choir

Multi ethnic organization serves lesbian/gay community through ministry of music. Meets Mondays 6-9 pm.

♀ 70-A Greenwich Ave., New York, NY 10011

4 212-714-7072

www.lavenderlight.com

Make the Road - GLOBE

Promotes community acceptance/ understanding of LGBTQ issues through outreach, organizing.

 Make The Road By Walking, 301 Grove Street, Brooklyn, NY 11237

4 718-418-7690 ext. 1278

www.globe.maketheroadny.org

f facebook.com/MakeTheRoadNYC

■ @MaketheRoadNY

Many Men, Many Voices

Dedicated to gay black men in NYC. Health/wellness promotion program. Frank, honest discussion on issues affecting community. • c/o GMHC, 446 W. 33rd St. , New York, NY 10001

4 212-367-1388

☑ durellk@gmhc.org

Mateando NYC: The First Argentinian-Uruguayan LGBT Group in NYC

Meetings on the second Sunday of each Month, at 2 pm at the Center.

4 718-766-7500

☑ mateando_nyc@yahoo.com

www.mateandonyc.org

Men of All Colors Together New York, Inc

Founded in 1980, as Black and White Men Together, we are a multiracial, multicultural organization of gay and bisexual men committed to addressing and combating racism, homophobia and other forms of discrimination as well as providing a supportive environment for non-oppressive multiracial relating.

Q 208 West 13th Street, New York, NY

secretary@mactny.org

www.mactny.org

f facebook.com/mactny.org/

y @mactny1

Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays (PFLAG) Latino, parte de PFLAG FCA, NYC

Todos son bienvenidos, incluyendo padres, amigos, familiares y personas gays, lesbianas, bisexuales y transgeneras con o sin sus familias.

• 914-787-8738 (Nila Marrone); 718-749-8562 (Migdalia Santiago)

☑ florlatina123@yahoo.com; nilajoe@optonline.net

f facebook.com/pflagnyc

y @pflagnyc

Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment (PRIDE)

Non-profit co-gender group of LGBT people of Puerto Rican heritage. Promotes awareness/pride in ethnic/sexual identities. Outreach, advocacy, community organizing, collaboration with other CBO's, PRIDE Awards. • c/o GMHC, 24 West 25th Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10010

4 212-675-3288 Ext. 469

☑ prideny1995@gmail.com

www.prideny.org

f facebook.com/P.RInitiativeToDevelopEmpowerment

¥ @PrideNY1995

Q-Wave

Dedicated to strengthening voices of lesbian, bisexual, queer women, transgender, and gender-variant people of Asian descent. Builds a supportive and progressive community by promoting visibility and empowerment through social, political, and educational organizing.

☑ info@q-wave.org

www.q-wave.org

RUSA LGBT - Russian-Speaking LGBT American Association

RUSA's mission is to connect Russian-speaking LGBTQ people throughout America, building a strong and supportive network grounded in shared values, experiences, and culture. RUSA stands committed to fighting for social justice, human and civil rights for all LGBTQ individuals in America and countries of the former Soviet Union.

New York City, NY

4 646-918-4089

☑ info@rusalgbt.com

www.rusalgbt.com

f facebook.com/RUSA.LGBT

y @rusalgbt

Sauti Yetu Center for African Women

Sauti Yetu is a community organization dedicated to mobilizing African immigrant women to improve the quality of their lives, strengthen their families and develop their communities. Sauti Yetu's direct services, public education, and advocacy promote immigrant girls' safe transitions into adulthood, curbs violence in the family, and gives poor and low income immigrant women access to life skills and leadership opportunities.

2 2417 3rd Ave, 205, Bronx, NY 10451

4 718-665-2486

www.sautiyetu.us

y @Sauti Yetu

Sistahs in Search of Truth, Alliance & Harmony (SISTAH)

Addresses cultural, spiritual, social economic, supportive needs of bisexual, lesbian, same

gender loving women of color and families and friends.

4 212-479-7886 (24 hr hot line)

☑ sistah97@yahoo.com

alp.org/sistahs-search-truth-allianceharmony-sistah

South Asian Lesbian & Gay Association of New York City (SALGA)

A social, political and support group for LGBT people who trace their descent from countries such as Afghanistan, Bangladesh, Bhutan, Burma, India, Nepal, Pakistan, Sri Lanka and Tibet as well as people of South Asian descent from countries such as Guyana, Trinidad and Kenya.

Q 208 W. 13th Street, New York, NY 10011

☑ hello@salganyc.org

www.salganyc.org

The Barbershop

Weekly group for black gay men to relax, refuel, discuss issues.

• c/o GMHC, 446 W. 33 St., 6th Fl., NY, NY 10011

4 212-367-1388

☑ durellk@gmhc.org

The Caribbean Equality Project

The Caribbean Equality Project is a non-profit, volunteerism-driven community organization based in the borough of Queens, NY, and is committed to strengthening the voices of lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender and queer people of Caribbean descent and origin. We are dedicated to cultivating a supportive and progressive Caribbean community by promoting empowerment and visibility through educational, social and culturally infused organizing and advocacy. In addition, CEP provides an authentic safe space for shared experiences, fostering new relationships by uniting multi-generational support with a budding spectrum of programs. These programs aim to promote acceptance, reduce stigma and eliminate all forms of discrimination in the LGBTQ Caribbean diaspora.

4 347-709-3179

☑ info@caribbeanequalityproject.org

www.caribbeanequalityproject.org

f facebook.com/CaribbeanEqualityProject

y @CaribEquality

GENDER IDENTITY/ SEXUAL ORIENTATION

Bi Request

Bisexual discussion group. Discussions are topic focused and moderated, followed by optional dinner near the Center. Other ad hoc social activities hosted throughout the year.

☑ birequest@yahoo.com

www.BiRequest.org

Bi Writers Association

Organizers of the Bisexual Book Awards, Bi Lines Reading Series and the Bi Book Club. The foremost voice promoting bi writers, bi books, bisexual writing and bisexual culture in America. Library in Uptown Manhattan by Appointment.

4 917-583-1797 11am-10pm

☑ fuscialadybug@netzero.com

www.biwriters.org

f facebook.com/BiWriters

Bisexual Resource Center

Publishes educational pamphlets and books about bisexuality. Can provide speakers. Provides online resources and works to connect individuals to bi communities near them.

P.O. Box 170796, Boston, MA

617-424-9595

☑ brc@biresource.net

www.biresource.org

f facebook.com/BiResource

У @BRC_Central

Bisexual S/M Discussion Group

Discussion of S/M interests/experiences. Meets 1st Sundays (except June, July, September), 6 pm, at the Center.

The Center, 208 West 13th Street, New York, NY 10011

4 212-459-4784

☑ info@nyabn.org

www.nyabn.org/

f facebook.com/NewYorkAreaBisexualNetwork

y @nyabn

CLAGS: The Center for LGBTQ Studies

A global community of researchers, activists, artists, and teachers in areas sharing knowledge about diverse sexualities.

♥ Center for Lesbian and Gay Studies, Graduate Center of the City University of New York, 365 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10016

clags.org

f facebook.com/clags.org

y @CLAGSNY

Crossdressers International

Non-profit, non-sexual group based in NYC. Founded in 1990, focuses on closeted male-to-female crossdressers, offering a safe, informative and welcoming means for CDs to overcome fears of being discovered and express their transgender selves.

**** 212-564-4847 (Wednesdays after 6pm)

☑ CDIcommunity@gmail.com

www.cdinyc.org

FemmeFever

M-F transformations, counseling, parties, and support.

P.O. Box 203, Levittown, NY 11756

\$ 516-520-0380

□ karen@femmefever.com

www.femmefever.com

Lavender Country & Folk Dancers

Clubs welcome LGBT and cross dressing folk. Come dance!

9 West Street, Cambridge, MA 02139

413-548-1097

☑ camp@lcfd.org

www.lcfd.org

f facebook.com/groups/LCFD.dance/

y @lcfd dance

Lesbian Connection

Forum of news and ideas for, by and about lesbians. Free to lesbians worldwide (but the suggested donation is \$42/year, more if you can, less if you can't).

♥ c/o Ambitious Amazons, P.O. Box 811, E. Lansing, MI 48826

♦ 517-371-5257 (Mon-Fri 11 am-6 pm)

☑ LC@LConline.org

www.lconline.org

Lesbian Herstory Archives/Lesbian Herstory Educational Foundation Inc.

US's largest/oldest Lesbian archival collection located in Park Slope, Brooklyn.

Q 484 14th St, Brooklyn, NY 11215

4 718-768-3953

☑ lesbianherstoryarchives@gmail.com

www.lesbianherstoryarchives.org

Malecare

Non-profit gay/ bi/ transgender men's cancer survivor advocacy and support group network. Founder of the LGBT Cancer Project. All services free.

♀ 85 Delancey Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10002

4 917-301-1913

☑ info@malecare.org

www.malecare.org

f facebook.com/malecare

y @prostatenews

Maunter Project: National Lesbian Health Organization

Committed to improving the health of women who partner with women including lesbians, bisexual, and transgender individuals through direct and support services, education and advocacy.

Q 1300 19th Street NW, Suite 700, Washington . DC 20036

4 202-797-3570

☑ jbrooks@whitman-walker.org

www.mautnerproject.org

National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)

Founding chapter of NOW. Les/bi/trans queer Rights Committee, focuses on political issues.

9 150 W 28 St., NY, NY 10001

4 212-627-9895

www.nownyc.org

f facebook.com/NationalOrganizationforWomen.nyc

¥ @NOW NYC

New York Area Bisexual Network

Non-Profit serving all Bisexual, Bi-friendly, Queer-identified and otherwise non-Monosexual people who live, work or play in and around the NYC Tri-state area. Time Square Station, P.O Box 497, New York, NY 10108

4 212-459-4784

☑ info@nyabn.org

www.nyabn.org

f facebook.com/New-York-Area-Bisexual-Network

y @NYABN

New York Association for Gender Rights Advocacy (NYAGRA)

Transgender advocacy organization advocates at local and state levels for freedom of gender identity and expression.

• 24 W. 25th St., 9th Floor, New York, NY 10010

4 212-675-3288 ext. 338

☑ paulinepark@earthlink.net

www.transgenderrights.org

Radical Women

Multi-racial socialist feminists building women's leadership to win total human liberation.

Freedom Hall, 113 W. 128th St., NY, NY 10027

4 212-222-0633

☑ nycradicalwomen@gmail.com

www.radicalwomen.org

f facebook.com/RadicalWomenUS

The Trans Women's Healing Justice Project

The Trans Women's healing Justice Project is a trans feminist project addressing issues of systematic, institutional and interpersonal violence and oppression experienced by trans women (those who were coercively assigned male at birth and identify or are identified as women/female) across multiple identities (e.g., race, class, dis/ability, citizen-status, nationality, sexuality, age, HIV status, and form, status, or age of transition, etc.).

transfeminism.tumblr.com/

f facebook.com/Trans-Womens-Healing-Justice-Project

Transgender American Veterans Association

Transgender armed forces veterans' organization supporting and advocating the rights and benefits of transgender vets and service members.

4 718-849-5665

www.transveteran.org

Transgender Legal Defense & Education Fund

National nonprofit civil rights organization committed to ending discrimination based on gender identity or expression, and to achieving equality for transgender people through public education, test-case litigation, direct legal services, and public policy efforts.

Q 20 West 20th Street, Suite 705, New York, NY 10011

4 646-862-9396

☑ info@transgenderlegal.org

www.transgenderlegal.org

f facebook.com/TransLegalDefense

¥ @TLDEF

TransLatina Network

Founded in 2007, Translatina Network is made up of trans individuals working locally and nationally to promote the healthy development of transgender Latina communities. Through the delivery of a wide range of information about services and events, educational outreach, and capacity building resources, Translatina Network supports individuals in maintaining personal wellness and developing leadership skills. This work also allows for the creation of safe and productive spaces for transgender women free of transphobia and discrimination. Translatina Network addresses the collective concerns of Latina transgender women including the recognition of their rights, giving a voice to the voiceless, and advocating for change promoting a direct connection to policy makers.

• 446 W. 33rd Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10001

4 212-367-1550/1551

☑ info@translatinanetwork.org

www.TransLatinaNetwork.org

f facebook.com/translatinanetwork.org

Women About, Inc.

Creating community for lesbians since 1976. NY's largest, oldest non-profit adventure/social club for women. More than 120 activities per year.

P.O. Box 146, Old Chelsea Station, New York, NY 10013 **4** 212-642-5257

☑ info@womenabout.org

www.womenabout.org

GENERAL HEALTH/WELLNESS

Addiction Institute of New York/Crystal Clear Project

State-of-the-art, evidence-based treatment facility provides widest range of treatment programs/services. Adolescents to seniors, male and female, all treatment modalities. LGBT-friendly. See website for additional programs/locations.

• 1000 Tenth Avenue, 8th Fl., New York , NY 10019

4 212-523-8260

☑ jruggier@mountsinai.org

www.addictioninstituteNY.org

Al-Anon Family Intergroup of Greater New York

Groups for families/friends of alcoholics. Gay-specific meetings for more than 20 years.

• 4 W. 43rd Street, Suite 308, New York, NY 10036

4 212-941-0094

☑ info@nycalanon.org

www.nycalanon.org

Alcoholics Anonymous New York Intergroup

AA meeting info in greater NYC area, 7 days, 9am-10pm.

Q 307 Seventh Ave., Rm. 201, New York, NY 10001

**** 212-647-1680; 212-647-1649 (TDD); 914-949-1200

☑ info@nyintergroup.org

www.nyintergroup.org

American Foundation for Suicide Prevention

Leading not-for-profit organization dedicated to understanding/preventing suicide through research/education and reaching out to people with mood disorders and those impacted by suicide.

• 120 Wall St., 29th Floor, New York, NY 10005

4 212-363-3500

☑ info@afsp.org

www.afsp.org

f facebook.com/AFSPnational/

y @afspnational

Apicha Community Health Center

HIV primary care, case management, HIV testing, STD screening, support groups targeting A&P communities: women, youth, LGBT, people living with HIV/AIDS, transgender clinic, condoms.

• 400 Broadway, New York, NY 10013

\$\square\$ 212-334-6029 (office); 866-274-2429 (toll-free)

□ apicha@apicha.org

www.apicha.org

y @ApichaHealth

AXIOS: Eastern & Orthodox LGBT Christians

Started in 1982, geared to help fulfill spiritual and social justice needs facing LGBT and Eastern and Orthodox Church communities. AIDS ministry outreach welcomes volunteers.

♀ 328 W. 17th St., #4F, New York, NY 10011

4 212-989-6211; 917-513-9368

☑ aziosnyc@hotmail.com; georplagian@cs.com; nickz@eskimo.com

www.axiosnyc.faithweb.com

Big Apple Recreational Sports

Big Apple Recreational Sports is New York City's nonprofit, community-minded co-ed sports league for lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer and LGBTQ friendly New Yorkers who want to play competitive sports in an athletic environment free of harassment, discrimination and drama. Our leagues are committed to creating an inclusive environment for all participants.

☑ press@bigapplerecsports.com

• bigapplerecsports.com/

f facebook.com/BigAppleDodgeball

y @BigAppleRec

Big Apple Softball League, Inc.

NYC's gay/lesbian league. Divisions for all skill levels. Weekend games April-August; tournaments in 29 cities.

4 212-696-7327

- www.bigapplesoftball.com
- **f** facebook.com/BigAppleSoftball
- **y** @basl_softball

BOOM! Health Services

Central Office: Administrative and Health Homes - Wellness Center: LGBTQ, youth, and young women's heath - Harm Reduction Center: Syringe Exchange and Substance Abuse

- 9 540 East Fordham Rd., Bronx, NY 10458
- **4** 718-295-2666
- ☑ info@boomhealth.org
- www.boomhealth.org
- **f** facebook.com/BoomHealth
- **y** @boomhealthnyc

Bridging Access to Care/Brooklyn Men Konnect (BMK)

The Brooklyn Men Konnect (BMK) program is for Men who sleep with Men and offers HIV testing, support groups, counseling and social outings. The Drop-In Center allows for a safe space to gather, socialize while encouraging a positive self-image and building healthy relationships within the LGBT community.

- 145-147 Utica Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11213
- **4** 347-505-5000
- ☑ bmk@bac-ny.org
- www.bac-ny.org
- **f** facebook.com/BridgingAccesstoCareNYC
- **y** @Bac ny

Brooklyn Blades Women's Ice Hockey Team

We are a volunteer-run, not-for-profit corporation that has been running community ice hockey programs in New York City since 1992.

- ☑ info@brooklynblades.org
- www.brooklynblades.org

Callen-Lorde Community Health Center

Primary/preventive care, chronic disease management, HIV/AIDS treatment, STD testing/treatment, HIV rapid antibody testing, lesbian/transgender/senior health, adolescent/young adult health care (HOTT).

- **9** 356 W. 18th St., New York, NY 10011
- **\$\square\$** 212-271-7200; 212-271-7212 (Collect Calls Accepted)
- www.callen-lorde.org
- f facebook.com/CallenLorde
- **y** @callenlorde

Callen-Lorde Community Health Center - Bronx

Callen-Lorde Community Health Center provides sensitive, quality health care and related services targeted to New York's lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender communities - in all their diversity - regardless of ability to pay. To further this mission, Callen-Lorde promotes health education and wellness, and advocates for LGBT health issue.

- **♀** 3144 Third Avenue, Bronx, NY 10451
- 718-215-1800

Center Gender Identity Project

Peer/professional-based counseling, support, transcommunity events, info/referrals, HIV/AIDS prevention for transgender, gender non-conforming people, partners and families. Drop in and closed support groups.

- 208 West 13th Street, New York, NY 10011
- **4** 646-556-9300
- ☑ info@gaycenter.org
- www.gaycenter.org/tgnc
- **f** facebook.com/genderidentityproject
- **y** @LGBTCenterNYC

Cheer New York, Inc.

LGBTS adult cheerleading team and charity.

- **33-58 11th St, Bsmt Apt, Astoria, NY 11106**
- **\$** 888-671-7312
- ☑ info@cheerny.org
- www.cheerny.org

Co-Dependents Anonymous (CoDA)

Fellowship of men/women with common purpose to develop healthy relationships.

- **P.O.** Box 33577, Phoenix, AZ 85067
- **6** 602-277-7991 (English Toll Free); 888-444-2379 Spanish toll-free
- ☑ info@coda.org
- www.coda.org

Columbia Addiction Services and Psychotherapy Interventions Research (CASPIR)

Research institute serving LGBT community. Currently runs two projects offering treatment to help individuals reduce drinking.

- **Q** 1775 Broadway, Suite 1404, New York, NY 10019
- **5**16-837-1600

☑ caspir@nshs.edu

www.caspirnyc.org

Columbia University Department of Psychiatry

NY's first academic center delivering mental health services to LGBT community.

Q 16 E. 60th St., Suite 400, New York, NY 10022

**** 212-326-8441

f facebook.com/ColumbiaPsychiatry/

y @ColumbiaPsych

Community Access

Supportive housing, personalized recovery oriented services, employment, advocacy for mental health consumers. LGBT-sensitive.

Q 2 Washington Street, New York, NY 10004

4 212-780-1400

www.communityaccess.org

Community Counseling & Mediation/Verite Program, Crown Heights Center

Provides psychotherapy to individuals and families.

Q 810 Classon Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11238

4 718-230-5100; 718-8020666

☑ ewilliams@ccmnyc.org; info@ccmnyc.org

www.ccmnyc.org

Community Healthcare Network - Bronx

Community Healthcare Network is a not-for-profit organization providing more than 80,000 New Yorkers with primary and behavioral healthcare, dental, nutrition, wellness, and needed support services. Our network is made up of 13 federally qualified health centers throughout Brooklyn, the Bronx, Queens, and Manhattan, along with 2mobile vans that bring health services to underserved people in need throughout New York City. We provide judgment-free, high-quality healthcare, without regard to race, religion, orientation, gender identity, immigration status or ability to pay. We turn no one away.

9 975 Westchester Avenue, Bronx, NY 10459

4 718-320-4466

f facebook.com/chnnyc/

¥ @CHNNYC

Community Healthcare Network - Tremont

Community Healthcare Network is a not-for-profit organization providing more than 80,000 New Yorkers with primary and behavioral healthcare, dental, nutrition, wellness, and needed support services. Our network is made up of 13 federally qualified health centers throughout Brooklyn, the Bronx, Queens, and Manhattan, along with 2mobile vans that bring health services to underserved people in need throughout New York City. We provide judgment-free, high-quality healthcare, without regard to race, religion, orientation, gender identity, immigration status or ability to pay. We turn no one away.

• 4215 Third Avenue, 2nd FL, Bronx, NY 10457

4 718-294-5891

f facebook.com/chnnyc/

y @CHNNYC

Community Healthcare Network, CABS Health Center

Group of non-profit community health centers in 4 boroughs. Primary medical care, social/mental health services, confidential HIV testing/counseling. Transgender program in Bronx. Weekly support group /workshops, HIV/STD education, legal services/referrals, GED preparation, other services. All welcome. Services: Transgender health programs, HIV care, mental health, support groups, dentistry.

94-98 Manhattan Ave., Brooklyn, NY 11206
 646-483-3977; 718-388-0390; 866-246-8259

☑ jcabezas@chnnyc.org; pregoord@chnnyc.org

www.chnnyc.org/our-locations/cabs-health-center

Crux NY's LGBT Climbing Club

Rock climbing in a fun social setting in NYC and Westchester.

P.O. Box 372, New York, NY 10108

www.climbcrux.org

Crystal Meth Anonymous New York

Fellowship of men and women who share their experience, strength and hope with each other, so they may solve their common problem and help others to recover from addiction to crystal meth.

P.O. Box 1517, New York, NY 10113

4 212-642-5029 helpline

☑ info@NYCMA.org

www.NYCMA.org

Cycle For The Cause

Three-day bike ride that raises vital funds for the Center's HIV/AIDS related programs and services.

**** 212-620-7310; 646-358-1737

☑ cycleforthecause@gaycenter.org

www.cycleforthecause.org

East New York A Gotham Health Center

HIV/AIDS services for adults and adolescents, pediatrics, counseling, nutrition, case management, optometry, dental services, breast health and mammograms, OB-GYN, Rapid HIV testing, STI testing and many other specialties.

2094 Pitkin Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11207

**** 718-245-3325

Fast & Fabulous Cycling Club

Gay/lesbian group for cyclists of all capabilities.

Q 101 West 81st St., Apt. 718, New York, NY 10024

4 212-567-7160

☐ fastnfab@yahoo.com

www.fastnfab.org

f facebook.com/groups/17369245978/?fref=ts

Front Runners New York

Running club for LGBT athletes and their supporters.

P.O. Box 230087, Ansonia Station, New York, NY 10023

□ president@frny.org

www.frny.org

f facebook.com/frontrunnersny/

y @FRNY_News

Gotham Health Center: Cumberland

HIV/AIDS services for adults and adolescents, counseling, pediatrics, nutrition, case management, dermatology, optometry, dental services, breast health and mammograms, OBGYN, Rapid HIV testing, STI testing and many other specialties.

♥ 100 North Portland Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11205

4 718-260-7500

www.gothamhealth.org/centers/cumberland-diagnostic-and-treatment-center.html

Gotham Knights Rugby Football Club

Seeks to increase diversity within sport; refute stereotypes; create welcoming, encouraging learning environment for new ruggers; build competitive team for local/ national levels.

P.O. Box 30353, New York, NY 10011

☑ info@gothamrfc.org

on.fb.me/VFcqyD

Gotham Volleyball League

NYC's largest gay sports organization promotes development and enjoyment of volleyball.

P.O. Box 961, New York, NY 10113

☑ info@gothamvolleyball.org

www.gothamvolleyball.org

Greenwich House AIDS Mental Health Project

Nina Laminsky, LCSW, Director of Chemical Dependency & AIDS Mental Health.

Psychotherapy for individuals/ couples/ families with HIV+ issues. Medicaid/ sliding scale fees/ ADAP, and other insurances are accepted.

Q 122 W. 27th St., New York, NY 10001

4 212-691-2900

f facebook.com/GreenwichHouse

¥ @Greenwich House

Hunter College Center on AIDS, Drugs & Community Health

Training/technical aid/research/evaluation for community based organizations dealing with HIV/AIDS, asthma, violence, adolescent issues.

Q 425 E. 25th. St., New York, NY 10010

4 212-481-7672

• hunter.cuny.edu/schoolhp/centers/comm_urb/

Identity House

Peer counseling and psychotherapy for LGBT community. Walk-in at the Center. Sat-Sun, 6-8 pm. Groups, short term counseling. Drop in groups, therapy referrals.

9 829 Murray Hill Station, New York, NY 10156

4 212-243-8181

www.identityhouse.org

f facebook.com/IdentityHouse.org

y @Identity

Institute for Human Identity (IHI)

Psychotherapy for LGBTQ community/ friends/ allies (individual/ couple/ family/ group). Counseling on L/G parenting/adoption, Free Family Q workshops and counseling. Psychological testing/ evaluation. Free walk in clinic. Postgrad program in psychotherapy, supervision. Grad student internship/ externships. Community education seminars, speakers bureau.

• 322 Eighth Ave., Suite 802, New York, NY 10001

4 212-243-2830

☑ info@ihitherapy.org

www.ihitherapy.org/

f facebook.com/ihitherapycenter

y @IHITherapy

Jacobi Medical Center

Full service prevention, treatment, wellness centers. Walk-in HIV screening, Post-exposure prophylaxis, HIV primary care treatment, Sexually-transmitted infection screening, diagnosis, treatment, management, HIV prevention (PrEP and PEP), Hepatitis C testing and treatment, Infectious disease experts, Social work counseling and support services. Behavioral Health services, Substance abuse treatment, interventions, support and assistance, Specialty inpatient care, Nutrition counseling. Case management and care coordination, Dental services.

Q 1400 Pelham Parkway South, Bronx, NY 10461

**** 718-918-5039; 718-918-3462; 718-918-5039

lgbtrehabs.org/center/nychhc-jacobi-medical-center/

f facebook.com/Jacobi-Medical-Center-124077927627197/

Jewish Board LGBTQ Counseling Unit

LGBTQ affirmative psychotherapy by specially trained therapists. Individual, group, couples. Psych evals/medication management offered. Sliding scale fees. Most insurance accepted including Medicaid and Medicare.

• c/o Greenberg Center, 135 W. 50th St., 6th Floor, New York, NY

4 212-582-9100

www.jbfcs.org

f facebook.com/jewishboard

y @jewishboard

Just Couples

Social/support group for committed gay/lesbian couples. Meets 1st Sundays at the Center.

www.meetup.com/justcouplesnyc

Lesbian Therapy Referral Network

The Lesbian Therapists Referral Network can refer you to an experienced lesbian therapist in the New York metropolitan area. We are not a training institute, so we will not be asking you to work with therapists in training, but seasoned professionals with years of private practice experience. Our therapists are licensed and certified by New York State, and have advanced training in a variety of specialties.

4 212-206-1589

☑ info@lesbiantherapist.com

lesbiantherapist.com

Long Island Pride Sports Association

Long Island sports organization serving LGBTQ community and supporters. Activities include softball, bowling, tennis, cycling.

Q 224 Little East Neck Road, West Babylon, NY 11704

4 631-553-0081

☑ lipsabowling@optonline.net

www.lipridesports.org

Marijuana Anonymous

Meets daily. See website for times and locations. Only membership requirement is a desire to stop using marijuana.

P.O. Box 7774, New York, NY 10116

4 917-525-3653

☑ publicinfo@ma-newyork.org

www.ma-newyork.org

Men's Sexual Health Project

Offers free confidential testing for HIV and sexually transmitted diseases at bathhouses for men who have sex with men.

NYU School of Medicine,

\$ 917-568-2272 (text)

☑ testingproject@med.nyu.edu

www.hivinfosource.org

Metropolitan Hospital Center: Comprehensive LGBT Health Center

Provides individual and family based care in the following areas: Transgender Health Services, Men's & Women's Health, HIV/STD Screening

and Treatment, PrEP, Specialty Referral Services, Social Work Services, and all other General Medical Services. Patients are seen on Saturdays by appointment only. Staff is available Monday-Friday 9AM-5PM to schedule appointments and answer questions.

♥ c/o OPD Building , 1901 First Avenue, 1st Floor (Room 1-D7), New York, NY 10029

4 212-423-7292

metlgbt@nychhc.org

lgbtmet.appointy.com

Metropolitan Tennis Group

200 member lesbian/gay club. Beginner to tournament level. Monthly parties, winter indoor league, charity tournaments, summer-ladder.

4 646-705-2645

www.metrotennisgroup.com

Mt. Sinai West

Program provides a wide range of addiction treatment programs and services.

Addiction Institute of New York, 1000 Tenth Avenue, New York, NY 10019

4 212-523-8260

☑ jruggier@chpnet.org

www.addictioninstituteny.org

NALGAP; Association of Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender Addiction Professionals & Allies

NALGAP's mission is to confront all forms of oppression and discriminatory practices in the delivery of services to all people and to advocate for programs and services that affirm all genders and sexual orientations. NALGAP provides information, training, networking, and advocacy about addiction and related problems, and support for those engaged in the health professions, individuals in recovery, and others concerned about the health of gender and sexual minorities.

• 607 Allison Road, Room 209 A, Piscataway, NJ 08854

♥ 973-972-9537 Contact: Philip McCabe

☑ mccabe@nalgap.org

www.nalgap.org

National LGBT Cancer Project

World's First Cancer Survivor Nonprofit Organization focused on Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and transgender cancer survivors.

♀ 85 Delancey St, 3rd Fl,

4 212-673-4920

☑ info@lgbtcancer.org

www.lgbtcancer.org

f facebook.com/lgbtcancerproject

y @lgbtcancer

New Directions

Alcoholism and substance abuse treatment program located in heart of historic Park Slope, Brooklyn.

♀ 500 Atlantic Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11217

4 718-398-0800

☑ jflournoy1218@aol.com

www.newdirectionsbrooklyn.com

New York City Gay Basketball League

The New York City Gay Basketball League maintains an athletic environment free of discrimination for members and friends of the LGBT community. The league promotes positive values in our community and will fight to eliminate negative stereotypes associated with LGBT athletics. Beginners are always welcome, as are players of all experience levels.

P.O. Box 1244, New York, NY 10163

☑ board@nycgaybasketball.org

www.nycgaybasketball.org/

f facebook.com/nycgaybasketball

New York City Gay Hockey Association (NYCGHA)

Provides environment free of harassment or discrimination for members and friends of LGBT community to play ice hockey and fulfill their athletic aspirations.

♀ P.O. Box 2158, Grand Central Station, New York, NY 10163

☑ board@nycgha.org

www.nycgha.org

New York Gay Pool League (NYGPL)

Non-profit 8-ball pocket billiard league. Teams sponsored by gay and lesbian bars to build community, friendship. Competitive play, meet new people, raise money for AIDS charities.

4 212-496-4585

□ officers@nygpl.org

www.nygpl.org

New York Ramblers Soccer Club

Non-profit gay/lesbian club promotes educational/competitive soccer for beginners, experienced players, coaches, fans. Annual international tournament; frequent intra-city competitions.

☑ info@newyorkramblers.org

www.newyorkramblers.org

North Central Bronx Hospital

Full service prevention, treatment, wellness centers. Walk-in HIV screening, Post-exposure prophylaxis, HIV primary care treatment, Sexually-transmitted infection screening, diagnosis, treatment, management, HIV prevention (PrEP and PEP), Hepatitis C testing and treatment, Infectious disease experts, Social work counseling and support services. Behavioral Health services, Substance abuse treatment, interventions, support and assistance, Specialty inpatient care, Nutrition counseling. Case management and care coordination, Dental services.

Q 3424 Kossuth Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

4 718-918-4333

☑ Jason.leider@nbhn.net

Out of Bounds NYC/Team New York

Non-profit tax exempt organization that supports and promotes local sports and recreational organizations with interests in LGBT community of Greater NYC area.

• P.O. Box 372, Times Square Station, New York, NY 10108

☑ jeffkagan@oobnyc.org

www.oobnyc.org

Prospect Park Women's Softball League

A women's instructional softball league. All skill levels, ages 18 and over are welcome.

P.O. Box 150307, Brooklyn, NY 11215

☑ info@ppwsl.org

www.ppwsl.org

Psychotherapy Center for Gender & Sexuality: Institute for Contemporary Psychotherapy

Joanne Spina, LCSW, BCD, Bob Najjar, LCSW, Program Co-directors. Therapy for LGBTQ people at moderate cost/sliding scale.

Individuals/ couples/ families/ young adults 18 +/ seniors all welcome. LGBTQ clinical certification program and continuing education for therapists. We also provide letters for those seeking gender-affirming surgeries.

• 1841 Broadway, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10023

**** 212-333-3444 ext. 109

□ pcgs@icpnyc.org
 □

www.icpnyc.org/pcgs

f facebook.com/InstituteforContemporaryPsychotherapy

♥ @PCGS ICP

Q Clinic: Columbia Medical for LGBTQI Youth

Free healthcare clinic run by medical students and supervising physicians at Columbia University College of Physicians & Surgeons, serving the LGBTQI community with a focus on youth (18-30). We provide primary care, laboratory testings, STI testing and treatment, HIV testing and PrEP, birth control, and no/low-cost medications. No ID or insurance necessary. The clinic is open Wednesdays 7pm-8:30pm, walk-in or by appointment.

Q 446 W 36th, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10018

4 347-565-5042

☐ aclinic@columbia.edu

www.qclinic.org

Queens Hospital Center - Chemical Dependency Services

Detoxification/outpatient chemical dependency treatment. LGBT sensitive. Clinic and Rehabilitation Program. Geriatric Program.

Q 82-68 164th St., Jamaica, NY 11432

√ 718-883-2750 (outpatient services)

☑ rodrigic@nychhc.org

Realization Center Inc.

Comprehensive outpatient chemical dependency program. Individual, group and/or family therapy for those in trouble with substances, relationships, selves. Treats all addictions, including crystal meth. Serves LGBT clients in safe, confidential setting. Medicaid, insurance, self-pay.

• 19 Union Sq. West, 7th Fl., New York, NY 10003

4 212-627-9600

☐ ns@realizationcenternyc.com

www.realizationcenternyc.com

Safe Horizon Hotline

24 hours. Counseling, advocacy, support services.

\$\square\$ 212-577-7777; 800-621-4673 Safe Horizon Domestic Violence Hotline

SATTI Group: Sexual Addiction, Sexual Abuse & Sexual Aggression Treatment & Training Institutes

Treats sexual addiction, particularly those addicted to both sex and drugs (including crystal, meth, or cocaine.) Trains other professionals.

• 1 Patchin Place, New York, NY 10011

4 212-366-1490

☑ sattigroup@gmail.com

www.thesattigroup.com

SHARE: Self-help for Women with Breast or Ovarian Cancer

Jacqueline Reinhard, Executive Director. For women, families, friends affected by breast/ovarian cancer. Free hot lines, support groups, educational programs in English/Spanish. Calendar of events, advocacy activities.

Q 165 West 46th Street, Suite 712, New York, NY 10036

4 844-275-7427

☑ info@sharecancersupport.org

www.sharecancersupport.org

f facebook.com/SHARECancerSupport

y @SHAREing

Ski Bums

The world's largest club of LGBT skiers and snowboarders.

📞 347-542-8670 Text for fastest response

☑ info@ski-bums.org

www.ski-bums.org

f facebook.com/skibumslgbt

У @SkiBums

Team New York Aquatics

Masters-level swim/water polo/diving team open to NYC's LGBT community and its allies. We welcome new members of all ages and experience levels.

☑ mail@tnya.org

www.tnya.org

The Bronx Health Link, Inc.

Education, networking, and advocacy for community health improvement and health justice. Offers workshops to promote women's health before, during and after pregnancy. It improves outcomes for infants and reduces infant mortality, preterm births, low birth weight and the racial and ethnic differences in who is most affected.

 \mathbf{Q} 851 Grand Concourse, Suite 914, Bronx , NY 10451

4 718-590-2648

☑ info@bronxhealthlink.org

www.bronxhealthlink.org

f facebook.com/bronxhealthlink

y @InfoBronx

The Brooklyn Hospital Center

HIV/AIDS services for adults, adolescents and children: primary care program, in-patient, nutrition, case management, dental, counseling, dermatology, specialty referral, OB-GYN, rapid HIV testing, LGBT-friendly. Ask about Flatbush location.

• 121 DeKalb Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11201

4 718-250-8000

www.tbh.org

The Door

Crisis intervention, short-/long-term counseling, sexual/general healthcare in licensed clinic; independent living skills, legal, educational, vocational, recreational programs for youth, 12-21. Special programs for foster youth, LGBTQ, HIV-infected/affected youth. LGBTQ drop-in groups, in-depth psychotherapy group and outreach.

♀ 555 Broome St., New York, NY 10013

\(\) 212-941-9090 ext. 0 or 3343 (member services)

☑ info@door.org

www.door.org

f facebook.com/TheDoorNYC

y @Door NYC

The Institute for Advanced Medicine, of the Mount Sinai Health System

The Institute for Advanced Medicine provides compassionate, comprehensive care to individuals and families living with or affected by HIV. We offer our patients an extensive network of caring clinicians and supportive

programs to meet their unique needs. In partnership with our patients, we help them achieve optimal health and well-being. Services include primary care, prevention, nPEP, and PrEP.

\$\square\$ 212-523-6500; 212-241-7968

☑ IAMlistening@mountsinai.org

www.mountsinaihealth.org/patientcare/infectious-diseases

f facebook.com/spencercoxcenter

y @InstAdvancedMed

The Samaritans

24-hour non-religious suicide prevention hotline offers emotional support. Technical assistance for service providers and support groups for those who have lost a loved one to suicide.

P.O. Box 1259, NY 10159

4 212-673-3000 (hot line)

www.samaritansnyc.org

y @SamaritansNYC

Zappalorti Society - Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, & Transgender Psychiatric Survivors

Peer group of LGBT persons labeled mentally ill/depressed by mental health system.
Committed to mutual support, advocacy, empowerment, and obtaining relevant quality services to meet community needs. Named in honor of Jimmy Zappalorti, disabled Vietnam Era Navy veteran/psychiatric survivor, murdered by gay bashers on Staten Island in 1990. Meets Saturdays, 1-4 pm, at the center.

4 917-286-0616; 212-889-4262

☑ bert coffman@yahoo.com

HIV AIDS

Adolescent AIDS Program (Risk Evaluation Program), Children's Hospital at Montefiore Medical Center

Comprehensive care for HIV+ youth, 13-24, and free HIV counseling, testing and STD screening for ages 13-21. Other services include outreach, community development, research and training.

9 3514 Wayne Ave, Bronx, NY 10467

4 718-882-0232

☑ info@adolescentaids.org

www.adolescentaids.org

f facebook.com/adolescentaidsprogram

y @adolescentaids

AIDS Center of Queens County

Direct services for people infected with or affected by HIV/AIDS. Services include: case management, legal advocacy, housing support, prevention/education and outreach, licensed mental health and harm reduction/syringe exchange.

Q 161-21 Jamaica Avenue, 6th Fl., Jamaica, NY 11432

4 718-896-2500

www.acqc.org

AIDS Center Queens County Women of Distinction/Young Women of Distinction

Educational group addresses needs of women on topics from HIV/AIDS to stigma of living with HIV/AIDS, depression, etc. Meets Wednesdays, 4-5:30 pm.

♥ 161-21 Jamaica Avenue, 6th Floor, Jamaica, NY 11432

4 718-896-2500 ext. 5730

☑ pgraham@acqc.org

www.acqc.org

AIDS Community Research Initiative of America (ACRIA)

Independent, not-for-profit, community-based research/health literacy organization. Studies promising therapies for AIDS/HIV-related diseases; conducts research geared to further understanding of HIV disease, treatment, prevention; educates affected communities

through training, individual counseling, workshops, free publications (quarterly ACHIEVE and topic-specific booklets). Information online.

♀ 575 8th Avenue, 5th Floor , New York, NY 10018

4 212-924-3934

☑ info@acria.org

www.acria.org

AIDS Home Care Program / ArchCare Home Care

Program of Visiting Nurse Regional Care. AIDS/HIV services include skilled nursing, personal care workers, social workers, nutritionist, pastoral care, physical therapy, behavioral health, high-tech services, covering Manhattan and Brooklyn. ADAP, Medicaid, Medicare, other insurances.

♀ 15 Metrotech Ctr., 11th Fl., Brooklyn, NY 11201

4 718-923-7103

www.Archcare.org

AIDS Institute, New York State Department of Health

The AIDS Institute protects and promotes the health of New York State's diverse population through disease surveillance and the provision of quality prevention, health care and support services for those impacted by HIV, AIDS, sexually transmitted diseases, viral hepatitis and related health concerns.

♀ 90 Church Street, 13th Floor, New York, NY 10007

4 212-417-5500

☑ dohweb@health.ny.gov

www.health.ny.gov/diseases/aids

AIDS Service Center NYC

HIV/AIDS services, support, counseling, peer education, housing and entitlements assistance, treatment adherence support, HIV testing, basic needs (food and clothing bank), case management.

• 64 West 35th Street, Third Floor, New York, NY 10001

4 212-645-0875

□ questions@ascnyc.org

www.alliance.nyc

f facebook.com/AIDSServiceCenterNYC

¥ @ACSNYC

Albert Einstein College of Medicine and Montefiore Hospital

Comprehensive HIV/AIDS services.

• 1525 Blondell Ave., Suite 101, Bronx, NY 10461

4 718-405-8530

☑ msedlace@montefiore.org

www.einstein.yu.edu

f facebook.com/MontefioreMedicalCenter

y @montefiorenyc

American Run for the End of AIDS (AREA, Inc.)

Not-for-profit. Produces AIDS awareness events such as annual candlelight march on World AIDS Day and campaign to reissue AIDS awareness postal stamp.

Q 2350 Broadway, #1016, New York, NY 10024

4 212-580-7668; 917-579-5148

☑ area.brent@gmail.com

www.americanrunendaids.org

AMFAR, The Foundation for AIDS Research

One of world's leading non-profit organizations dedicated to support of AIDS research, HIV prevention, treatment education and advocacy of sound AIDS related public policy.

• 120 Wall Street, 13th Fl., New York, NY 10005

\$ 212-806-1600

☑ info@amfar.org

www.amfar.org

f facebook.com/amFARTheFoundationforAIDSResearch

y @amfar

Be the Generation

Scientists working to develop safe, effective HIV vaccine need HIV-negative people to support studies, encourages volunteers.

☑ btg@hanc.info

www.bethegeneration.org

Bellevue Adolescent HIV/AIDS (TOPS Clinic)

Support, confidential HIV testing, pre-/post-test counseling, complete medical evaluation/care, clinical treatment for youth 12-24. By appointment for infected/uninfected/status unknown.

Q 462 First Ave, Pod #3C, New York, NY 10016

4 212-562-3906

Shelley.moore@bellevue.nychc.org

Beth Abraham Health Services

Home care for people with AIDS. UJA-Federation agency.

• 612 Allerton Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

1 718-519-4029; 888-2384-223 (BETH-ABE); 718-239-1977

☑ info@bethabrahamcenter.net

www.bethabrahamhealthservices.org/

Bronx Lebanon Hospital Center AIDS Program

Designated AIDS/HIV center. Comprehensive inpatient/primary care, case management, clinical trials, volunteer services, community outreach, training, peer education training.

• 1645 Grand Concourse, Suite #1B, Bronx, NY 10452

4 718-960-1476

Cornell Clinical Trials Unit

CCTU continually works to serve a patient population that reflects the face of the HIV/AIDS epidemic in New York City and has a strong record of enrolling: women, people of color, and people exposed to HIV through needle sharing.

♀ 525 E. 68th St., 24th Fl., New York, NY 10065

**** 212-746-4177; 212-746-7204

☑ cornellclinicaltrials@med.cornell.edu

www.cornellclinicaltrials.com/hiv

Foundation for Integrative AIDS Research (FIAR)

Currently conducting meta-analysis of Complementary and Alternative Medicine (CAM) to understand their utility in management of HIV disease, antiretroviral drug side effects, and chronic hepatitis.

• 62 Sterling Place, #2, Brooklyn, NY 11217

**** 718-622-0212

www.fiar.us

Gay Men's Health Crisis

Gay Men's Health Crisis (GMHC) is the nation's leading provider of HIV/AIDS care, prevention services and advocacy, serving nearly 9,000 people living with HIV/AIDS in New York City, the epidemic's largest U.S. epicenter. As the world's first HIV and AIDS service organization, GMHC is an expert in providing services that every person affected by the epidemic deserves. We provide services including: testing, nutrition, legal, mental health and education services. GMHC also advocates for stronger public policies at the local, state and federal level with the goal of ending AIDS as an epidemic in New York State by 2020.

Q 446 W. 33rd Street, New York, NY 10001

4 212-367-1000

☑ webmaster@gmhc.org

www.gmhc.org

f facebook.com/GMHC446

¥ @GMHC

Guys and Girls

Guys and Girls provides social networking opportunities for men and women living with HIV. The purpose of the organization is to normalize the experience of living with HIV.

♥ Village Station, Varick St. and King St. Box 251, New York, NY 10014

☑ guysgirls@aol.com; GuysGirls@aol.com

www.guysandgirls.net

Hispanic AIDS Forum

NYC's largest, oldest Latino-run HIV/AIDS organization. Mission to improve health outcomes for Latinos in NYC affected by HIV and other chronic illnesses. Services attuned to special needs of homosexually active men (Entre Hombres Program), transgender women (TransLatina Program), LGBTQ youth (Youth in Action Program), offered at each of 3 service centers. Services include: rental assistance to persons living with AIDS or are symptomatic, free confidential HIV counseling/testing, referrals, case management and entitlement advocacy, free condoms/lubricants, individual/group counseling, HIV/STI education/workshops, socio-recreation activities (encuentros, youth jams, retreats).

Q 1767 Park Avenue, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10035

4 212-563-4500

☑ info@hafnyc.org

www.hafnyc.org

f facebook.com/Hispanic-Aids-Forum

Hispanic AIDS Forum - Bronx Office

NYC's largest, oldest Latino-run HIV/AIDS organization. Mission to improve health outcomes for Latinos in NYC affected by HIV and other chronic illnesses. Services attuned to special needs of homosexually active men (Entre Hombres Program), transgender women (TransLatina Program), LGBTQ youth (Youth in Action Program), offered at each of 3 service centers. Services include: rental assistance to persons living with AIDS or are symptomatic, free confidential HIV counseling/testing, referrals, case management and entitlement advocacy, free condoms/lubricants, individual/group counseling, HIV/STI education/workshops, socio-recreation activities (encuentros, youth jams, retreats).

975 Kelly St, Suite 402, Bronx, NY 10459

4 718-328-4188

f facebook.com/Hispanic-Aids-Forum

HIV Arts Network

Bereavement counseling, support group services for HIV-infected/affected artists and performers.

♀ 90 Broadway, Suite 12B, New York, NY 10007

4 212-385-4945 (Doneley Meris)

☑ doneley@hivartsnetwork.org

www.hivartsnetwork.org

y @YAHAnet

Latino Commission on AIDS

Non-profit dedicated to fighting spread of HIV/AIDS in Latino community.

Q 24 W 25th St., New York, NY 10010

4 212-675-3288

☑ dleyva@latinoaids.org

www.latinoaids.org

f facebook.com/LatinoCommissionOnAids/

y @LatinoCommAIDS

Love Heals, the Alison Gertz Foundation for AIDS Education

Empowers young people in the fight against HIV. Our HIV-positive speakers are putting a face to the epidemic and our youth empowerment programs are training a new generation of community educators and activists. Also creates and distributes educational materials, shares its expertise, and advocates for young people's right to HIV/AIDS education. We do this in partnership with hundreds of schools and community groups throughout New York City and the surrounding areas, reaching both young people and those individuals who impact their lives, and placing a special emphasis on outreach to high-risk communities.

♥ c/o ACRIA, 575 8th Avenue, Suite 502, New York, NY 10018

4 212-924-3934

☑ info@loveheals.org

www.loveheals.org

f facebook.com/lovehealsnyc

■ @LoveHealsNYC

Montefiore Center for Positive Living

Montefiore Center for Positive Living provides comprehensive HIV care to persons living with HIV in the Bronx and NYC. Services are also offered to transgender person.

• 3444 Kossuth Avenue, 3rd Floor, Bronx, NY 10467

**** 718-920-8542

www.montefiore.org

Montifiore AIDS Center

Montefiore AIDS Center provides comprehensive HIV care to individuals living with HIV.

• 111 E. 210th St, , Bronx , NY 10467 • (718) 920-5224

New York Buyers Club (NYBC)

Not for profit provides low cost high quality dietary supplements, particularly, but not exclusively, for management of HIV disease, chronic hepatitis and drug side effects. Info and resources on benefits, limitations, drug interactions and ways to evaluate efficacy of supplements, along with a variety of info on living healthy with chronic disease.

Q c/o DC 1707, 420 West 45th St., New York, NY 10036

**** 800-650-4983

www.newyorkbuyersclub.org

f facebook.com/New-York-Buyers-Club

y @NYBuyersClub

Out of the Closet Foundation, Inc.

Charitable, non-profit foundation transforms cash contributions, donations of merchandise/property bequests into annual grants to AIDS service groups. Administers OOTC Virtual Thrift shop and online sales.

P.O. Box 20084, New York, NY 10075

outofthecloset.org/

Pagnoni, Laurence A., & Associates

Provides management/fundraising services to support work of LGBT organizations, AIDS service organizations, non-profits working to empower disenfranchised and under served.

♦ 601 Kappock Street, Suite 5G, Bronx, NY 10463

4 212-932-9008

☑ info@lapafundraising.com; lpagnoni@lapafundraising.com

www.lapafundraising.com

Project Achieve

Committed to conducting HIV prevention research including but not limited to HIV vaccine trials and behavioral interventions.

Q 853 Broadway, Suite 1111, New York, NY 10003

4 212-388-0008

☑ achieve@nybloodcenter.org

www.projectacheive.org

f facebook.com/ProjectAchieveNYC

¥ @ACHIEVENYC

Project Inform/ HIV Health InfoLine

The HIV Health InfoLine provides information and support about living healthfully with HIV. Callers to the InfoLine include people living with HIV, their providers and support networks. Most of our operators have lived with HIV for 10 or more years and can provide peer support and answer questions on a wide range of issues.

273 Ninth Street, San Francisco, CA 94103
 800-822-7422 (hotline Mon-Fri 10am-4 pm PST); 415-558-8669

☑ questions@projectinform.org; support@projectinform.org

www.projectinform.org

f facebook.com/ProjectInform

y @ProjectInform

SMART University

Treatment, education, support for women and teenagers living with or affected by HIV/AIDS.

Q East Harlem Neighborhood Health Action Center , 158 East 115th Street, New York, NY 10029

☑ info@smartuniversity.org

www.smartuniversity.org

f facebook.com/smartuniversity

У @SMARTUorg

St. Mary's Center, Inc.

Skilled nursing. Adult day services for people with AIDS/HIV. AMIDACARE.

♀ 516 W. 126th St., New York, NY 10027

4 212-662-1826

The Body

Use the Web to lower barriers between patients and clinicians. Demystify HIV/AIDS and its treatment. Improve the quality of life for all people living with HIV/AIDS. Foster community through human connection

Remedy Health Media, LLC, 750 3rd Avenue, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10107

□ content@thebody.com

www.thebody.com

f facebook.com/thebodydotcom

y @TheBodyDotCom

The Oval Center at Montefiore

The Oval Center is an outpatient STI prevention, testing, and treatment services. Free HIV testing is offered daily using rapid test and/or 4th generation blood testing. The Oval Center specializes in providing HIV Pre-exposure prohylaxis (PrEP) and IV Post exposure prophylaxis (PEP) to prevent HIV infection. Transgender health services are offered by our providers. The Oval Center also provides education, counseling and linkage to care on a variety of LGBTQ health services. Walk-ins are available although appointments are preferred. Most insurance plans are accepted ans sliding fee scale is available

3230 Bainbridge Avenue, Bronx, NY 10467

4 (718) 882-5482

www.montefiore.org

Treatment Action Group

Research and policy think tank for better treatments, a vaccine and a cure for AIDS.

Q 261 5th Avenue, #2110, New York, NY 10016

4 212-253-7922

on.fb.me/1538QPd

Wingo NYC

Works with clients to help establish and nurture relationships with donors through fundraising and donor communications supporting work of LGBT, AIDS services, or progressive non-profit organizations.

Q 350 Seventh Avenue, #1603, NY, NY 10001

\$ 212-244-4880

■ evan@wingo.nyc

www.wingo.nyc

f facebook.com/wingoNYC

y @WingoNYC

NYS/OUT OF STATE

AIDS United

Mission is to end the AIDS epidemic in the United States.

Q 1424 K Street, N.W., Suite 200, Washington, DC 20005

4 202-408-4848

☑ Rjohnson@aidsunited.org

aidsunited.org

Another Octave: Connecticut Women's Chorus

Founded 1989. Celebrates choices/experiences through power of music. Has roots in lesbian community, but open to all women. Performs eclectic repertoire, including standard concert pieces, traditional and contemporary music that reflects women's lives. Travels/perform s throughout tri-state area.

P.O. Box 185234, Hamden, CT

4 203-672-1919

☑ women@anotheroctave.org

www.anotheroctave.org

f facebook.com/AnotherOctave

y @AnotherOctave

ARCS

Community-based agency serves Westchester, Rockland, Orange, Dutchess, Putnam, Ulster, Sullivan counties. Prevention education, case management, support, transportation, food pantry for individuals infected/affected by HIV/AIDS.

• 40 Saw Mill River Road, Hawthorne, NY 10532

• 914-345-8888; 914-785-8280 (Gay Men's Health Education)

☑ national@arcsfoundation.org

www.arcsfoundation.org

f facebook.com/ARCSfoundation

y @ARCSFoundation

Arms Acres

145-bed licensed facility, providing inpatient treatment for those suffering from addiction to alcohol or drugs. Situated on tranquil 54-acre site in Putnam County, NY, 90 miles north of NYC.

9 75 Seminary Hill Rd., Carmel, NY 10512

\$ 845-225-3400 (general information); 888-227-4641 (central intake)

www.armsacres.com

BiasHelp, Inc.

Victim assistance, community referrals/programs, school-based violence prevention, workshops, non-profit capacity-building, media advocacy, federal/state/local advocacy, grassroots mobilization, research.

• 60 Adams Ave, Hauppauge, NY 11788

\$ 877-363-2427 (END-BIAS); 631-479-6015

☑ info@biashelp.org

www.biashelp.org; www.youthwebonline.org

f facebook.com/BiasHelp

BiNet USA

National bisexual advocacy/education group dedicated to increasing visibility, ending oppression.

Q 4201 Wilson Blvd., #110-311, Arlington, VA 22203

\$ 800-585-9368

☑ binetusa@binetusa.org

www.binetusa.org

¥ @BiNetUSA

Blind LGBT Pride International

Blind LGBT Pride, a special interest affiliate of the American Council of the Blind (ACB), aims to provide for the betterment of the lives of those who are visually impaired and who are LGBT by providing a forum for the views and concerns of visually impaired persons interested in issues facing those who are LGBT; by providing information about publications of interest to members that are produced in accessible format and by encouraging the production of such material in accessible format; and by providing education on accessibility awareness.

♀ 5010 Echo Street, Unit A, Los Angeles, CA 90042

4 713-614-3322

☑ webmanager@Blind-LGBT-Pride.org

blindlgbtpride.org/

Buddies of New Jersey, Inc.

HIV/AIDS resource center. Case management, licensed substance abuse treatment/counseling, transportation, housing, support groups, emergency financial assistance, food bank. HIV Testing & Counseling is also provided.

9 149 Hudson St., Hackensack, NJ

4 201-489-2900

☑ info@njbuddies.org

www.njbuddies.org

f facebook.com/NJBuddies

y @NJBuddies

Centers for Disease Control (CDC) National Prevention Information Network

The CDC National Prevention Information Network (NPIN) is the U.S. reference and referral service for information on HIV/AIDS, viral hepatitis, sexually transmitted diseases (STDs), and tuberculosis (TB). NPIN is a next-generation clearinghouse that collects and disseminates data and materials to support the work of prevention organizations and workers in international, national, state, and local settings. Our services are designed to facilitate program collaboration in sharing information, resources, published materials, research, and trends among the four diseases.

♀ P.O. Box 6003, Rockville, MD 20849

□ npin-info@cdc.gov

www.npin.cdc.gov

f facebook.com/cdcnpin

y @CDCNPIN

Chosen: The Gay-Straight Alliance

A network of support and resources for LGBT students through programming and activism.

Student Center of William Paterson University, 300 Pompton Rd, Wayne, NJ

4 973-720-2157

☑ Riveram37@student.wpunj.edu

pioneerlife.wpunj.edu/

Dignity/Metro NJ

Support group for gay/lesbian/bisexual/transgendered Catholics and friends. Mass and meeting 1st and 3rd Sundays at 4 pm.

♥ c/o St. George's Church, 550 Ridgewood Road, Maplewood, NJ 07040

4 973-509-0118

☑ dignitymetronj@msn.com

metronj.dignityusa.org

Dignity/New Brunswick

the nation's oldest and largest organization of gay, lesbian, bisexual, transgendered Catholics, and their friends. Dignity provides a friendly environment for worship, fellowship and support.

• P.O. Box 10781, New Brunswick, NJ 08906

4 732-968-9263

☑ dignitynb@earthlink.net

www.home.earthlink.net/~dignitynb/

Equality Pennsylvania

Achieves equality for LGBT people in PA through direct legal services, education, policy reform.

Q 1211 Chestnut St., Suite 605, Philadelphia, PA 19107

4 215-731-1447; 215-731-1544

☑ info@equalitypa.org

www.equalitypa.org

Equality Pennsylvania - Harrisburg Office

Achieves equality for LGBT people in PA through direct legal services, education, policy reform.

Q 202 State Street, Harrisburg, PA 17101

4 717-319-5210

☑ info@equalitypa.org

www.equalitypa.org

Federation of Gay Games

Since the first Gay Games in 1982, the Federation of Gay Games has promoted equality in and by sport and culture and ensured that the Gay Games, the world's largest sports and culture festival open to all, take place every four years under the founding principles of Participation, Inclusion, and Personal Best.

Q 584 Castro Street, Suite 343, San Francisco, CA 94114

www.gaygames.org

Gay & Lesbian Association of Retiring Persons

Founded to call attention to aging issues in LGBT community.

Q 10940 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1600, Los Angeles, CA 90024

**** 310-722-1807

☑ glarpinc@gmail.com

• gaylesbianretiring.org

Gay & Lesbian Medical Association (GLMA)

National organization committed to ensuring equality in healthcare for LGBT individuals/healthcare professionals. Applies expertise in patient/professional education, public policy work, and through promotion of research. Operates online referral service of LGBT-friendly providers.

Q 1326 18th Street NW, #22, Washington, DC 20036

4 202-600-8037

☑ info@glma.org

www.glma.org

Gay & Lesbian Youth of the Hudson Valley

Meets Saturdays, 2-4 pm at the Loft, 252 Bryant Ave, White Plains, NY.

P.O. Box 216, Congers, NY 10952

4 914-948-4922

☑ info@loftgaycenter.org

Gay Activist Alliance in Morris County (GAAMC)

NJ's oldest social/ political/ educational group welcomes LGBTI statewide. Weekly discussions, speakers, food socials, newsletter. On Facebook and Meetup.

P.O. Box 137, Convent Station, NJ 07961

• 973-285-1595 (voice mail only)

☑ info@gaamc.org

www.gaamc.org

Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual & Transgender Union at SUNY Purchase

Information about resources and support services for transgender and gender nonconforming students.

• c/o Student Union, Purchase, NY

4 914-251-6976

Hartford Gay & Lesbian Health Collective

Empowers individuals of diverse sexual orientations, gender identities and gender expressions to lead healthy lives by providing health and support services, education and advocacy.

Q 1841 Broad Street, Hartford, CT 06114

6 860-278-4163

☑ info@hglhc.org

www.hglhc.org/

f facebook.com/HGLHC

¥ @HGLHC

HELP-4-HEP/The Support Partnership

Help for hepatitis C is a toll-free phone call away. We understand your challenges because we've faced them personally. Our specially-trained peer counselors can help you in ways you haven't even thought of yet.

273 Ninth Street, San Francisco, CA 94103

\$ 877-HELPP-4-HEP (Toll-free) (9am-7pm EST); 415-558-8669 (Office)

☑ info@help4hep.org

www.projectinform.org

f facebook.com/ProjectInform

y @ProjectInform

Hudson Pride Connections Center

Exists to bridge the gap in services and respond to the unmet needs of the lesbian, gay, bisexual, & transgender community, as well as HIV positive people of any orientation / identity, through supportive social services, prevention, outreach, advocacy and development training's for other service providers, to educate, empower, and unite all of our communities.

Q 32 Jones Street, Jersey City, NJ 07306

4 201-963-4779 ext. 115

☑ elizabeth@hudsonpride.org

www.hudsonpride.org

f facebook.com/HudsonPrideCenter/

y @hudsonnjpride

Human Rights Campaign

US's largest civil rights organization dedicated to LGBT community.

Q 1640 Rhode Island Ave., Washington, DC 20036

4 202-628-4160

www.hrc.org

f facebook.com/humanrightscampaign/

¥ @HRC.

Hyacinth AIDS Foundation

Helps people live with HIV, slows spread of epidemic, serves as critical voice in public debate of AIDS in NJ.

Q 317 George St., Suite 203, New Brunswick, N.I

**** 732-246-0204; 800-433-0254 (hotline)

☑ info@hyacinth.org

www.hyacinth.org

y @HyacinthNJ

Jersey Pride

Non-profit organization produces annual pride parade, rally, and festival that celebrates culture and diversity of NJ's LGBT and interested community.

♀ P.O. Box 7973, Princeton, NJ 08543

**** 732-214-2965

☑ info@jerseypride.org

www.jerseypride.org

f facebook.com/JerseyGayPrideFest

Journal of Homosexuality / Haworth Lesbian Studies Book Program

Peer-reviewed academic journal covering research into sexual practices and gender roles in their cultural, historical, interpersonal, and modern social contexts.

♥ c/o John P. DeCecco, PhD, Editor, Ceres/Psychology, San Francisco State University, San Francisco, CA 94132

415-826-3052

□ aquinas@sfsu.edu

LGBT Services Network

The LGBT Network is an association of non-profit organizations working to serve Long Island's LGBT community throughout the lifespan: Long Island Gay and Lesbian Youth (LIGALY), The Long Island LGBT Community Center (The Center), and Services and Advocacy for LGBT Elders - Long Island (SAGE-LI). Together, each organization works within The Network to end homophobia and transphobia, to provide a home and safe space for the LGBT community, and to advocate for equality.

Q 20 Crossways Park Drive North, Suite 110, Woodbury , NY 11797

\$ 516-323-0011

☑ info@lgbtnetwork.org

www.lgbtnetwork.org

Live & Let Live: Gay Group of Alcoholics Anonymous

Meets Sundays at 10:00 am at 521 N. Broadway, Nyack, NY.

• c/o Fellowship of Reconciliation, P.O. Box 271, Nyack, NY 10960

\$ 845-358-4601

www.forusa.org

LOFT, The: Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual & Transgender Community Services Center

Not-for-profit community based organization located in Westchester County. Has served LGBT community of lower Hudson Valley for almost 30 years furthering cause for inclusion, diversity, pride through education, advocacy, and celebration.

Q 252 Bryant Ave., White Plains, NY 10605

4 914-948-2932; 914-948-4922 (help line)

☑ info@loftgaycenter.org

www.loftgaycenter.org

Long Island Association for AIDS Care (LIAAC)

Community-based case management, support groups, education programs, street outreach, HIV/AIDS hotline, HIV+ home delivered meals program, HIV+ emergency food pantry, HIV+ mobile pantry programs, mobile HIV counseling, rapid testing/referral services, mobile hepatitis C rapid testing, fast tracked access into substance abuse treatment, chlamydia and gonorrhea testing, effective behavioral intervention programs target MSM, high risk heterosexuals, adults 50+, formerly incarcerated individuals.

• 60 Adams Ave., Hauppauge, NY 11788

4 631-385-2437 (AIDS) (hot line outside Nassau/Suffolk); 877-865-4222 (TO-LIAAC) (toll-free inside Nassau/Suffolk)

☑ info@liaac.org

www.liaac.org

f facebook.com/LIAAC.inc

y @LIACC_inc

Long Island Crisis Center

24-hour/7 day phone counseling/referrals for LI residents in crisis.

2740 Martin Ave., Bellmore, NY 11710

\$ 516-679-1111 (crisis hotline); 516-826-0244 (business line)

☑ PCarney@longislandcrisiscenter.org

www.licconline.org

f facebook.com/ww.licrisiscenter

y @LICrisisCenter

Long Island Gay & Lesbian Film Festival

Annual event at Cinema Arts Center, Huntington NY.

P.O. Box 360, East Northport, NY 11731

Ligaylesbianfilmfest@gmail.com

www.liglff.org

f facebook.com/Long-Island-Gay-Lesbian-Film-Fest

y @LIGLFF

Long Island Gay & Lesbian Youth (LIGALY) - Bayshore, NY

Services for GLBT youth (ages 13-21) including social support, advocacy, empowerment programs, and mental health services to young people as well as providing community education to schools and health and human service providers. HIV/STD prevention programming and free testing services for youth 13-24. All services provided at two community centers: one in Nassau County and one in Suffolk County.

Q 34 Park Ave., Bayshore, NY 11706

4 631-665-2300

☑ info@lgbtnetwork.org

www.ligaly.org

Long Island Gay & Lesbian Youth (LIGALY) - Garden City, NY

Services for GLBT youth (ages 13-21) including social support, advocacy, empowerment programs, and mental health services to young people as well as providing community education to schools and health and human service providers. HIV/STD prevention programming and free testing services for youth 13-24. All services provided at two community centers: one in Nassau County and one in Suffolk County.

 $\mbox{\Large \begin{picture}(20,0) \put(0,0){\line(1,0){15}} \put(0,0){\line(1,0){15}$

\$ 516-323-0011

www.lgbtnetwork.org/ligaly

f facebook.com/Long-Island-Gay-and-Lesbian-Youth

У @LGBTNetworkNY

Long Island GLBT Community Center (The Center)

Social/cultural epicenter of LI GLBT community. Programs include: Vivimos (for GLBT latins); Brother2Brother (for GBT Black and African American men); Long Island Trans Experience (LITE); CenterCare (mental health and support services); Anti-violence Project Long Island; Community education; and other social, cultural and support programs for adults and families.

Q 34 Park Ave., Bayshore, NY 11706

4 631-665-2300

☑ info@lgbtnetwork.org

www.lgbtnetwork.org/the-center

f facebook.com/lgbtnetwork

У @LGBTNetworkNY

Long Island Pride Chorus (LIPC)

Choral singing group for LGBT community. Member, Gay & Lesbian Association of Choruses (GALA).

\$ 516-205-9711

☑ lipridechorus@hotmail.com

www.lipridechorus.org

Long Island Pride Parade and Festival

Long Island PrideFest has been the highlight of the year for Long Island's LGBT community. From 1:00pm to 6:00pm, PrideFest rocks Heckscher Park with all-day live entertainment from top performers and local talent. PrideFest has something for all 15,000+ participants annually: enjoy a beer and wine garden, a VIP Lounge, a health pavilion, information booths, activities for children and families, delicious food, and much more.

Q 20 Crossways Park Drive North, Suite 110, Woodbury, NY 11797

\$ 516-323-0011; 631-665-2300

☑ info@lipride.org; scollins@lgbtnetwork.org

www.lipride.org

f facebook.com/lgbtnetwork

■ @LGBTNetworkNY

Long Yang Club-New Jersey

Social organization for gay/Asians/Pacific Islanders and friends.

P.O. Box 5130, New Brunswick, NJ

732-247-0515

■ Lycnj@aol.com

www.longyangclub.org/newjersey

LPSS, Inc. (Lambda Peer Support Services)

All volunteer, not for profit 501 (c)(3) organization, serving the LGBTQ community, 18 years old and older, of Westchester County/surrounding areas since 1985. Workshops, on going/short-term support groups, "Holiday Connections" activities, other programs. All support groups are conducted by trained peer facilitators under the supervision of certified clinicians. Strives to foster sense of community, erase stereotypes and to address the affects of homophobia, discrimination, and prejudice.

? 7 Holland Ave., White Plains, NY 10603

914-514-3220

☑ lambdapeers@gmail.com

www.lambdapeers.org

f facebook.com/LPSS

Matthew Shepard Foundation

Supports diversity programs in education, helps youth organizations establish environments where young people can feel safe and be themselves.

♀ 1530 Blake Street, #200, Denver, CO 80202

**** 303-830-7400; 303-830-7400

☑ programs@matthewshepard.org

www.matthewshepard.org

f facebook.com/matthewshepardfdn

y @MattShepardFDN

Metropolitan Community Church of Christ the Liberator

Christian interdenominational church for the Queer Community, meets at 3715 E. State St. Ext., Hamilton NJ

♀ P.O. Box 157, Edison, NJ 08818

☑ TomBohache10@gmail.com

www.mccctl.com

Mid-Fairfield AIDS Project

Support for PWA's, PWARC's, HIV + individuals, significant others. Case management, medical advocacy, alternative treatment, counseling, emergency funds, substance abuse placement, support groups in Spanish and for

friends/families, housing, libraries, computer buddy program, referrals.

**** 203-852-2437 (AIDS); 203-855-9535

www.mfap.com

National Center for Lesbian Rights

National lesbian, feminist, non-profit firm. Gains/protects legal/human rights of LGBT people through impact litigation, public policy advocacy, public education, direct legal services.

Q National Office, 870 Market St., #370, San Francisco, CA 94102

415-392-6257

☑ Info@NCLRights.org

www.nclrights.org

f facebook.com/NCLRights

y @NCLRights

National Center for Transgender Equality

National social justice organization devoted to ending discrimination/violence against transgender people through education/advocacy on national issues of importance. Not a direct services organization-cannot provide mental health or legal services.

• 1400 16th Street NW, Suite 510, Washington , DC 20036

**** 202-642-4542

☑ ncte@TransEquality.org

www.TransEquality.org

f facebook.com/TransEqualityNow/

y @TransEquality

National Coalition for LGBT Health

Non-profit organization provides free services for LGBTQ caregivers of older adults (age 60+): individual counseling, support, educational trainings, more. Non-LGBTQ-identified caregivers welcome, too. Also, two culturally competent social model Adult Day Services Centers for elders with physical limitations/Alzheimer's/related dementia.

Q 2000 S Street, NW., Suite 705, Washington , DC 20009

4 202-507-4727

☑ info@healthlgbt.org

www.HealthLGBT.org

f facebook.com/HealthLGBT

National Organization for Women (NOW)

The National Organization for Women (NOW) is the largest organization of feminist activists in the United States. Since its founding in 1966, NOW's goal has been to take action to bring about equality for all women. NOW works to eliminate discrimination and harassment in the workplace, schools, the justice system, and all other sectors of society; secure abortion, birth control and reproductive rights for all women; end all forms of violence against women; eradicate racism, sexism and homophobia; and promote equality and justice in our society.

Q 1100 H Street NW, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20005

4 202-628-8669

☑ now@now.org

www.now.org

f facebook.com/NationalNOW

y @NationalNOW

National Organization for Women of New Jersey

Empowers people who identify as LGBTQ, fights for their rights.

P.O. Box 3219, Jersey City, NJ 07303

6 609-393-0156

☑ info@nownj.org

www.nownj.org

¥ @NOW_NJ

New Jersey Coalition to End Domestic Violence

LGBTQ sensitive.

Q 1670 Whitehorse-Hamilton Square Road, Trenton, NJ 08690

4 609-584-8107; 609-584-0027 (TTY)

☑ info@njcbw.org

www.njcedv.org

New Jersey Lesbian & Gay Havurah

Community of friends meets spiritual, social, cultural, religious needs of LGBT Jews in NJ.

P.O. Box 2576, Edison, NJ 08818

☑ info@njhav.org

www.njhav.org

y @NJLGHavurah

New Ways Ministry

Gay-positive ministry of advocacy and justice for LGBT Catholics and reconciliation with larger Christian and civil communities.

Q 4012 29th St., Mount Rainier, MD 20712

**** 301-277-5674

☑ info@newwaysministry.org

www.newwaysministry.org

f facebook.com/New-Ways-Ministry

Newark Gay Pride

Conglomerate of LGBT organizations in Newark focused on promoting education through community programming/social activities.

PO Box 20004, Newark , NJ 07101

**** 732-766-7141

☑ newarkgaypride@gmail.com

www.newarkgaypride.org

f facebook.com/newarkgaypride/

У @NewarkPride05

North Fork Women for Women Fund, Inc.

Not-for-profit. Provides financial and personal support to lesbians on North Fork of LI facing emergency health situations.

P.O. Box 804, Greenport, NY 11944

4 631-477-8464

☑ info@nfwfwf.net

www.nfwfwf.net

North Jersey Community Research Initiative

HIV clinical trials and comprehensive HIV-specific social services.

9 393 Central Ave., Newark, NJ 07013

4 973-483-3444

□ njcri@njcri.org

www.prepnj.org

Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays (PFLAG) Long Island

Promotes health/well being of LGBT persons and their families through monthly support groups, education and advocacy.

P.O. Box 692, Jericho, NY 11753

516-679-1111

☑ info@pflagli.org

www.pflagli.org

y @pflagnyc

Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays (PFLAG) North Jersey

Support/education/political action for parents of gays/lesbians Group for teens to explore identity in safe place. Meetings are held at St. John's Episcopal Church, Montclair, NJ. Second Thursday every month at 7:30 pm

P.O. Box 4585, Wayne, NJ 07470

908-300-4227

□ pflagwaver@aol.com

www.pflagnorthjersey.org

f facebook.com/pflagnyc

y @pflagnyc

Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays (PFLAG) Westchester

Support group for parents, families and friends of LGBT persons.

• c/o The LOFT, White Plains, NY 10605

**** 914-468-4636 (English); 914-967-9429 (Spanish)

info@PFLAGWestchester.org

www.PFLAGWestchester.org

f facebook.com/pflagnyc

y @pflagnyc

Point Foundation

Point Foundation empowers promising LGBTO students to achieve their full academic and leadership potential - despite the obstacles often put before them - to make a significant impact on society. Point Foundation promotes change through scholarship funding, mentorship, leadership development, and community service training.

• 5055 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90036

4 323-933-1234

☑ info@pointfoundation.org

www.thepointfoundation.org

f facebook.com/pointfoundation

y @pointfoundation

Pride Center of New Jersey

LGBT community center. Statewide info line, library, social events, 25 groups and organizations. HIV counseling/testing, youth services, family group, MCC church, Overeaters' Anonymous, educational programs, men's, women's, Transgender & Bi support groups.

♥ 85 Raritan Ave., Suite 100, Highland Pk., NJ 08904

**** 732-846-2232

☑ Host@pridecenter.org

www.pridecenter.org

f facebook.com/pridecenternj/

y @pridecenternj

Pride Center of the Capital Region

Albany, NY-based organization promotes well-being of all LGBT and queer-identified people and those affected by discrimination based on gender identity and expression.

Q 332 Hudson Avenue, Albany, NY 12210

\$ 518-462-6138

☑ info@capitalpridecenter.org

www.capitalpridecenter.org

f facebook.com/518CapitalPride

y @CapitalPrideCtr

Pride for Youth

Service and advocate for GLBT youth. Variety of services including Friday night coffee house, counseling, support groups, young men's program, community education, youth leadership opportunities.

Q 2050 Bellmore Ave., Bellmore, NY 11710

4 646-726-2677

☑ pcarney@longislandcrisiscenter.org

www.prideforyouth.org

f facebook.com/prideforyouth.pfy

y @pride_for_youth

Pride@SBU

Pride@SBU is the Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender Faculty and Staff Network at Stony Brook University. It is a mixture of social events, resources, support, education and advocacy for current employees and alumni.

☑ ctanaka@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

www.stonybrooklgbt.org

f facebook.com/pride.sbu

y @sbLGBtQservices

Princeton University, LGBT Center

Works to create safe, supportive academic environment through educational opportunities and meeting needs/concerns of LGBT students, faculty, staff.

• 246 Frist Campus Center, Princeton, NJ 08544

4 609-258-1353

☑ lgbt@princeton.edu

www.princeton.edu/lgbt

f facebook.com/princetonlgbt

Y @Princetonl GBT

Ramapo Pride at Ramapo College of New Jersey

Ramapo College's gay/straight alliance. **♀** 505 Ramapo Valley Road, Mahwah, NJ 07430

4 201-684-7468

namapo.edu/clubs/organization/ramapo-pride/

Rockland County Pride Center

The Rockland County Pride Center is an LGBT (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender) organization with an anti-racist, social justice mission. Our purpose is to support and celebrate the LGBT community, challenge stereotypes and practices that adversely impact Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender people, and provide a wide range of services to ensure equitable resources and opportunities for all - with no exceptions.

Q 28 South Franklin, Nyack, NY 10960

\$ 845-353-6300

☑ pride@rocklandpridecenter.org

www.rocklandpridecenter.org

f facebook.com/rockpridecenter/

y @rocklandpride

Rutgers Center for Social Justice Education and LGBT Communities

Provides educational, social, and leadership development programs and activities for LGBT students, allies, and staff/faculty Liaisons for LGBT Students at Rutgers University.

Q 17 Bartlett Street, College Ave Campus, New Brunswick , NJ 08901

**** 848-445-4141

Sje@echo.rutgers.edu

socialjustice.rutgers.edu

f facebook.com/RuSJELGBT

y @rusjelgbt

Samuel Field Y

GALA Group-social activities for gay/lesbian adults over 50.

♀ 55-20 Little Neck Pkwy, Little Neck, NY 11362

4 718-225-6570

☑ IleneYair@sfy.org

www.sfy.org

Services & Advocacy for GLBT Elders-Long Island (SAGE-LI)

Serving GLBT older adults (age 50+), SAGE-LI provides social and recreational programming; health and wellness events; educational programs; advocacy; supportive and mental health services; and community education.

♀ 34 Park Ave., Bay Shore, NY 11706

4 631-665-2300

www.sageli.org

Sexuality Information & Education Council of the United States (SIECUS)

Information and educational resources on sexuality and sexual health.

• 1012 14th Street NW, Suite 1108, Washington, DC 20005

4 212-819-9077

□ siecus@siecus.org

www.siecus.org

f facebook.com/siecus

y @siecus

Straight Spouse Network

Worldwide support for straight spouses/partners, current or former, of LGBT mates and mixed-orientation or trans/non-trans couples.

P.O. Box 507, Mahwah, NJ 7430

4 201-825-7763

☑ dir@straightspouse.org

www.straightspouse.org

f facebook.com/pages/Straight-Spouse-Network/180124484371?fref=ts

y @straightspouses

The Newark LGBTQ Community Center

Spiritually affirming to LGBT community and all people. Believes all people have access to God's love.

Q 11 Halsey Street, Newark , NJ 07102

4 973-424-9555

☑ info@newarklgbtqcenter.org

newarklgbtgcenter.org/

f facebook.com/Newark-LGBTQ-Community-Center

У @NewarkLGBTQ

The Oasis

Supports NJ LGBT persons/families/friends seeking (re)connection with inner-life. Christian-based, affirms all paths, sensitive to alienation

from spiritual roots/church. Episcopal Church-sponsored. The Louie Crew Scholarship.

♥ Commission Chair-John Simonelli, 31 Mulberry St., Newark, NJ

4 973-430-9900

□ chair@oasisnewark.org

www.theoasis.dioceseofnewark.org

Triangle Community Center

Fairfield County's LGBTQ Community Center, offering programs, services and events for the LGBTQ community. Programs and services include case management, emergency financial assistance, supportive housing, youth groups, older adult programs, support groups, health and wellness programs, and recovery groups.

• 618 West Avenue, Ste 205, Norwalk, CT 06850

4 203-853-0600

□ tcc@ctpridecenter.org
 □

www.ctpridecenter.org

f facebook.com/TriangleCommunity

y @CTlgbt

Truth Wins Out

Non-profit think tank and educational organization counters right-wing disinformation campaigns, debunks ex-gay myth, and provides accurate info on lives of GLBT people.

♀ P.O. Box 96, Burlington, VT 05402

4 917-691-5118

■ wbesen@truthwinsout.org

www.truthwinsout.org

f facebook.com/truthwinsout

y @truthwinsout

Unitarian Universalist Fellowship at Stony Brook

The Unitarian Universalist Fellowship at Stony Brook is a religious community that seeks diversity, individual spiritual growth, and social and economic justice.

P.O. Box 602, Stony Brook, NY 11790

4 631-751-0297

☑ office@uufsb.org

www.uufsb.org

f facebook.com/Unitarian-Universalist-Fellowship-at-Stony-Brook

y @usnaout

Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of Huntington Interweave Group

Provides place for LGBT members of UUFH/friends to socialize, reach-out to LGBT community in support of justice and equality.

• 109 Browns Rd, Huntington, NY 11743

4 631-427-9547

☑ info@uufh.org

www.uufh.org

Westchester Pride Lions

First LGBTQ Lions club in Westchester County. Lions are a service organization. We serve the Westchester community with particular emphasis on LGBTQ needs: LGBT homeless youth, seniors, and HIV awareness. Meeting held: The LOFT- LGBT Community Center 252 Bryant Avenue, White Plains, NY 10605 (held 4th Thursday of the month at 7PM

♀ Westchester, NY

4 914-281-1038

☑ westchesterpridelions@gmail.com

f facebook.com/WestchesterPrideLions/

Whitman-Walker Health

Non-profit community-based health organization serving DC metro area. Established by/for LGBT community, now stands to serve all individuals with high quality, culturally competent care, with a special expertise in LGBT and HIV/AIDS services.

• 1701 14th Street NW, Washington, DC 20009

4 202-745-7000

☑ info@whitman-walker.org

www.whitman-walker.org

f facebook.com/whitmanwalker

♥ @whitmanwalker

PUBLIC BENEFITS

Domestic Partner Health Benefits

The City of New York and the Municipal Unions have cooperated in choosing health plans and designing the benefits for the City's Health Benefits Program. These benefits are intended to provide you and your eligible dependents with the fullest possible protection that can be purchased with the available funding.

♥ NYC Office of Labor Relations, 40 Rector St., 3rd Fl., New York, NY 10006

4 212-306-7605

Domestic Partner Registry-New York City

The City's Domestic Partnership Registry allows unmarried couples who are residents or employees of New York City and who are in a committed, ongoing relationship to document their relationship.

Office of City Clerk, 141 Worth St., New York, NY 10013

\$ 212-669-2400

www.cityclerk.nyc.gov

Employee Health Benefits Program of the City of New York

Domestic partner health benefits for NYC retirees.

40 Rector St., 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10006212-513-0470

Equal Opportunity Employment Commission - NY District Office

Call to file complaints regarding employment discrimination under federal law. Intake hours are Monday-Friday, from 9:00am to 3:00 pm.

Q 33 Whitehall St., New York, NY 10004

\$ 800-669-4000; 800-669-6820 (TTY)

www.eeoc.gov/

HIV Uninsured Care Programs-AIDS Institute

Assists under insured with access to care. AIDS Drug Assistance (ADAP), ADAP Plus (primary care), home care and ADAP Plus Insurance Continuation.

NY State Dept of Health, P.O. Box 2052, Albany, NY 12220

♦ 800-542-2437; 518-459-0121 (TDD and TTY)

☑ ADAP@health.state.ny.us

• health.state.ny.us/diseases/aids/resources/adap

f facebook.com/NYSDOH

y @HealthNYgov

HIV/AIDS Services Administration (HASA)

Component of NYC's Human Resources Administration provides direct linkages to school, financial, emergency, vocational services for people living with AIDS/advanced HIV illness and families.

• 400 8th Avenue, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10011

\$ 212-971-0626

www1.nyc.gov/sit/hra/help/hiv-aids-services.page

Y @NYCHRA

New York City Commission on Human Rights

The New York City Commission on Human Rights is charged with the enforcement of the Human Rights Law, Title 8 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York, and with educating the public and encouraging positive community relations.

22 Reade Street , New York, NY 10007

4 212-306-7450

www.nyc.gov/cchr

New York City Commission on Human Rights - Bronx

The New York City Commission on Human Rights is charged with the enforcement of the Human Rights Law, Title 8 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York, and with educating the public and encouraging positive community relations.

Q 1932 Arthur Avenue, Room 203A, Bronx, NY 10457

4 (718) 579-6900

New York City Commission on Human Rights - Brooklyn

The New York City Commission on Human Rights is charged with the enforcement of the Human Rights Law, Title 8 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York, and with educating the public and encouraging positive community relations.

• 25 Chapel Street, Suite 1001, Brooklyn, NY 11201

(718) 722-3130

New York City Commission on Human Rights - Queens

The New York City Commission on Human Rights is charged with the enforcement of the Human Rights Law, Title 8 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York, and with educating the public and encouraging positive community relations.

♥ 153-01 Jamaica Avenue, Room 203, Jamaica, NY 11432

4 718-657-2465

New York City Commission on Human Rights - Staten Island

The New York City Commission on Human Rights is charged with the enforcement of the Human Rights Law, Title 8 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York, and with educating the public and encouraging positive community relations.

• 60 Bay Street, 7th Floor, Staten Island, NY 10301

4 718-390-8506

New York State Division of Human Rights - Bronx

New York has the proud distinction of being the first state in the nation to enact a Human Rights Law, which affords every citizen "an equal opportunity to enjoy a full and productive life." This law prohibits discrimination in employment, housing, credit, places of public accommodations, and non-sectarian educational institutions, based on age, race, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, disability, military status, and other specified classes. The New York State Division of Human Rights was created to enforce this important law. The mission of the agency is to ensure that every individual has an equal

opportunity to participate fully in the economic, cultural and intellectual life of the State.

Q 1 Fordham Plaza, 4th Floor, Bronx, NY 10458
 ♣ 866-392-3644 (toll-free); 718-741-8400; 718-741-8300 (TDD)

☑ InfoBronx@dhr.ny.gov

www.dhr.ny.gov

f facebook.com/NYSHumanRights

У @NYSHumanRights

New York State Division of Human Rights - Brooklyn

New York State Division of Human Rights (DHR) was directed to make training available to employers to help them develop policies, procedures, and their own training to address and eliminate discrimination and harassment in the workplace. The topics to be addressed include, but are not limited to, issues relating to pregnancy, familial status, pay equity and sexual harassment.

♥ 55 Hanson Place, Room 1084, Brooklyn, NY 11217

**** 718-722-2385

New York State Division of Human Rights - Manhattan

New York has the proud distinction of being the first state in the nation to enact a Human Rights Law, which affords every citizen "an equal opportunity to enjoy a full and productive life." This law prohibits discrimination in employment, housing, credit, places of public accommodations, and non-sectarian educational institutions, based on age, race, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, disability, military status, and other specified classes. The New York State Division of Human Rights was created to enforce this important law. The mission of the agency is to ensure that every individual has an equal opportunity to participate fully in the economic, cultural and intellectual life of the State.

• 163 W. 125th. St., New York, NY 10027

4 212-961-8650

www.dhr.ny.gov

NYC Dept. of Health & Mental Hygiene, Office of Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual & Transgender Health

LGBT health concerns, HIV prevention, information, referrals.

- 40 Worth Street, New York, NY 10013
- www.nyc.gov/health
- **f** facebook.com/nychealth
- **y** @nychealthy

NYC Health + Hospitals

NYC Health + Hospitals is the largest public health care system in the nation. NYC Health + Hospitals is a network of 11 hospitals, trauma centers, neighborhood health centers, nursing homes, and post-acute care centers. It is a home care agency and a health plan, MetroPlus. Its health system provides essential services to more than one million New Yorkers every year in more than 70 locations across the city's five boroughs.

- **Q** 125 Worth St., New York, NY 10013
- www.nychealthandhospitals.org
- **f** facebook.com/NYCHealthSystem
- **У** @NYCHealthSystem

NYC LGBT Smoke-Free Initiative

NYC Smoke-Free, a program of Public Health Solutions, works to protect the health of New Yorkers through tobacco control policy, advocacy, and education. Provides healthcare solutions particular to the LGBT community

- **Q** 40 Worth Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10013
- **4** 646-619-6689
- nycsmokefree.org/labt
- **f** facebook.com/NYCSmokeFree
- **y** @NYCSmokeFree

Police Department of the City of New York (NYPD) - Hate Crime Task Force

Citywide team responsible for investigating all hate crimes and related incidents. Reports directly to NYPD's Chief of Detectives.

- One Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038
- **** 1-888-440-HATE; 911 (Emergency)
- □ hctf@nypd.org

Police Department of the City of New York (NYPD) - LGBT Outreach Unit

Sargeant Michelle Martindale, Police Officer Aaron Ayala and Police Officer Ana Arboleda are the Citywide LGBT Community Liaisons.

Q 34 1/2 East 12th Street, New York, NY 10003

4 212-614-6748; 646-610-6017

☑ aaron.ayala@NYPD.org; Michelle.Martindale@NYPD.org www.nypdcommunityaffairs.com

SCO Family Therapy Intervention Pilot for LGBTQ Youth

The Family Therapy Intervention Pilot (FTIP) is a New York City Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD) funded initiative that helps LGBTQ youth remain in or return to their family home. The program promotes families' acceptance of their LGBTQ children and provides free services to reduce negative risk factors experienced by LGBTQ youth, such as homelessness and experimentation with drug usage.

- **4** 718-797-3068 ext. 331
- sco.org/programs/strong-families-strong-communities/
- **f** facebook.com/SCO.FamilyofServices
- **y** @SCOfamily

RELIGIOUS/SPIRITUAL

A Common Bond New York City (ACB NYC)

Social/support group for former/current Jehovah's Witnesses who identify as LGBT.

4 646-206-3090

www.gayxjw.org/about/

Affirmation Gay & Lesbian Mormons

A fellowship of LGBTQ Latter-Day Saints and their friends, family and allies who share a common bond of the Mormon experience. Our goal is to provide a supportive environment and positive opportunities for social, intellectual, emotional and cultural development.

4 347-871-4537 (GLDS)

☑ Contact@affirmation.org

www.affirmation.org/

B'nai Jeshurun, Congregation

Shabbat dinners, holiday programs, cosponsored activities with other gay Jewish groups. Newcomers, all ages, families welcome. ASL interpretation available.

270 West 89th Street, New York, NY 10024

4 212-787-7600

www.bj.org

Believe Out Loud

Believe Out Loud is an online community that empowers Christians to work for justice for lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, intersex, and asexual (LGBTQIA) people. We elevate the people and places where Christianity and justice intersect.

• 145 W 28th St., 11th Floor , New York, NY 10001

4 646-723-7826

☑ team@believeoutloud.com

www.believeoutloud.com/

f facebook.com/BelieveOutLoud

y @BelieveOutLoud

Broadway United Church of Christ

LGBT-affirming congregation of United Church of Christ. 5 pm Sunday worship service, followed by dinner. All welcome.

2504 Broadway, New York, NY 10025

4 212-316-5700

☑ office@broadwayucc.org

www.broadwayucc.org

f facebook.com/BroadwayUCC

y @BroadwayUCC

Brooklyn Heights Synagogue

Dedicated to lifelong learning and to caring. Worship, education, programs, events, rituals, Rabbis, and Cantors. Brooklyn Heights, New York City.

♀ 131 Remsen St., Brooklyn, NY 11201

**** 718-522-2070

☑ info@bhsbrooklyn.org

www.bhsbrooklyn.org

f facebook.com/BrooklynHeightsSynagogue

y @bhsbrooklyn

Brooklyn Society for Ethical Culture

Humanist religious organization dedicated to improving ethical quality of relationships in personal lives and the world.

♀ 53 Prospect Park West, Brooklyn, NY 11215

4 718-768-2972

www.bsec.org

f facebook.com/EthicalCultureBrooklyn

y @brooklynethical

Catholic Lesbians

Religious and not-so-religious. All women welcome. Meets 2nd Friday of month, 6 pm-9 pm, West Room (September-June), offsite (July & August).

• c/o Church of St. Francis Xavier, 55 W. 15th Street, New York, NY 10011

4 212-627-2100: 917-297-6804

www.sfxavier.org

Christian Science Group

Study group meets Thursdays, 8-9 pm, at the Center. (The Center 208, West 13th Street, New York, NY 10011)

4 347-201-0262

www.nycsgroup.com

Congregation Beit Simchat Torah

CBST Senior Rabbi Sharon Kleinbaum, Associate Rabbi Rachel Weiss, Director of Social Justice Programming Rabbi David Dunn Bauer. Serves LGBTQS Jewish community. Shabbat/Holiday services and spiritual, cultural, social, educational, and social justice programming. Friday night services, 7:00 pm at Chelsea Sanctuary, 296 9th Ave at 28th St.

Q 130 West 30th Street, New York, NY 10001

4 212-929-9498

☑ info@cbst.org

www.cbst.org

f facebook.com/BeitSimchatTorah

y @cbst

Dignity/New York, GLBT and Straight Catholics

Liturgy celebrated each Sunday, 7:30 pm, at St. Johns in the Village, 218 W. 11th St. (at Waverly). Social follows all services. (Chapter member of Dignity/USA).

♀ FDR Station, P.O. Box 1554, New York, NY 10150

4 646-418-7039

☑ info@dignityny.org

www.dignityny.org

First Presbyterian Church of Brooklyn

Congregation of different races, ethnicities, nationalities, ages, sexual orientation, marital statuses, religious backgrounds, academic training, professions, incomes, abilities. Worship services reflect and honor that diversity Presbyterian Welcome.

♀ 124 Henry St., Brooklyn, NY 11201

4 718-624-3770

☑ info@firstchurchbrooklyn.org

www.fpcbrooklyn.org

First Unitarian Church in Brooklyn Gay-Straight Alliance

Inclusion/expression/advocacy of LGBT concerns in congregational life and society.

Q 48 Monroe Place, Brooklyn, NY 11201

4 718-624-5416

☑ info@fuub.org

fuub.org

Fourth Universalist Society of New York City

Liberal religious community for those seeking spiritual growth. Education program help.

• 160 Central Park West, New York, NY 10023

4 212-595-1658

☑ office@4thu.org

www.4thu.org

Gay & Lesbian Yeshiva Day School Alumni (GLYDSA)

For Jewish LGBT from observant/traditional backgrounds. Support and social events.

☑ GLYDSA@hotmail.com

www.glydsa.org

Gay, Lesbian & Affirming Disciples Alliance (GLAD Alliance)

Metro NY chapter for lesbian/ gay/ bisexual/ affirming persons related to Christian Church (Disciples of Christ).

• 1010 Park Ave. (at 85th St.), New York, NY 10028

4 212-288-3246; 718-798-5982

☑ nramongomez@aol.com

www.gladalliance.org

Gifts: A Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender Fellowship

Affirming, embracing, Christ centered community where all are welcome. Sunday worship at 11:00 am. Wednesday praise and prayer service at 6:15 pm.

Marble Collegiate Church, 1 West 29th Street on 5th Avenue, New York, NY 10001

4 212-686-2770

☑ programs@marblechurch.org

www.marblechurch.org

f facebook.com/marblechurchnyc

y @marblechurch

In The Life Ministries

Pastor Rev. James Dusenbury is an Interfaith Church serving the Bronx LGBTQ community for 10 years. We have services every Sunday @12:15.

♀ 1450 Commerce Ave., Bronx, NY 10461

**** 718-734-1300; 305-764-9871

☐ InTheLifeGroup@gmail.com;

RevKADOR@Icloud.com

f facebook.com/In-The-Life-Ministries

Integrity USA

Nonprofit organization of LGBT Episcopalians/ straight friends. Leading grassroots voice for full inclusion of LGBT persons in the church and equal access to its rites.

- **P**.O. Box 390170, Cambridge, MA 02139
- 800-462-9498
- ☑ info@integrityusa.org
- www.integrityusa.org
- **f** facebook.com/IntegrityUSA
- **y** @integrityusa

Jan Hus Presbyterian Church

LGBT affirming congregation and homeless outreach program. Openly gay pastor. A More Light Church; Supporter of Believe Out Loud; Member of Presbyterian Welcome.

- **♀** 351 E. 74th St., New York, NY 10021
- **\$** 212-288-6743
- ☑ church@janhus.org
- www.janhus.org
- f facebook.com/JanHusPC
- **y** @JanHusPC

JCC in Manhattan-LGBTQ Programs

LGBT programs.

- **Q** 334 Amsterdam Ave., New York, NY 10023
- **4** 646-505-5742
- ☑ skay@jccmanhattan.org
- www.jccmanhattan.org/lgbtq
- **f** facebook.com/jccinmanhattan
- **y** @JCCManhattan

JQY

Social group made up of LGBT Jews, ages 17-30. Monthly meetings and regular informal get together's. Also offers anonymous online discussion group.

- **5**51-579-4673
- Support@jqyouth.org
- www.jqyouth.org
- f facebook.com/JQYouth
- **y** @JQYouth

Kolot Chayeinu/Voices of Our Lives

Rabbi Ellen Lippmann, Founder. Jewish congregation where doubt can be an act of faith, all hands needed to build community. Creative, serious seekers pray joyfully, wrestle with tradition, pursue justice, refuse to be satisfied with world as it is. Individuals of varying sexual orientations, gender identities, races, family arrangements, Jewish identities/backgrounds share commitment to search for meaningful expressions of our Judaism in today's uncertain world.

- **♀** 540 President Street , 3rd Floor, Brooklyn, NY 11215
- **4** 718-354-8224
- ☑ info@kolotchayeinu.org
- www.kolotchayeinu.org
- **f** facebook.com/pages/Kolot-ChayeinuVoices-of-Our-

Lives/498382723591151?rf=198077887030465

y @kolotchayeinu

Metropolitan Community Church of New York, Inc.

Emergency shelter and drop-in services for LGBTQI runaway and homeless youth age 18-24. Beds available on a first-come first-serve basis each night at 9 pm. The Gary Skala Clinic is open Tuesday-Friday from 4:30pm-9pm for LGBTQI runaway and homeless youth and provides HIV testing, referrals, case management, counseling, food, clothing, and educational groups.

- **Q** 446 W. 36th St., New York, NY 10018
- **4** 212-629-7440 x225
- ☑ frances@mccny.org
- www.mccnycharities.org/
- **f** facebook.com/mccnycharities

New Day Church

New Day United Methodist Church is a Bronxbased community committed to crossing boundaries, including race, class, sexual orientation, gender, and age - and confronting injustice with the compassion and abundance of God.

- **♀** Bronx, NY
- **4** 917-669-5803
- ☑ newdaybronx@gmail.com
- www.newdaychurch.nyc
- f facebook.com/newdaybronx
- **y** @newdaynyc

NYC Gay Men's Shamanic Circle

Group of male shamanic practitioners, based in NYC gathers to create sacred space for men who identify as queer, gay or men who love men. Performs shamanic journey work for the purpose of healing on many levels, including ourselves, our communities and Mother Earth.

www.nycgayshamans.net

Park Avenue Christian Church

Here at The Park we offer a "radical welcome" to all comers. Regardless of where you come from or where you happen to be on life's journey, you are welcome here.

Q 1010 Park Avenue at 85th Street, New York, NY 10028

4 212-288-3246 ext. 102

☑ office@parkavenuechristian.com

www.parkavenuechristian.com

f facebook.com/ParkAvenueChristian

У @ThePark1010

Park Slope United Methodist Church

All unite as loving community in covenant with God/Creation summoned by faith in Jesus Christ, commit ourselves to humanization of urban life and physical/spiritual growth.

• 410 Sixth Ave. and 8th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11215

4 718-768-3093

www.parkslopeumc.org

f facebook.com/ParkslopeUMC

y @parkslopeumc

Presbyterian Welcome

Dedicated to full membership/participation of LGBT folks in Presbyterian Church (USA) through advocacy, education, pastoral care.

• c/o Rutgers Presbyterian Church, 2095 Broadway, New York, NY 10023

4 917-441-8638

☑ info@parity.nyc

www.parity.nyc

Y @ParityNYC

Rivers of Living Water Ministries

Rivers of Living Water is a Christ Centered, radically inclusive, open & affirming, Non-Denominational Spiritual Family. Our Mission is to build up the body of Christ by spreading the Gospel of Jesus Christ to all people in our immediate community, state and all nations.

263 West 86th Street, New York, NY 10024

4 347-765-1630

□ admin@rolwny.org

www.rivers-at-rehoboth.org/

Soulforce NYC

Organization committed to ending the spiritual violence caused by anti-LGBT religious policies and teachings.

♥ c/o Andrew Brewer, 50 E. 4th St., New York, NY 10003

**** 800-810-9143

www.Soulforce.org

f facebook.com/soulforceOrganization/

y @soulforceorg

St. Ann's Church of Morrisania Gay and Lesbian Ministry

Ministry supportive of LGBT Issues.

Q 295 St. Anne's Avenue, Bronx, NY 10454

4 718-585-5632

stannsb.dioceseny.org

St. John-St. Matthew-Emanuel Lutheran Church

St. John-St. Matthew-Emanuel Lutheran Church, with its rich, diverse history, is a community of baptized people which finds joyful unity in the grace of God the Father, the love of Jesus Christ, and the inspiration of the Holy Spirit. Through Word and Sacrament, we are empowered to share the Gospel, to love one another, and to serve God, our congregation and our community with our diverse talents and resources. We are guided by the Scriptures and the Lutheran Confessions in all that we do. We are committed to Christian education. We welcome all into our midst, just as Christ has welcomed us. We will meet the challenges that the future holds, confident that God will direct and quide us.

Q 283 Prospect Ave., Brooklyn, NY 11215

**** 718-768-0528

www.stjme.org

The Church of St. Francis Xavier

Prophetic Roman Catholic community committed to spirit of inclusion/collaboration.

♀ 55 W. 15th St., New York, NY 10011

\$ 212-627-2100

www.sfxavier.org

f facebook.com/church-of-saint-francis-xavier-NYC

Unitarian Church of Staten Island

A welcoming congregation which is committed to be an inclusive community for LGBT people. Our minister performs wedding and union ceremonies and many of our service themes and social justice efforts include witness advocacy and religious education about the concerns and civil rights of LGBT people.

Q 312 Fillmore Street, Staten Island, NY 10301

**** 718-447-2204

☑ office@uucsi.org

www.unitarianchurchofstatenisland.org

f facebook.com/uucsi

y @uucsi

Unity Fellowship of Christ Church NYC

Sr. Bishop Zachary G. Jones, Pastor. Supports lesbian/gay community in black tradition.

♀ 521 West 126th. Street, New York, NY 10027

**** 718-385-2406

☑ info@ufcnyc.org

www.unityfellowshipchurchnyc.org

Urantia Book Midtown NYC Study Group

Cutting-edge spirituality for today. LGBTQ-friendly. Unlock the door to spiritual wisdom and universal understanding. Free study group meets the first & third Sunday each month from 12 Noon to 1:45pm throughout the year. Free and open to all. Ask at Welcome Desk for Nick Curto's assigned room. Please RSVP by phone or email the day before you plan to attend.

Q CAP 21 Studios, 18 West 18th St, 5th floor, New York, NY 10011

4 917-701-9033

☑ fellowship@urantiabook.org; nicknyny1@gmail.com

www.urantiabook.org

Victoria Congregational Church - United Church of Christ

Opening and affirming congregation welcoming of LGBT community. 4 pm Sunday worship service followed by coffee and fellowship.

• 144-64 87th Avenue, Jamaica, NY 11435

4 718-297-9733

☑ VCCNY@hotmail.com

www.VictoriaUCC.org

f facebook.com/VictoriaUCC

SOCIAL SERVICES

American Civil Liberties Union-LGBT & AIDS Project

Precedent-setting litigation and public policy advocacy on LGBT issues and issues affecting those with HIV/AIDS.

• 125 Broad St, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10004

4 212-549-2627

☑ lgbt@aclu.org

www.aclu.org/lgbt

¥ @aclu

Bailey House, Inc.

Housing/services for people with AIDS, Technical Assistance Program, community resources.

• c/o The Rand Harlow Center, 1751 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10035

4 212-633-2500

www.baileyhouse.org

f facebook.com/BaileyHouse

Bronx Works

BronxWorks helps individuals and families improve their economic and social well-being. From toddlers to seniors, we feed, shelter, teach, and support our neighbors to build a stronger community.

2070 Grand Concourse, Bronx, NY 10457

**** 718-731-3114

☑ info@bronxworks.org

www.bronxworks.org

¥ @BronxWorks

Brooklyn Community Pride Center

Our mission is to provide a safe, common space offering physical and mental health services, social support, recreational and cultural programming, as well as being a hub of information for lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender individuals and families in Brooklyn. Through promotion of the empowerment, development, and general welfare of the LGBT community with emphasis on gender, racial, and ethnic parity, we are committed to affecting positive change within our Borough, and the community at large.

♀ 1360 Fulton, Brooklyn, NY 11216, Brooklyn, NY 11216

4 347-889-7719

☑ info@LGBTBrooklyn.org

www.LGBTBrooklyn.org

f facebook.com/LGBTBrooklyn

y @LGBTBrooklyn

Brooklyn Legal Services LGBTQ Advocacy

Provides legal advocacy and info in civil cases to low-income people in southern and western Brooklyn.

Q 40 Worth Street, Suite 606, New York, NY 10013

4 646-442-3600

www.legalservicesnyc.org

f facebook.com/LegalServicesNYC

y @LSNYCnews

Church of St Luke in the Fields

To support people living with HIV/AIDS weekends in NY;LGBTQA Youth Program Weekends in NY.

• 487 Hudson Street, New York, NY 10014

4 212-924-0562

www.stlukeinthefields.org

CK Life

All services are confidential and provided in a safe, sensitive and understanding environment.

♀ Fulton Family Health Center, 1276 Fulton Ave, 3rd floor, Bronx, NY 10456

4 917-979-3255; 347-881-7005

☑ Lifecoach@cklife.org

www.cklife.org

y @only1cklife

Debtors Anonymous

Fellowship of men/women who share experience, strength, hope to solve common problem, help others recover from compulsive debting.

♀ Box 452, New York, NY 10163

4 212-969-8111

www.danyc.info

Destination Tomorrow

Our core goal is to improve the quality of life for LGBT youth 14-24 with a special focus on the Transgender community.

Q Betances Community Center, 890 Garrison Ave, Bronx, NY 10474

4646-723-3325 (Office); 718-288-2677 (Cell)

☑ appointments@destinationtomorrow.org; sean@destinationtomorrow.org

www.destinationtomorrow.org

f facebook.com/DestinationTomorrow1

y @Dest2morrow

Federal GLOBE

Chartered purpose is to eliminate prejudice and discrimination in federal government based on sexual orientation by (1) developing and providing educational programs, materials, assistance mechanisms to address distinctive concerns/problems of lesbians, gay men, bisexuals in federal government and (2) educating general public, policy-makers, federal employees about issues of concern to lesbians, gay men, bisexuals.

www.fedglobe.org

Feminist Outlaw

Legal activist for sexual civil rights and nontraditional families. Diana Adams.

\$ 516-520-0380

www.feministoutlaw.com

Fortune Society, Health Services

Contact: Judy Juster, Director of Health Services. We provide comprehensive case management, supportive counseling, treatment adherence, housing assistance and rapid HIV test/education for HIV persons.

Q 29-76 Northern Boulevard, Long Island City, NY 11101

4 212-691-7554

☑ info@fortunesociety.org

www.fortunesociety.org

Foundation for Research on Sexually Transmitted Diseases (FROST'D)

Mobile outreach units offer social services, HIV testing, counseling for street-walking prostitutes.

Q 290 Lenox Avenue, Basement Floor, New York, NY 10027

4 212-289-2378; 212-924-3733 x277

☑ dlopez@harlemunited.org; info@frostd.org

www.frostd.org

Gay Wheels

Resource provides information about gayfriendly automotive companies and facilitating commerce with gay-friendly companies during car-buying process.

www.gaywheels.com

f facebook.com/Gaywheels

y @gaywheels

God's Love We Deliver

Free nutritious meals delivered to adults/children living with HIV/AIDS, other serious illnesses, in NYC and Hudson County NJ.

Q 166 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY

\$ 212-294-8100

☑ info@glwd.org

www.glwd.org

f facebook.com/godslovewedeliver

y @godslovenyc

GRIOT Circle Senior Program

Gathering of Elders, intergenerational/ culturally diverse community based organization responsive to lives of older LGBT persons of all colors. Social events, education, support, recreation, fitness program.

25 Flatbush Ave., Brooklyn, NY 11217

**** 718-246-2775

☑ reunion@griotcircle.org

www.griotcircle.org

f facebook.com/griotcircleinc

¥ @GRIOTCIRCI FBK

Harlem United

Serves people living with or at risk for HIV/AIDS and other chronic illnesses, mental health and substance use issues. Medical/ dental care, mental health services, substance use treatment services, and supportive housing and an array of services in prevention, education, HIV/HepC/STI testing. See website for info/locations.

♀ 306 Malcolm X Blvd, (3rd Floor), New York, NY 10027

4 212-803-2850

www.harlemunited.org

f facebook.com/pages/Harlem-United

9 @HarlemUnited

HIV Law Project

Tracy L. Welsh, Esq, Executive Director; Shahmet Gordon, Administrative Director. Free civil legal services for HIV+ individuals living in Manhattan or Bronx or homeless in NYC.

♀ 57 Willoughby Street, Lower Level, Brooklyn, NY 11201

4 212-577-3001

☑ info@hivlawproject.org

www.hivlawproject.org

f facebook.com/hivlawproject

y @hivlawproject

HIV/AIDS Legal Service Project

Free legal services to fight discrimination against/ protect privacy of people with HIV/AIDS, alcohol/ drug problems, criminal records.

Q Legal Action Center, 225 Varick St., 4th Floor, NY, NY 10014

4 212-243-1313

www.lac.org

f facebook.com/pages/legal-action-center

y @lac news

Housing Works, Inc

Intake, assessment. housing, healthcare, support, case management, job training, advocacy for homeless or at risk people with AIDS/HIV.

• 57 Willoughby St., Brooklyn, NY 11201

**** 347-473-7400; 347-473-7401

☑ info@housingworks.org

www.housingworks.org

f facebook.com/HousingWorksThrifts

y @HWThrifts

Immigration Equality

Immigration Equality's expert legal team represents LGBT and HIV-positive asylum seekers, detainees, and bi-national couples who are fighting for safety, fair treatment, and freedom.

• 40 Exchange Place, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10005

4 212-714-2904

☑ info@immigrationequality.org

www.immigrationequality.org

f facebook.com/immigrationequality

y @IEquality

Inter-Care

Comprehensive treatment service provider for individuals/families affected by alcoholism, other drug dependencies. Broad range of outpatient, family, corporate intervention services. Multi-disciplinary. Focuses on long term recovery/personal growth.

♀ 51 E. 25th St., Lower Level, New York, NY 10010

4 212-532-0303; 800-252-5252

☑ aparisi@inter-care.com

www.inter-care.com

f facebook.com/intercarenyc

Jim Sullivan Dating & Relationship Advice

Workshops for single gay men, with Jim Sullivan, MA, Dating/ Relationship Coach.

www.jimsullivancoaching.com

Lambda Legal

National organization committed to achieving full recognition of civil rights of LGBT people and those with HIV, through impact litigation, education, public policy work.

♀ 120 Wall St., 19th Floor, New York, NY 10005

4 212-809-8585

☑ lambda@lambdalegal.org

www.lambdalegal.org

f facebook.com/lambdalegal

y @LambdaLegal

Legal Services NYC

Legal NYC has more than 50 neighborhoodbased offices and outreach sites across the five boroughs, providing civil legal services to low income residents of all backgrounds.

Q 40 Worth Street, Suite 606, New York, NY 10013

4 917-661-4500; 646-442-3600

☑ info@legalservicesnyc.org

www.legalservicesnyc.org/

LGBT Bar Association of Greater New York (LeGal)

Bar association for the city's LGBT legal community and related foundation. Run several free walk-in legal clinics and a lawyer referral service.

Q 601 West 26th Street, Suite 325-20, New York, NY 10001

\$ 212-353-9118 (information); 212-459-4873 (lawyer referral service)

☑ info@le-gal.org

www.le-gal.org

f facebook.com/lgbtbarny

y @lgbtbarny

LGBT Collaborative Practice

Helping families separate with dignity. Practice of family lawyers, mental health providers, and financial advisors specializing in working with LGBT couples/families that are separating.

☑ info@lgbtqcollabnyc.org

www.lgbtqcollabnyc.org/index.html

LGBT Law Project at NYLAG (NY Legal Assistance Group)

Provides legal assistance and referrals to lowincome LGBT community of New York in varied areas: family law, discrimination, adoption, name and document changes, homeless shelter issues, public assistance, advance directives and wills.

♀ 7 Hanover Sq., 18th Floor, New York, NY 10004

4 212-613-5000 ext. 5107

☑ Betz@nylag.org

www.nylag.org/lgbt

f facebook.com/nylag.lgbt.law

New York Memory Center

Non-profit organization provides free services for LGBTQ caregivers of older adults (age 60+): individual counseling, support, educational trainings, more. Non-LGBTQ-identified caregivers welcome, too. Also, two culturally competent social model Adult Day Services Centers for elders with physical limitations/Alzheimer's/related dementia.

Q 199 14th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11215

4 718-499-7701

☑ jaybrown@nycmemorycenter.org

www.nymemorycenter.org

Outright Action International

Advancing human rights to end discrimination based on sexual orientation, gender identity, or gender expression.

9 80 Maiden Lane, New York, NY 10038

4 212-430-6054

☑ iglhrc@iglhrc.org

www.iglhrc.org

f facebook.com/outrightintl

y @OutrightInttl

Pride Center of Staten Island

Provides LGBTQ+ individuals/families with direct local access to culturally competent, LGBT-friendly services, programs, events, activities that promote physical, mental, emotional health and well being. Pride Center of Staten Island programs/services include, but are not limited to: information and referral services, FREE counseling services, Youth Drop-In Activities, Young Women's Empowerment Programming, wrap-around HIV Prevention Services and Free HIV Testing.

• 25 Victory Blvd., 3rd Floor, Staten Island, NY 10301

4 718-808-1360

www.pridecentersi.org/

f facebook.com/StatenIslandLGBT/

y @pridecenterSI

Pride Toastmasters

Improve your speaking and presentation skills. Our mission is to provide a mutually supportive and positive learning environment in which every member has the opportunity to develop communication and leadership skills, which in turn foster self-confidence and personal growth.

4 646-548-7414

www.pridetoastmasters.com

f facebook.com/pride.toastmasters/

y @PrideToast

Queens Center for Gay Seniors

Serves LGBT adults, 55+. Open 5 days a week. Monthly Diner Saturday socials, men only group, men's group, mixed groups, walking and dining clubs, casework assistance, classes, discussions, educational lectures, trips.

♀ 37-06 77th Street, Jackson Heights, NY 11372

4 718-533-6459

☑ CPitlock@qchnyc.org

f facebook.com/Queens-Center-for-Gay-Seniors-405745952924968/

Queens Community House

LGBTQQ youth, 22 and under. Drop In Center, Mon-Thurs, 3-8 PM (2 PM on Mon.) Offering youth workshops, discussions, movies, writing group, art projects, activism, event planning, theatre, leadership skills. Socials held 1st Fridays, 7:30 pm-12 am. Dances, Queens Youth Pride.

Q 108-25 62nd Drive, Queens, NY 11375

4 718-592-5757

☑ info@qchnyc.org

www.qchnyc.org

f facebook.com/queenscommunityhouse

y @QCHnyc

Queens Pride House

Community Center/gathering place for LGBTQ people. Resource referral program provides info/referrals to LGBT sensitive providers in Queens, support groups, socials, space rental, 1,500 book/video library.

♀ 76-11 37th Ave., Suite 206, Jackson Heights, NY 11372

4 718-429-5309

□ aphinfo@queenspridehouse.org

www.queenspridehouse.org

f facebook.com/queenspridehouse

y @QueensPrideHous

Rainbow Heights Club

Innovative, affirming, effective peer support and psychosocial rehabilitation services for LGBT adults (21 and up) living with mental illness. Employment and housing advocacy, support groups, cooking classes, computer classes, art and writing workshops, nutritious meals and more. Services are provided free of charge to qualifying individuals.

25 Flatbush Ave., 4th Floor, Brooklyn, NY 11217

4 718-852-2584

☑ christianhuygen@rainbowheights.org; info@rainbowheights.org

www.rainbowheights.org

Renewal Care Partners

Renewal Care provides person-centered home health and companion services to seniors and people with disabilities. Renewal Care has a special commitment to providing culturally competent care to the LGBTQ community.

♀ 52 Vanderbilt Avenue, Suite 1410, New York, NY 10017

4 212-498-9600

☑ info@renewalcare.org

www.renewalcare.org

Rodney Kirk Center

Information/referral services for residents of Manhattan Plaza.

Q 400 W. 43rd St., New York, NY 10036

4 212-971-0660

SAGE Bronx

SAGE Bronx provides events and support to LGBT Seniors in the Bronx. SAGE Bronx offers bilingual information, referrals, services, programming, educational presentations and social activities for older LGBT

Q Union Community Health Center, 260 East 188th Street, Bronx, NY 10458

4 718-960-3354

☑ jcollazo@sageusa.org

www.sageusa.org/nyc/centers/bronx.cfm

f facebook.com/SAGEUSA

y @saqeusa

SAGE Center Harlem

SAGE Harlem serves LGBT older adults from across the borough and throughout the City with a diverse array of social events and support groups, daily hot nutritional lunches, a cyber center, health and wellness programs, arts and cultural events.

Q Oberia D. Dempsey Multi-Service Center, 127 West 127th Street, New York, NY 10027

4 646-660-8951

☑ Scruz@sageusa.org

facebook.com/sageusa

y @sageusa

SAGE: Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders

Counseling, case management, drop-in center, women's events, outreach, education, advocacy for LGBT seniors. Programs for women, HIV positive, homebound, and caregivers. SAGE offers employment assistance, Veteran's benefits assistance and a social adult day program. SAGE has LGBT inclusive senior centers in Midtown Manhattan, Harlem, Staten Island, the Bronx and Brooklyn.

Q 305 Seventh Avenue, 15th Floor, New York, NY 10001

**** 212-741-2247

☑ info@sageusa.org

www.sageusa.org

SAGEWorks

SAGEWorks is a national employment support program for LGBT people age 40 and older that expands participants' job hunting skills and career options, and connects employers to diverse high-caliber candidates. Recognizing the importance of remaining employed and fulfilled in today's competitive job market, SAGEWorks provides hands-on workshops, technology training and personal coaching at various sites nationwide. Contact: Zoraida Ramos

Q 305 7th Ave, 15th Floor, New York, NY 10001

4 212-741-2247 ext. 224

■ sageworks@sageusa.org; zramos@sageusa.org

sageusa.org/programs/sageworks.cfm

Sanctuary for Families, LGBT Initiative

Offers a range of high-quality services, including shelter, counseling, legal services, and economic empowerment.

P.O. Box 1406, New York, NY 10268

4 212-349-6009

☑ lgbt@sffny.org

www.SanctuaryforFamilies.org

f facebook.com/SanctuaryforFamilies

y @sffny

Services for the Underserved (S:US)

Drives scalable solutions to transform the lives of people with disabilities, people in poverty and people facing homelessness: solutions that contribute to righting societal imbalances.

Q 305 Seventh Avenue, 10th Floor, New York, NY 10001

4 212-633-6900

☑ info@sus.org

f facebook.com/ServicesfortheUnderServed

y @sus org

Stephen Wise Free Synagogue

Ammiel Hirsch, Rabbi.

Q 30 W. 68th Street, New York, NY 10023

4 212-877-4050

☑ info@swfs.org

www.swfs.org

f facebook.com/SWFS.NY

y @FreeSynagogue

Sylvia Rivera Law Project

The Sylvia Rivera Law Project (SRLP) works to guarantee that all people are free to self-determine their gender identity and expression, regardless of income or race, and without facing harassment, discrimination, or violence. SRLP works to improve access to respectful and affirming social, health, and legal services for our communities.

• 147 W 24th St, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10011

4 212-337-8550

☑ ethan@srlp.org

srlp.org/

f facebook.com/SylviaRiveraLawProject

¥ @SRLP

The Center: The Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual & Transgender Community Center

Founded 1983. Leading multi-service nonprofit operates more than 30 programs, including cultural, recreational, advocacy, youth, recovery, mental health services. More than 300 groups and all Center programs/services meet here. Call or visit for monthly calendar of events.

2 208 W. 13th St., New York, NY 10011

**** 212-620-7310; 646-556-9300 (Center Wellness)

☑ info@gaycenter.org

www.gaycenter.org

f facebook.com/lgbtcenternyc

¥ @LGBTCenterNYC

TOUCH AIDS Community Dinners, Inc.

Free dinners Mondays, 6:00pm, Quaker Meeting House, 110 Schermerhorn St., Brooklyn. New guests welcome (need proof of HIV+). Volunteers needed.

P.O. Box 23800, Brooklyn, NY 11202

4 646-220-2287 (Joe)

Trinity Place Shelter

Non-profit, non-sectarian, 10-bed transitional shelter open all year for homeless LGBTQ youth/young adults (18-24). Provides shelter, food, case management, counseling, transportation, additional support services. Intakes on agency referral only.

Q 164 W. 100th Street, New York, NY 10025

4 646-580-7045

■ tps@trinityplaceshelter.org

www.trinityplaceshelter.org

f facebook.com/trinityplaceshelter **y** @TPShelter

True Colors Housing - Bronx

True Colors Residence (TCR), a project of West End Residences, was developed in partnership with Grammy-award winning artist Cyndi Lauper and her manager, longtime WIR volunteer Lisa Barbaris, builds upon West End's history of pioneering new models to serve the most underserved and vulnerable New Yorkers. TCR is New York's first and only permanent, supportive housing for lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender youth with a history of homelessness. This profoundly under-served population is estimated to make up nearly 40% of homeless youth in New York City.

Q Administrative Offices, 475 Riverside Drive, Suite 740, New York, NY 10115

4 212-870-3360

☑ info@westendres.org

westendres.org/residences/true-colors-residence/

f facebook.com/WestEndResNYC

y @WestEndResNYC

Urban Neighborhood Services

Urban Neighborhood Services, Inc. (UNS) is a grass-roots 501(c)(3) not-for-profit organization offering a spectrum of vital programs and services to traditionally underserved residents in Coney Island and other surrounding communities in Southern Brooklyn. We are delighted to also serve individuals from all over New York City

♀ 1718 Mermaid Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11224

4 347-554-8023

☑ admin@uns-inc.org

www.uns-inc.org

Village Care of New York

Non-profit, community-based organization serving older adults, including persons living with HIV/AIDS, and individuals in need of medical and rehabilitation services.

Q 120 Broadway, Suite 2840, New York, NY 10271

4 212-337-5600

☑ info@villagecare.org

www.villagecare.org

y @villagecare

Village Center for Care AIDS Day Treatment Program

Medical, nursing, mental health, harm reduction, case management, nutrition, rehab services. Hot meals served daily.

Q 121B W. 20th Street, New York, NY 10011

4 212-337-9220 (Michael Hickey)

www.villagecare.org

Women In Need (WIN)

Helping homeless New York City women and their children transform their lives through a progressive and holistic approach that doesn't simply provide a hand out, but a way out.

Q 115 W.31st Street, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10001

4 212-695-4758

info@winnyc.org

www.winnyc.org

f facebook.com/winnyc.org

¥ @WINNYC ORG

YOUTH & YOUNG ADULTS

Ackerman Institute for the Family

Couples and family counseling. Gender and Family Project provides groups and family therapy to families with LGBT-identified children and adolescents.

♀ 936 Broadway, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10010

4 212-879-4900

☑ ackerman@ackerman.org

www.ackerman.org/

Ali Forney Center (Services for Homeless LGBTQ Youth)

New York City's largest and most comprehensive shelter, housing, and services provider of homeless LGBTQ youth. Works to empower youth to reclaim their lives and reach their full potential.

Q 224 W. 35th St. , New York, NY 10001

4 212-222-3427

www.aliforneycenter.org

f facebook.com/AliForney

y @AliForneyCenter

Brooklyn College Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual & Transgender Alliance (BCLGBTA)

Club for queer and trans students and allies. Provides information about resources and organizes educational and social events.

Q 2900 Bedford Avenue, Student Center Mailbox 64, Brooklyn, NY 11210

4 718-951-5550; 718-951-5739

y @bclgbta

Cardozo Law School OUTlaw

OUTLaw is Cardozo's longest-standing LGBT and allied student group. The group organizes meetings, educational panels and social events for students to meet, socialize, and advance LGBT rights issues.

Q Benjamin Cardozo School of Law, New York, NY 10003

4 212-790-0269

☑ cardozo.outlaw@gmail.com

www.cardozo.yu.edu/outlaw

Columbia Queer Alliance

Campus-based LGBT group, first and oldest LGBT campus group in world.

• c/o Office of Multicultural Affairs, , 2920 Broadway, Mail Code 2607, New York, NY 10027

4 212-854-1675

☑ cqaboard@columbia.edu

www.cqanyc.com

f facebook.com/cqa.cu/

Columbia University Gay Health Advocacy Project

Services to members of the university community.

Q 424 John Jay Hall, MC 3601, 519 W. 114th St., New York, NY 10027

4 212-854-6655

☑ ghap@columbia.edu

www.health.columbia.edu

Day One - Teen Dating Violence

Day One is solely devoted to the issue of teen dating violence. Working alongside youth, Day One educates, organizes and advocates on behalf of young people at risk of or experiencing intimate partner violence.

• P.O. Box 3220 Church Street Station, New York, NY 10008

\$ 800-214-4150

☑ info@dayoneny.org; info@dayoneny.org

www.dayoneny.org/dayone/

f facebook.com/DayoneNY

y @dayoneNY

Family Equality Council

Advocating for LGBT parents and their families.

P.O Box 960510, Boston, MA 02196

4 617-502-8700; 617-502-8714

☑ info@familyequality.org

www.familyequality.org

FIERCE! Fabulous Independent Educated Radicals for Community Empowerment

A membership-based organization building the leadership and power of LGBTQ youth of color

in NYC. We develop politically conscious leaders who are invested in improving ourselves and our communities through youth-led campaigns, leadership development programs, and cultural expression through arts and media. We are dedicated to cultivating the next generation of social justice movement leaders who are dedicated to ending all forms of oppression.

♀ 2427 Morris Ave., Bronx, NY 10468

4 929-246-5273

☑ info@fiercenyc.org

www.fiercenyc.org

Gay, Lesbian & Straight Education Network (GLSEN)

The leading national education organization focused on ensuring safe schools for all students. Established in 1990, we envision a world in which every child learns to respect and accept all people, regardless of sexual orientation or gender identity/expression.

• 110 Williams Street, 30th Floor, New York, NY 10004

4 212-727-0135

☑ newyorkcity@chapters.glsen.org

chapters.glsen.org/newyorkcity

f facebook.com/GLSENNYC

¥ @GLSENNYC

GLASS: Gay, Lesbian and Straight Society of Baruch College

Campus based group at Baruch College / CUNY.

♀ Baruch College, Office of Student Life, New York, NY 10010

□ baruchglass@gmail.com

www.baruchglass.blogspot.com

f facebook.com/baruch.glass

Green Chimneys (Runaway & Homeless Youth Programs) - New York City

The New York City branch of Green Chimneys Children's Services operates a wide range of residential, social service and educational programs that specifically focus on responding to the unique needs of Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender and Questioning youth and their families. Green Chimneys was the first mainstream child welfare agency in the country to develop and operate residential, educational, and social services programs, which were

designed specifically for LGBTQ children, youth, and families. Contact: Miguel Caraballo

Q 400 Doansburg Road, Brewster, NY 10509

\$ 845-279-2995; 347-514-0752 Latoya Anson

☑ info@greenchimneys.org; lchristie@greenchimneys.org

www.greenchimneys.org/nyc/

f facebook.com/gcbrewster

y @GreenChimneys

Health and Education Alternatives for Teens

The Health and Education Alternatives for Teens (HEAT) Program provides comprehensive medical care program for HIV+ and at-risk youth aged 13 to 24. These services are provided at University Hospital of Brooklyn at SUNY Downstate Medical Center. HEAT provides comprehensive medical, case management, HIV counseling and testing (C/T), mental health, treatment adherence, STD diagnosis and treatment, gynecological services, pregnancy testing and family planning, outreach, transition services, hormone and transgender youth services, support services and access to research to high-risk and HIV-infected youth. All services are free and confidential. Contact: Dr. Jeffrey Birnbaum

♥ 760 Parkside Avenue, Room 308, Brooklyn, NY 11226

**** 718-467-4446

☑ Jeffrey.Birnbaum@Downstate.edu

www.heatprogram.org/

f facebook.com/Heat-Program

y @HEATprogram

Hetrick-Martin Institute (Home of the Harvey Milk School)

Oldest and largest multi-service non-profit agency for LGBTQ youth.

2 Astor Place, New York, NY 10003

**** 212-674-2400; 212-674-8695 (TTY)

info@hmi.org

www.hmi.org

f facebook.com/hetrickmartin

y @hetrickmartin

Lesbian & Gay Caucus-Rutgers Law School

Campus based group for Rutgers law students.

• 123 Washington St., Newark, NJ

4 201-648-1757

LGBT+ Open Alliance of City College of New York

Part of CUNY community. Helping to create safe learning and social environment for LGBTQ students and their allies.

♥ City College of New York Finley Student Center, 138th St. and Convent Ave, New York, NY 10031

□ ccnyopenlgbt@gmail.com

Live Out Loud

Programming, scholarships and resources for LGBT youth.

Q 45 West 36th Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10018

4 212-378-4091

☑ info@liveoutloud.info

www.liveoutloud.info

New Alternatives for LGBT Homeless Youth

New Alternatives accepts clients who are 16-24 years old, identify as lesbian, gay, transgender, or bisexual, and are "homeless" or at-risk. Clients are accepted on a walk-in basis on Sundays from 6pm-8pm and Tuesdays from 1pm-6pm. Identification is not required and a referral letter is not necessary. Provides basic needs, life skills training's, case-management, education and recreational activities for LGBT homeless youth.

9 83 Christopher St, New York, NY 10014

4 718-300-0133

☑ info@newalternativesnyc.org

www.newalternativesnyc.org/

f facebook.com/NewAlternatives

Y @NewAlternatives

New York University Queer Union

Nation's second oldest LGBT/queer campus group provides social, cultural, political, educational opportunities for NYU LGBT communities, increases visibility, promotes awareness.

♦ 60 Washington Square South, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10012

4 212-998-4938

□ queer.union.club@nyu.edu

www.nyu.edu/clubs/queerunion

f facebook.com/qunion.nyu/

y @QueerNYU

NYU Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender & Queer Student Center

The New York University Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and Queer Student Center creates a welcoming environment for all University students and faculty interested in developing their understanding of LGBTQ issues. Support services, resources, programs, advocacy, training, education and consultation are provided to members of the NYU community. With its services, programs and resources, the NYU LGBTQ Student Center exists to create campus environments that are inclusive and supportive of student diversity in the areas of sexual orientation and gender identity and expression.

Q 60 Washington Square South, Suite 602, New York, NY 10012

**** 212-998-4424

☑ lgbtq.student.center@nyu.edu

www.nyu.edu/lgbtq

f facebook.com/nyulgbtq

¥ @NYU LGBTQ

Our Youth

Our Youth is a non profit organization that helps LGBT youth in the NY & NJ area. We help the young adults find jobs, get into college, offer free & confidential health referrals, and provided community activities to keep the youth off the streets and involved within our community! Our most successful program is the Our Youth Diversity Scholarship Program where we conduct monthly benefits from Sept-June raising funds for 2 college scholarships, one given to a LGBT high school senior in NY, the other given to a LGBT high school senior in NJ, both in July.

Q 81 Christopher St., New York, NY 10014

4 201-303-8160

☑ ouryouth.njny@gmail.com

www.ouryouthnycnj.org

Pace University Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer, Questioning and Ally (LGBTQA) Cyber Center

Created to connect prospective, current and former students to amazing resources, opportunities and events on and off campus! Check out queer course offerings, the Queer Calendar, get to know allied staff, faculty and students and find out about amazing internship

and scholarship opportunities at the touch of a button.

4 212-346-1966

☑ lgbtqacenter@pace.edu

www.pace.edu/lgbtqa-center/

f facebook.com/paceuniversity

y @paceuniversity

Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays (PFLAG) New York City

Supports parents/families to better understand LGBT children. Provides speakers bureau through Safe Schools Program to fight homophobia and bullying in schools. Volunteers welcome.

Q 130 E. 25th St., Suite M1, New York, NY 10010

4 646-240-4288 (office); 212-463-0629 (help line)

☑ info@pflagnyc.org

www.pflagnyc.org

f facebook.com/pflagnyc

y @pflagnyc

Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays (PFLAG) Queens

Meets 3rd Sundays at Reform Temple of Forest Hills, 71-11 112th Street, Queens. Please check our webpage for any updates/changes to our meeting schedule.

P.O. Box 751043, Forest Hills, NY 11375

4 718-271-6663 (hotline)

☑ pflag@pflag-queens.org

www.pflag-queens.org

f facebook.com/PFLAGQueensNYC

9 @pflagnyc

Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays (PFLAG) Staten Island

Provides encouragement/support on issues raised when a loved one comes out. Meets 1st Monday of the month at 7pm.

Q 25 Victory Blvd., 3rd Floor, Staten Island, NY 10301

4 718-808-1360

☑ statenisland@pflagnyc.org

www.pflagnyc.org

Peter Cicchino Youth Project - Urban Justice Center

Founded in 1994, PCYP is an innovative legal services project focusing on the civil legal needs of the thousands of homeless and street-involved young people in New York City, with a focus on the needs of lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, and questioning (LGBTQQ) youth. Free legal services for homeless youth under age 25; drop in clinics at Ali Forney Center, Safe Horizon's Streetwork Project, and the Hetrick-Martin Institute.

Q 40 Rector St., 9th Floor, New York, NY 10006 **&** 877-542-8529 (LGBT-LAW) (toll free); 646-602-5600

☑ info@urbanjustice.org

ncyp.urbanjustice.org/

f facebook.com/PeterCicchinoYouthProject/

Project Reach

Project Reach is a youth and adult collaboration; a multiracial, multi-gender, grass-roots, anti-discrimination, youth organizing center with a clear mission and commitment to challenging the destruction among, of, and between New York City's disparate youth communities. Project Reach provides workshops and trainings, teacher and staff development, technical assistance, and a train-the-trainer series for young people and adults.

9 39 Eldridge Street, 4th floor , New York, NY 10002

4 212-966-4227

☑ socialjustice@projectreachnyc.org

www.projectreachnyc.org/

f facebook.com/pages/Project-Reach-NYC/140765155230

y @ProjectReachNYC

Project SOL (Speak Out Loud)

Drop-in-group for LGBTQ young people ages 14-24. Offers case management, advocacy, support groups, and health education, as well as mentoring, internet, SRTS (Safe Routes to School) based activities and field trips. Provides monthly support groups to families with LGBTQ members.

• c/o Grand Street Settlement,, 80 Pitt St., Room 230, New York, NY 10002

4 212-674-1740 ext 272

f facebook.com/ProjectSOL

Y @PSOLYouth

Queer Pratt Institute Student Activities

(Queer Pratt meets on Mondays at 8:30pm in The Fishbowl Lounge) Queer Pratt is a safe place for people of all genders and sexualities who show a positive attitude towards the queer community. Our goals are to improve members' experience at Pratt Institute, encourage self expression, provide opportunities to learn more about the queer history and create a stronger community at Pratt. Our weekly meetings include discussions of various queer community related topics, social events, lectures from inspirational speakers.

♀ Pratt Institute, 200 Willoughby Ave., Brooklyn, NY 11205

4 718-636-3422

pratt.collegiatelink.net/organization/queerpratt/about

f facebook.com/lgbtg.pratt/

y @QueerPratt

Scouting for All

501 c reaches out to GLBTQ youth to get Boy Scouts of America to rescind policy of discrimination against gay/atheist youth and adults.

♀ P.O. Box 600841, San Diego, CA 92120

619-229-1612

☑ info@scoutingforall.org

www.scoutingforall.org

Sheltering Arms

Case management, counseling, referrals, food, internet access, educational services, job skills, and training for youth.

9 89-74 162nd Street, Jamaica, NY 11432

**** 718-526-2400

☑ info@ShelteringArmsNY.org

shelteringarmsny.org

f facebook.com/shelteringarmsny

y @ ShelteringArms

The Trevor Project

Leading national organization focused on crisis and suicide prevention efforts among LGBT and questioning youth. Operates a free and confidential helpline, Online Chat, Text and inschool workshops, educational materials, online resources and public policy advocacy.

PO Box 69232, West Hollywood, CA 90069

\$ 866-488-7386 (Lifeline); 212-695-8650

☑ info@thetrevorproject.org

www.trevorspace.org

f facebook.com/TheTrevorProject

y @trevorproject

Willie Mae Rock Camp for Girls

Summer Rock Camp (for ages 8-18) and yearlong rock music education (Instrumental, Ensemble, and Band) at the Willie Mae Music Lab in Brooklyn for people who self-identify as female, trans, and gender non-conforming. Adult "Ladies Rock Camp" for people 18+.

♀ 87 Irving Place, Brooklyn, NY 11238

4 347-599-0716

☑ info@williemaerockcamp.org

www.williemaerockcamp.org/

f facebook.com/williemaerockcamp

y @williemaerock

Year Up BMCC

Year Up is an intensive, one-year program that combines hands-on skill development, college credits, and internships at some of America's top companies, preparing students for success in careers in IT or Financial Operations, and in higher education.

Q 70 Murray Street, M1415, New York, NY 10007

\((347) 749-6046

☑ admissionsnyc@yearup.org

www.yearup.org

f facebook.com/yearup

y @YearUp

Year Up Wall Street Campus

Year Up is an intensive, one-year program that combines hands-on skill development, college credits, and internships at some of America's top companies, preparing students for success in careers in IT or Financial Operations, and in higher education.

♀ 85 Broad Street, 6th floor, New York, NY 10004

4 347-296-0210

☑ admissionsnyc@yearup.org

www.yearup.org

Please send address changes, additions or comments to:
New York City Comptroller Scott M. Stringer
Office of Public Affairs
One Centre Street, 5th Floor
New York, NY 10007

4 (212) 669-3916

7 (212) 669-7170

action@comptroller.nyc.gov

www.comptroller.nyc.gov

For the LGBTQ Guide, visit the Comptroller's website at http://www.comptroller.nyc.gov/lgbtq

Please Note:

The information contained in this Guide is a compilation of information provided by the organizations listed in the Guide and is intended to be utilized as reference and resource material only. The Office of the Comptroller and the City of New York makes no representation, warranty or endorsement, expressed or implied, as to any information contained in the Guide. Similarly, the listing of any person or rganization in any part of this Guide does not imply any form of endorsement by the Office of the Comptroller or the City of New York of the products or services provided by that person or organization.

The listing of website addresses provided by the organizations does not constitute an endorsement of any material found at those sites or any linked sites or of any associated organizations, products or services listed at any of those sites. The Office of the Comptroller and the City of New York expresses no view as to the appropriateness or accuracy of information available on those websites or their links. Readers are urged to exercise their own judgment and discretion in visiting any website or link to a website, and in making use of any information contained therein.

INDEX

12 Step Groups	Family Equality Council	73
Addiction Institute of New York/Crystal Clear	Fellowship of Reconciliation, Inc.	
Project34	Freedom Socialist Party	
Al-Ánon Family Intergroup of Greater New York 34	GayMilitarySignal.com	
Alcoholics Anonymous New York Intergroup 34	GLBT Summer Affair	
Debtors Anonymous66	Good Shepherd Services - Safe Homes Project	
Inter-Care68	Harlem Pride	
Live & Let Live: Gay Group of Alcoholics	Hetrick-Martin Institute (Home of the Harvey Milk	
Anonymous51	School)	
Marijuana Anonymous38	Human Rights Campaign	
Overeaters Anonymous/Metro Intergroup	Iranian Railroad For Queer Refugees	
SATTI Group: Sexual Addiction, Sexual Abuse &	Latino Pride Center	
Sexual Aggression Treatment & Training Institutes 41	LGBT Law Project at NYLAG (NY Legal Assistance	
Sexual Compulsives Anonymous New York (SCA)18	Group)	
	Malecare	
Academic/Alumni Groups	Marriage Equality USA (MEUSA)	
Association for Queer Anthropology (AQA)21	Matthew Shepard Foundation	
Center for Lesbian & Gay Studies (CLAGS)22	Men of All Colors Together New York, Inc	
CLAGS: The Center for LGBTQ Studies31	NEAT - the National Equality Action Team	
Columbia University Department of Psychiatry36	New York Association for Gender Rights Advocace	
Gay & Lesbian Medical Association (GLMA)50		-
Journal of Homosexuality / Haworth Lesbian Studies	(NYAGRA) New York City Commission on Human Rights -	32
	Bronx	50
Book Program		30
Lambda Literary Foundation	New York City Commission on Human Rights -	50
Lesbian & Gay Teachers Association of New York	Brooklyn	37
City	New York City Commission on Human Rights -	EO
Lesbian Herstory Archives/Lesbian Herstory	Queens	37
Educational Foundation Inc	New York City Commission on Human Rights -	EO
LGBT Law Project at NYLAG (NY Legal Assistance	Staten Island	
Group)	NYC Equality Coalition	
	NYU Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender & Quee	
ONE National Gay & Lesbian Archives24	Student Center	
Our Youth	Outright Action International	
Pagnoni, Laurence A., & Associates	Pace University Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgenc	ær,
Sexuality Information & Education Council of the	Queer, Questioning and Ally (LGBTQA) Cyber	7.
United States (SIECUS)	Center	
Urantia Book Midtown NYC Study Group65	Park Avenue Christian Church	
A 1	Pride Center of the Capital Region	
Advocacy	Project Inform/ HIV Health InfoLine	
AIDS Community Research Initiative of America	Project SOL (Speak Out Loud)	/ 6
(ACRIA)	Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment	200
AIDS Institute, New York State Department of	(PRIDE)	
Health43	Queens Pride Lions Club	18
Ali Forney Center (Services for Homeless LGBTQ	RUSA LGBT – Russian-Speaking LGBT American	20
Youth)	Association	
American Veterans for Equal Rights10	SAGE: Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders	
Amnesty International USA	The Caribbean Equality Project	
Apicha Community Health Center34	The Trans Women's Healing Justice Project	
Arcus Foundation	Transgender American Veterans Association	
Be the Generation	Treatment Action Group	
Broadway Sings for Pride21	Unitarian Church of Staten Island	
Chosen: The Gay-Straight Alliance	Unitarian Universalist Fellowship at Stony Brook	57
Day One - Teen Dating Violence		
Destination Tomorrow67	African American	
Disabled In Action of Metropolitan NY12	Black Pride NYC	27

Brotherhood of Leathermen of Color11	Echelon—The Source for GLBT Business	
Community Healthcare Network, CABS Health	Professionals	
Center36	Empire City Men's Chorus	
Gay Men of African Descent (GMAD)28	Fresh Fruit Festival	. 22
Haitian Centers Council Inc28	Fresh Fruit Festival	. 22
Harlem Pride14	Gay & Lesbian Alliance Against Defamation	
Many Men, Many Voices29	(GLAAD)	. 13
Men of All Colors Together New York, Inc29	Gay Filmmakers NYC	
Project Reach76	Gay Men's Opera Club	
SAGE Bronx70	GayMilitarySignal.com	
SAGE Center Harlem70	GLBT Summer Affair	
Sistahs in Search of Truth, Alliance & Harmony	HIV Arts Network	
SISTAH)30	Journal of Homosexuality / Haworth Lesbian Studi	
313 1 A 1 1 1	Book Program	
Anti Vialanca/Anti Diac		
Anti-Violence/Anti-Bias	Latinos/as Unidos de New York (LUNY)	
BiasHelp, Inc48	Lavender Country & Folk Dancers	. 3
Equal Opportunity Employment Commission - NY	Lavender Light: The Black & People of All Colors	_
District Office58	Lesbian & Gay Gospel Choir	
Gay Officers Action League (GOAL)13	Lesbian & Gay Big Apple Corps	
Gay, Lesbian & Straight Education Network	Leslie-Lohman Museum of Gay and Lesbian Art	
GLSEN)74	Long Island Gay & Lesbian Film Festival	
Just Detention International8	Long Island Pride Chorus (LIPC)	. 52
_ambda Legal68	National Lesbian & Gay Journalists Association (N)	
LGBT Law Project at NYLAG (NY Legal Assistance	Area)	. 16
Group)69	New York City Gay Men's Chorus	. 24
_GBT Self-Defense Classes8	NewFest: New York's LGBT Film & Media Arts	
Matthew Shepard Foundation53	Organization	.24
National Organization for Women (NOW)54	Out-FM Collective Address-WBAI Radio	.24
NYC Anti-Violence Project (AVP)17	OUTmedia	. 25
Police Department of the City of New York (NYPD) -	OUTmedia	. 25
Hate Crime Task Force60	Queer Arts Resource (QAR)	
Police Department of the City of New York (NYPD) -	Rainbow Tango	
LGBT Outreach Unit60	Rainbowdee's Coming Events Newsletter	
Project Reach76	The Actors Fund	
RAINN: Rape, Assault, and Incest National Network8	The Center: National Museum of LGBT History	
Safe Horizon - Domestic Violence Shelter Program8	The Glines, Inc	
Safe Horizon Hotline41	The Stonewall Chorale	
Safe Slope8	This Way Out Global LGBTQ	
Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention Program at	Velvetpark Media	
Mt. Sinai Hospital9	Village Playwrights, Inc	
The Center for Anti-Violence Education9	Wingo NYC	
The Center for Anti-Violence Education	Willigo IVI C	. 47
Arts & Media	Asian Pacific Islander	
All Out Arts, Inc21	Apicha Community Health Center	2/
Another Octave: Connecticut Women's Chorus48	Asian American Writers Workshop	
Art Gallery Tours for GLBT21	Chinese American Planning Council - HIV/AIDS	. 21
		2-
Art Gallery Tours for GLBT21	Services	
Artists Celebration	Dari Project	. ∠ /
Asian American Writers Workshop	Gay Asian & Pacific Islander Men in New York	20
BAAD! (Bronx Academy of Arts and Dance)21	(GAPIMNY)	
3i Writers Association	Long Yang Club-New Jersey	
Big Apple Performing Arts (BAPA)21	Men of All Colors Together New York, Inc	
Broadway Cares/Equity Fights AIDS21	Project Reach	
Broadway Sings for Pride21	Q-Wave	
Brooklyn Arts Exchange (BAX)22	South Asian Lesbian & Gay Association of New Yo	
Creative Industries Network (CIN)12	City (SALGA)	30
DIFFA (Design Industries Foundation Fighting		

Bisexual	Cancer
Ali Forney Center (Services for Homeless LGBTQ	East New York A Gotham Health Center37
Youth)	
Audre Lorde Project - Manhattan1	
Bi Request	
Bi Writers Association	
BiNet USA	SHARE: Self-help for Women with Breast or Ovarian
Bisexual Resource Center	31 Cancer4
Bisexual S/M Discussion Group	31
Chosen: The Gay-Straight Alliance	19 Children/Families
Church of St Luke in the Fields	Ackerman Institute for the Family
Church of St Luke in the Fields	66 Bronx Works66
Dari Project2	Family Equality Council73
Dignity/New Brunswick	
Family Equality Council	
Fellowship of Reconciliation, Inc	
Freedom Socialist Party1	
GLBT Summer Affair2	
Good Shepherd Services - Safe Homes Project	
Gotham Knights Rugby Football Club	
Green Chimneys (Runaway & Homeless Youth	Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays
Programs) - New York City	
HELP-4-HEP/The Support Partnership	the state of the s
LGBT Self-Defense Classes	
Metropolitan Hospital Center: Comprehensive LGB	
Health Center	
National Organization for Women (NOW)	
New Alternatives for LGBT Homeless Youth	
NYU Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender & Queer	Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays
Student Center	
Princeton University J CRT Conter	
Princeton University, LGBT Center	
Project Inform/ HIV Health InfoLine	
Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment	(PFLAG) Westchester
(PRIDE)	
Rutgers Center for Social Justice Education and	Sauti Yetu Center for African Women
LGBT Communities	
SAGE: Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders7	
The Barbershop	· ·
The Caribbean Equality Project	
The Church of St. Francis Xavier	
The Newark LGBTQ Community Center5	•
The Trevor Project	
Village Care of New York	
	ASTRAEA Lesbian Foundation for Justice10
Business	Equality New York12
Echelon—The Source for GLBT Business	Gay and Lesbian Victory Institute13
Professionals2	,
Financial Services Industry Exchange2	
Funders For LGBTQ Issues1	,
National Gay and Lesbian Chamber of Commerce	Brooklyn59
New York2	,
North Star Fund1	16 Queens
Out of the Closet Foundation, Inc	New York City Commission on Human Rights -
Out Professionals	
OutClass at NYU's Stern School of Business1	
Pagnoni, Laurence A., & Associates	, ,
Wingo NYC	

Counseling	National Organization for Women (NOW)5
Ackerman Institute for the Family73	RAINN: Rape, Assault, and Incest National Network
AIDS Community Research Initiative of America	Safe Horizon - Domestic Violence Shelter Program
(ACRIA)43	Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention Program at
Ali Forney Center (Services for Homeless LGBTQ	Mt. Sinai Hospital
Youth)73	Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention Program at
Co-Dependents Anonymous (CoDA)35	Mt. Sinai Hospital
College of Staten Island – LGBTQ Resource	The Center for Anti-Violence Education
Center12	The GLBT Project
Community Healthcare Network, CABS Health	The GLBT Project
Center36	
Destination Tomorrow67	Education
Foundation for Research on Sexually Transmitted	AIDS Community Research Initiative of America
Diseases (FROST'D)67	(ACRIA)4
Gay Men's Health Crisis: Outstanding Beautiful	AIDS Institute, New York State Department of
Brothers (OBB) Young Men's Program28	Health4
Good Shepherd Services - Safe Homes Project8	Ali Forney Center (Services for Homeless LGBTQ
Green Chimneys (Runaway & Homeless Youth	Youth)
Programs) - New York City74	Apicha Community Health Center3
Health and Education Alternatives for Teens74	Bridging Access to Care/Brooklyn Men Konnect
HELP-4-HEP/The Support Partnership50	(BMK)3
Jacobi Medical Center38	Chosen: The Gay-Straight Alliance4
Long Island Gay & Lesbian Youth (LIGALY) - Garden	Co-Dependents Anonymous (CoDA)3
City, NY52	College of Staten Island – LGBTQ Resource
North Central Bronx Hospital40	Center1
Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays	Community Healthcare Network, CABS Health
(PFLAG) Westchester55	Center
Princeton University, LGBT Center55	Day One - Teen Dating Violence7
Project Inform/ HIV Health InfoLine46	Destination Tomorrow6
Project SOL (Speak Out Loud)76	Family Equality Council75
Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment	Fellowship of Reconciliation, Inc
(PRIDE)29	Freedom Socialist Party1
Queens Center for Gay Seniors69	GLBT History Museum2
SAGE Bronx70	GLBT Summer Affair2
SAGE Center Harlem70	Green Chimneys (Runaway & Homeless Youth
SAGE: Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders70	Programs) - New York City7
SAGEWorks71	HELP-4-HEP/The Support Partnership5
SCO Family Therapy Intervention Pilot for LGBTQ	Hetrick-Martin Institute (Home of the Harvey Milk
Youth60	School)7-
Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention Program at	Iranian Railroad For Queer Refugees2
Mt. Sinai Hospital9	Jacobi Medical Center3
Sexual Compulsives Anonymous New York (SCA)18	Long Island Gay & Lesbian Youth (LIGALY) - Garden
The Trevor Project77	City, NY5
Village Care of New York72	Matthew Shepard Foundation5
ŭ	Men of All Colors Together New York, Inc2
Disability	North Central Bronx Hospital4
Disabled In Action of Metropolitan NY12	NYU Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender & Queer
Disabled Queers of New York (DQNY)12	Student Center7
East New York A Gotham Health Center37	Outright Action International6
Gotham Health Center: Cumberland37	Pace University Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender
Jacobi Medical Center38	Queer, Questioning and Ally (LGBTQA) Cyber
Men of All Colors Together New York, Inc29	Center
North Central Bronx Hospital40	Pride Center of the Capital Region5
	Princeton University, LGBT Center5
Domestic Violence/Intimate Partner Violence	Project Inform/ HIV Health InfoLine4
Day One - Teen Dating Violence73	Project SOL (Speak Out Loud)70
Good Shepherd Services - Safe Homes Project8	Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment
Good Shepherd Services - Safe Homes Project8	(PRIDE)2
Haitian Centers Council Inc28	SAGE Bronx70

SAGE Center Harlem	70	Adolescent AIDS Program (Risk Evaluation Progra	m),
SAGE: Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders		Children's Hospital at Montefiore Medical Center	
SAGEWorks		AIDS Center of Queens County	
The Center: The Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual &		AIDS Home Care Program / ArchCare Home Care	
Transgender Community Center	71	AIDS Institute, New York State Department of	
The Newark LGBTQ Community Center		Health	.43
Urantia Book Midtown NYC Study Group		AIDS Service Center NYC	
Year Up BMCC		Albert Einstein College of Medicine and Montefior	
Year Up Wall Street Campus		Hospital	
Teal op wall street campus	/ /	American Foundation for Suicide Prevention	
Employee Groups			
Employee Groups	21	American Indian Community House	
Association for Queer Anthropology (AQA) Blue-Alliance	2 1	ARCS	
		Arms Acres	
District Council 37, AFSCME, Lesbian & Gay Issue		Be the Generation	
Committee		Bellevue Adolescent HIV/AIDS (TOPS Clinic)	
Employee Health Benefits Program of the City of		Callen-Lorde Community Health Center	
New York		Callen-Lorde Community Health Center - Bronx	. 35
Federal GLOBE		Centers for Disease Control (CDC) National	
Gay Officers Action League (GOAL)		Prevention Information Network	
GayMilitarySignal.com		CK Life	
Knights Out		Co-Dependents Anonymous (CoDA)	. 35
LEAGUE at AT&T	15	Columbia Addiction Services and Psychotherapy	
LGBT Bar Association of Greater New York		Interventions Research (CASPIR)	. 35
(LeGal)	68	Columbia University Gay Health Advocacy Project	73
National Gay Pilots Association	16	Community Healthcare Network - Bronx	. 36
National Lawyers Guild-Queer Caucus	16	Community Healthcare Network - Tremont	. 36
National Lesbian & Gay Journalists Association (N	IY	Community Healthcare Network, CABS Health	
Area)	16	Center	. 36
National Organization of Gay & Lesbian Scientists	s &	Cornell Clinical Trials Unit	.44
Technical Professionals Inc		Crystal Meth Anonymous New York	. 36
Out & Equal Workplace Advocates-Metro NY	17	Domestic Partner Health Benefits	
Out Professionals		Domestic Partner Registry-New York City	.58
OutServe-SLDN	17	East New York A Gotham Health Center	
Pride at Work (AFL-CIO)		Employee Health Benefits Program of the City of	
Publishing Triangle: Association of Lesbians & Ga		New York	.58
Men in Publishing		Fortune Society, Health Services	
United Federation of Teachers		Foundation for Integrative AIDS Research (FIAR)	
USNA Out		Foundation for Research on Sexually Transmitted	
		Diseases (FROST'D)	.67
Food & Nutrition		Gay & Lesbian Caregiver's Support Group for	
Bronx Works	66	Alzheimer's Disease	13
Hetrick-Martin Institute (Home of the Harvey Milk		Gay & Lesbian Medical Association (GLMA)	
School)		Gay Men's Health Crisis	
Metropolitan Community Church of New York,	/ ᠯ	Gotham Health Center: Cumberland	. 7 3
Inc.	63	Harlem United	
IIIC	03		
Con		Hartford Gay & Lesbian Health Collective Health and Education Alternatives for Teens	
Gay Chub Cruises	11		
		HELP-4-HEP/The Support Partnership	
Disabled Queers of New York (DQNY)	12	HIV Uninsured Care Programs-AIDS Institute	. ၁၀
Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays	7.	Hunter College Center on AIDS, Drugs &	~-
(PFLAG) Queens		Community Health	
Prime Timers of NY		Inter-Care	
Rivers of Living Water Ministries	64	Jacobi Medical Center	
RUSA LGBT – Russian-Speaking LGBT American		Jewish Board LGBTQ Counseling Unit	
Association	30	Lesbian Therapy Referral Network	
		LGBT Cancer Project-Out With Cancer	. 15
Healthcare		Live & Let Live: Gay Group of Alcoholics	
Addiction Institute of New York/Crystal Clear		Anonymous	
Project	34	Long Island Association for AIDS Care (LIAAC)	.51

Long Island Gay & Lesbian Youth (LIGALY) - Garde	en	Latino Pride Center	28
City, NY		Latinos/as Unidos de New York (LUNY)	
Malecare		Mateando NYC: The First Argentinian-Uruguayan	
Marijuana Anonymous		LGBT Group in NYC	
Maunter Project: National Lesbian Health		Men of All Colors Together New York, Inc	
Organization	.32	Project Reach	
Men's Sexual Health Project		Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment	
Metropolitan Hospital Center: Comprehensive LG		(PRIDE)	29
Health Center		TransLatina Network	
Mid-Fairfield AIDS Project			•
Montefiore Center for Positive Living		HIV/AIDS	
Mt. Sinai West		ACT-UP (AIDS Coalition To Unleash Power)	10
NALGAP; Association of Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual,	.07	Adolescent AIDS Program (Risk Evaluation Program	
Transgender Addiction Professionals & Allies	39	Children's Hospital at Montefiore Medical Center.	
National Coalition for LGBT Health		AIDS Center of Queens County	
New Directions		AIDS Center Queens County Women of	-10
New York Buyers Club (NYBC)		Distinction/Young Women of Distinction	13
North Central Bronx Hospital		AIDS Community Research Initiative of America	45
North Jersey Community Research Initiative		(ACRIA)	12
NYC LGBT Smoke-Free Initiative			
		AIDS Home Care Program / ArchCare Home Care	43
Overeaters Anonymous/Metro Intergroup		AIDS Institute, New York State Department of	42
Pride Center of Staten Island		Health	
Pride for Youth		AIDS Service Center NYC	
Project Achieve		AIDS United	
Project Inform/ HIV Health InfoLine	. 46	Albert Einstein College of Medicine and Montefior	
Psychotherapy Center for Gender & Sexuality:		Hospital	44
Institute for Contemporary Psychotherapy		American Civil Liberties Union—LGBT & AIDS	
Q Clinic: Columbia Medical for LGBTQI Youth	. 40	Project	
Queens Hospital Center - Chemical Dependency		American Indian Community House	
Services	. 40	American Run for the End of AIDS (AREA, Inc.)	44
Renewal Care Partners	.70	AMFAR, The Foundation for AIDS Research	44
SAGE Bronx	.70	Apicha Community Health Center	34
SAGE Center Harlem	.70	ARCS	48
SATTI Group: Sexual Addiction, Sexual Abuse &		Bailey House, Inc	66
Sexual Aggression Treatment & Training Institutes	s 4 1	Be the Generation	44
Services for the Underserved (S:US)		Bellevue Adolescent HIV/AIDS (TOPS Clinic)	
Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention Program		Beth Abraham Health Services	
Mt. Sinai Hospital		BOOM! Health Services	
St. Mary's Center, Inc		Bridging Access to Care/Brooklyn Men Konnect	
The Actors Fund		(BMK)	35
The Body		Broadway Cares/Equity Fights AIDS	
The Bronx Health Link, Inc	41	Bronx Lebanon Hospital Center AIDS Program	
The GLBT Project	9	Buddies of New Jersey, Inc.	
The Institute for Advanced Medicine, of the Moun		Callen-Lorde Community Health Center	
Sinai Health System		Callen-Lorde Community Health Center - Bronx	
Village Care of New York		Centers for Disease Control (CDC) National	33
	./2		40
Village Center for Care AIDS Day Treatment	70	Prevention Information Network	47
Program		Chinese American Planning Council - HIV/AIDS	27
Whitman-Walker Health	.5/	Services	
		Church of St Luke in the Fields	
Hispanic/Latino		Columbia University Gay Health Advocacy Project	/3
Brotherhood of Leathermen of Color		Community Healthcare Network, CABS Health	
Dance Together NYC		Center	
Destination Tomorrow		Cornell Clinical Trials Unit	44
Gay Peruvians of the Americas		DIFFA (Design Industries Foundation Fighting	
Haitian Centers Council Inc		AIDS)	
Hispanic AIDS Forum	. 45	East New York A Gotham Health Center	
Latino Commission on AIDS		Foundation for Integrative AIDS Research (FIAR)	
Latino Gay Men of New York	. 28	Gay Men's Health Crisis	45

GLBT Summer Affair	Whitm
Gotham Health Center: Cumberland	Homel
Greenwich House AIDS Mental Health Project37	Ali For
Guys and Girls	Youth) Good :
Harlem United	Green
Health and Education Alternatives for Teens74	Progra
Hispanic AIDS Forum	Housin
Hispanic AIDS Forum - Bronx Office45	Jan Hu
HIV Arts Network45	New A
HIV Law Project68	SCO F
HIV Uninsured Care Programs-AIDS Institute58	Youth.
HIV/AIDS Legal Service Project68	Service
HIV/AIDS Services Administration (HASA)58	Trinity
Housing Works, Inc68	True C
Jacobi Medical Center38	
Latino Commission on AIDS45	Interve
Long Island Association for AIDS Care (LIAAC)51	Americ
Love Heals, the Alison Gertz Foundation for AIDS	Colum
Education46	Interve
Men's Sexual Health Project38	Comm
Metropolitan Community Church of New York,	Center
Inc63	Inter-C
Metropolitan Hospital Center: Comprehensive LGBT	Jacobi
Health Center38	LGBT (
Mid-Fairfield AIDS Project53	SCO F
Montefiore Center for Positive Living46	Youth
Montifiore AIDS Center	The Do
National Coalition for LGBT Health53	The Tre
New York Buyers Club (NYBC)46	Village
	village
North Central Bronx Hospital	Lavedala
North Jersey Community Research Initiative54	Jewish
NYC Anti-Violence Project (AVP)	B'nai J
Out of the Closet Foundation, Inc	Beth A
Pride Center of Staten Island69	Brookl
Project Achieve	Congre
Project Inform/ HIV Health InfoLine46	Gay &
Q Clinic: Columbia Medical for LGBTQI Youth40	(GLYD
SAGE: Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders70	JCC in
Services for the Underserved (S:US)71	JQY
SMART University47	Sexual
St. Mary's Center, Inc47	Mt. Sin
The Body47	Stephe
The Brooklyn Hospital Center41	
The GLBT Project9	Legal
The Institute for Advanced Medicine, of the Mount	Americ
Sinai Health System41	Project
The Newark LGBTQ Community Center56	Amnes
The Oval Center at Montefiore47	Brookl
TOUCH AIDS Community Dinners, Inc71	Brookl
TransLatina Network	Cardoz
Treatment Action Group47	Center
United Federation of Teachers	CONN
Village Care of New York72	Equal (
Village Center for Care AIDS Day Treatment	District
Program72	Femini
Westchester Pride Lions57	HIV La
	HIV/AI

Whitman-Walker Health	.57
Homeless Services	
Ali Forney Center (Services for Homeless LGBTQ	
Youth) Good Shepherd Services - Safe Homes Project	
Green Chimneys (Runaway & Homeless Youth	0
Programs) - New York City	74
Housing Works, Inc	
Jan Hus Presbyterian Church	
New Alternatives for LGBT Homeless Youth	.75
SCO Family Therapy Intervention Pilot for LGBTQ	
Youth	
Services for the Underserved (S:US)	
Trinity Place Shelter	
True Colors Housing - Bronx	. / 2
Intervention Services	
American Foundation for Suicide Prevention	. 34
Columbia Addiction Services and Psychotherapy	
Interventions Research (CASPIR)	. 35
Community Healthcare Network, CABS Health	
Center	
Inter-Care	
Jacobi Medical Center	
LGBT Collaborative Practice	
SCO Family Therapy Intervention Pilot for LGBTQ	
Youth The Door	
The Trevor Project	
Village Care of New York	
Village Care of New York	.,_
Jewish	
B'nai Jeshurun, Congregation	
Beth Abraham Health Services	
Brooklyn Heights Synagogue	
Congregation Beit Simchat Torah	.61
Gay & Lesbian Yeshiva Day School Alumni (GLYDSA)	62
JCC in Manhattan-LGBTQ Programs	.02
JQY	.03 .83
Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention Program	at
Mt. Sinai Hospital	
Stephen Wise Free Synagogue	
Legal	
American Civil Liberties Union—LGBT & AIDS	
Project	
Amnesty International USA	.10
Amnesty International USA	. 10 . 11
Amnesty International USA	. 10 . 11 . 66
Amnesty International USA	. 10 . 11 . 66 . 73
Amnesty International USA	. 10 . 11 . 66 . 73 . 11
Amnesty International USA	.10 .11 .66 .73 .11
Amnesty International USA	.10 .11 .66 .73 .11
Amnesty International USA	. 10 . 11 . 66 . 73 . 11 8
Amnesty International USA	.10 .11 .66 .73 .11 8

			٠.
Immigration Equality		Community Healthcare Network - Bronx	
Just Detention International		Community Healthcare Network - Tremont	
Lambda Legal		Montifiore AIDS Center	
Legal Services NYC		National LGBT Cancer Project	
Lesbian & Gay Caucus-Rutgers Law School	/4	NYC Health + Hospitals	
LGBT Bar Association of Greater New York		Pride for Youth	
(LeGal)		The Brooklyn Hospital Center	
LGBT Collaborative Practice		The Oval Center at Montefiore	
LGBT Law Project at NYLAG (NY Legal Assistance		Whitman-Walker Health	.5/
Group)			
LPSS, Inc. (Lambda Peer Support Services)		Mental Health	
National Lawyers Guild-Queer Caucus		Callen-Lorde Community Health Center - Bronx	
National LGBT Bar Association		Center CARE Bereavement Services	. 11
National Organization for Women (NOW)		Columbia Addiction Services and Psychotherapy	
New York City Commission on Human Rights		Interventions Research (CASPIR)	
New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)		Columbia University Department of Psychiatry	
New York State Division of Human Rights - Bronx	.59	Community Access	. 36
New York State Division of Human Rights -		Community Counseling & Mediation/Verite	
Brooklyn	59	Program, Crown Heights Center	
New York State Division of Human Rights -		Crystal Meth Anonymous New York	
Manhattan		East New York A Gotham Health Center	. 37
Outright Action International	69	Gay Men's Health Crisis: Outstanding Beautiful	
Peter Cicchino Youth Project - Urban Justice		Brothers (OBB) Young Men's Program	
Center		Gotham Health Center: Cumberland	
Sanctuary for Families, LGBT Initiative		Greenwich House AIDS Mental Health Project	
Sexual Assault and Violence Intervention Program		Health and Education Alternatives for Teens	
Mt. Sinai Hospital		HELP-4-HEP/The Support Partnership	
Sylvia Rivera Law Project		Identity House	
Transgender Legal Defense & Education Fund	33	Institute for Human Identity (IHI)	
		Jacobi Medical Center	
Lesbian		Jewish Board LGBTQ Counseling Unit	
Lesbian Therapy Referral Network	38	LGBT Collaborative Practice	
Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays		Long Island Crisis Center	
(PFLAG) Queens		Metropolitan Hospital Center: Comprehensive LG	
Rivers of Living Water Ministries	64	Health Center	
RUSA LGBT – Russian-Speaking LGBT American		Mt. Sinai West	
Association	30	North Central Bronx Hospital	
		NYC LGBT Smoke-Free Initiative	
Low Income		Paul Rosenfels Community	
Bronx Works	66	Project Inform/ HIV Health InfoLine	
Community Healthcare Network, CABS Health		Psychotherapy Center for Gender & Sexuality:	
Center	36	Institute for Contemporary Psychotherapy	. 40
Foundation for Research on Sexually Transmitted		Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment	
Diseases (FROST'D)		(PRIDE)	
Health and Education Alternatives for Teens		Queens Center for Gay Seniors	
Immigration Equality		Rainbow Heights Club	
Legal Services NYC	68	Realization Center Inc	
LGBT Bar Association of Greater New York		SAGE: Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders	
(LeGal)		Straight Spouse Network	
Pride for Youth		Straight Spouse Network (Manhattan)	
RAINN: Rape, Assault, and Incest National Netwo		The Door	
SCO Family Therapy Intervention Pilot for LGBTC	<u>)</u>	The Institute for Advanced Medicine, of the Moun	
Youth		Sinai Health System	
Stonewall Community Development Corporation		The Samaritans	
Sylvia Rivera Law Project	71	Village Care of New York	.72
		Zappalorti Society - Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, &	
Medical		Transgender Psychiatric Survivors	.42
BOOM! Health Services			
Bronx Lebanon Hospital Center AIDS Program	44		

Music		American Civil Liberties Union—LGBT & AIDS	
Empire City Men's Chorus	.22	Project	
Gay Men's Opera Club		AMFAR, The Foundation for AIDS Research	. 44
Lesbian & Gay Big Apple Corps	.23	Amnesty International USA	
New York City Gay Men's Chorus	.24	Arcus Foundation	.10
Park Avenue Christian Church	.64	Armenian Gay & Lesbian Association	. 27
Queer Urban Orchestra	.25	ASTRAEA Lesbian Foundation for Justice	.10
This Way Out Global LGBTQ	.26	Audre Lorde Project - Brooklyn	
Willie Mae Rock Camp for Girls		Believe Out Loud	
		Center for Lesbian & Gay Studies (CLAGS)	
NYS/Out of State		Equality New York	
Buddies of New Jersey, Inc	.49	Equality Pennsylvania	
Hudson Pride Connections Center		Equality Pennsylvania - Harrisburg Office	
Human Rights Campaign		Family Equality Council	
Jersey Pride		Fellowship of Reconciliation, Inc.	
Lambda Literary Foundation		FIERCE! Fabulous Independent Educated Radicals	
Newark Gay Pride		for Community Empowerment	
Whitman-Walker Health	.5/	Freedom Socialist Party	
		Funders For LGBTQ Issues	.13
People of Color		Gay & Lesbian Alliance Against Defamation	
Armenian Gay & Lesbian Association		(GLAAD)	
Audre Lorde Project - Brooklyn		Gay & Lesbian Independent Democrats (GLID)	.13
Audre Lorde Project - Manhattan	.10	Gay & Lesbian Yeshiva Day School Alumni	
Black Pride NYC	. 27	(GLYDSA)	.62
Circle of Voices, Inc	. 27	Gay Activist Alliance in Morris County (GAAMC)	.50
Gay Men of African Descent (GMAD)	.28	Gay and Lesbian Victory Institute	.13
Gay Peruvians of the Americas		Gay Human Rights League of Queens County	
GRIOT Circle Senior Program		GetEQUAL	
Haitian Centers Council Inc		Guilford Green Foundation	
Hispanic AIDS Forum		Harlem Pride	
Hispanic AIDS Forum - Bronx Office		Housing Works, Inc	
Hyacinth AIDS Foundation		Human Rights Campaign	
Iranian Railroad For Queer Refugees		Immigration Equality	
Latino Commission on AIDS		Iranian Railroad For Queer Refugees	
Lavender Light: The Black & People of All Colors	. 43	Irish Queers	
Lesbian & Gay Gospel Choir	20	Jim Owles Liberal Democratic Club	
Love Heals, the Alison Gertz Foundation for AIDS		Knights Out	
Education			
		Lambda Independent Democrats of Brooklyn (LID	
Mateando NYC: The First Argentinian-Uruguayan		Latinos/as Unidos de New York (LUNY)	. 29
LGBT Group in NYC		Lavender & Green Alliance (Muintir Aerach na	20
Men of All Colors Together New York, Inc	. 29	hEireann)	
New York State Division of Human Rights -		Log Cabin Republicans - New York City	
Manhattan		Make the Road - GLOBE	
NYC Equality Coalition		Marriage Equality USA (MEUSA)	
Project SOL (Speak Out Loud)	.76	Matthew Shepard Foundation	
Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment		National Center for Lesbian Rights	
(PRIDE)		National Center for Transgender Equality	.53
Sauti Yetu Center for African Women	. 30	National Gay and Lesbian Task Force (NYC Office)15
Sistahs in Search of Truth, Alliance & Harmony		National LGBT Bar Association	.16
(SISTAH)	. 30	National Organization for Women of New Jersey.	.54
Sylvia Rivera Law Project		National Organization for Women/New York City	
The Barbershop		(NOW NYC)	
Voices of Community Activists & Leaders (VOCAL		New York Association for Gender Rights Advocac	
NY)		(NYAGRA)	
,		North Fork Women for Women Fund, Inc	
Political Groups		NYC Anti-Violence Project (AVP)	
ACT-UP (AIDS Coalition To Unleash Power)	10	Out & Equal Workplace Advocates-Metro NY	
AIDS United		Outright Action International	
, upo omitou	0	Point Foundation	

Pride Center of the Capital Region	55	Newark Gay Pride	.54
Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment		Pride Center of New Jersey	
(PRIDE)		Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment	
Queer Rising		(PRIDE)	. 29
Radical Women		Queens Lesbian & Gay Pride Committee	
Rainbow Animal Action		Queens Pride Lions Club	
Scouting for All		Ramapo Pride at Ramapo College of New Jersey.	
Soulforce NYC		Rockland County Pride Center	
Stonewall Community Foundation		Triangle Community Center	.5/
Stonewall Democratic Club			
STONEWALL Veterans' Association (S.V.A.)		Public Benefits	
Treatment Action Group		American Veterans for Equal Rights	.10
Truth Wins Out	57	Bronx Works	.66
USNA Out	19	NYC Health + Hospitals	.60
Voices of Community Activists & Leaders (VOCA	L-	Transgender American Veterans Association	. 32
NY)		True Colors Housing - Bronx	
		-	
Prevention		Queer	
Be the Generation	44	Ali Forney Center (Services for Homeless LGBTQ	
BOOM! Health Services		Youth)	73
Bridging Access to Care/Brooklyn Men Konnect	00	Audre Lorde Project - Manhattan	
(BMK)	25	Chosen: The Gay-Straight Alliance	
Bronx Lebanon Hospital Center AIDS Program		Disabled Queers of New York (DQNY)	
Community Healthcare Network - Bronx		Fellowship of Reconciliation, Inc.	
Community Healthcare Network - Tremont		GLBT Summer Affair	
East New York A Gotham Health Center		Good Shepherd Services - Safe Homes Project	
Foundation for Research on Sexually Transmitted		Gotham Knights Rugby Football Club	. 37
Diseases (FROST'D)	67	Green Chimneys (Runaway & Homeless Youth	
Gotham Health Center: Cumberland	37	Programs) - New York City	.74
Health and Education Alternatives for Teens	74	HELP-4-HEP/The Support Partnership	.50
Jacobi Medical Center		LGBT Law Project at NYLAG (NY Legal Assistance	
Montifiore AIDS Center		Group)	
NEAT - the National Equality Action Team		LGBT Self-Defense Classes	
North Central Bronx Hospital		Love Heals, the Alison Gertz Foundation for AIDS	
NYC Health + Hospitals		Education	
Pride Center of Staten Island			
		Men of All Colors Together New York, Inc	
Pride for Youth		Metropolitan Hospital Center: Comprehensive LG	
Project SOL (Speak Out Loud)		Health Center	
SAGE: Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders		National Organization for Women (NOW)	
Services for the Underserved (S:US)		New Alternatives for LGBT Homeless Youth	
The Bronx Health Link, Inc		Princeton University, LGBT Center	. 55
The Brooklyn Hospital Center	41	Project Inform/ HIV Health InfoLine	. 46
The Center for Anti-Violence Education	9	Project Reach	.76
The GLBT Project	9	Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment	
The Oval Center at Montefiore		(PRIDE)	. 29
Village Care of New York		Queens Center for Gay Seniors	
		SAGE: Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders	
Pride Committees		The Newark LGBTQ Community Center	
Black Pride NYC	27		
		The Trevor Project	
Brooklyn Community Pride Center		Village Care of New York	
Brooklyn Pride, Inc		Willie Mae Rock Camp for Girls	.//
GAYFEST NYC			
Heritage of Pride NYC		Religious/Spiritual	
Hudson Pride Connections Center	50	A Common Bond New York City (ACB NYC)	.61
Jersey Pride	51	Affirmation Gay & Lesbian Mormons	.61
LGBT Bar Association of Greater New York		AXIOS: Eastern & Orthodox LGBT Christians	
(LeGal)	68	B'nai Jeshurun, Congregation	
Long Island Pride Parade and Festival		Believe Out Loud	
NEAT - the National Equality Action Team		Broadway United Church of Christ	
			ا ت

Brooklyn Heights Synagogue61	GRIOT Circle Senior Program	67
Brooklyn Society for Ethical Culture61	Jacobi Medical Center	
Catholic Lesbians61	New York Memory Center	
Christian Science Group61	North Central Bronx Hospital	
Church of St Luke in the Fields66	Prime Timers of NY	
Congregation Beit Simchat Torah61	Queens Center for Gay Seniors	
Dignity/Metro NJ49	Renewal Care Partners	70
Dignity/New Brunswick49	SAGE Bronx	
Dignity/New York, GLBT and Straight Catholics 62	SAGE Center Harlem	
Fellowship of Reconciliation, Inc13	SAGE: Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders	
First Presbyterian Church of Brooklyn62	SAGEWorks	
First Unitarian Church in Brooklyn Gay-Straight	Samuel Field Y	
Alliance62	Services & Advocacy for GLBT Elders-Long Island	
Fourth Universalist Society of New York City62	(SAGE-LI)	
Gay, Lesbian & Affirming Disciples Alliance (GLAD	Stonewall Community Development Corporation	
Alliance)62	Westchester Pride Lions	, 57
Gifts: A Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender	Westerlester Fride Eloris	
Fellowship62	Shelter	
In The Life Ministries	Good Shepherd Services - Safe Homes Project	Q
Integrity USA62	Metropolitan Community Church of New York,	0
Jan Hus Presbyterian Church63	Inc.	63
JCC in Manhattan-LGBTQ Programs63	New Alternatives for LGBT Homeless Youth	
Kolot Chayeinu/Voices of Our Lives63	Safe Horizon - Domestic Violence Shelter Program	
Latino Gay Men of New York28	The GLBT Project	
	Trinity Place Shelter	
Maranatha-Riversiders for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual & Transgender Concerns	Trinity Flace Sheller	/ 1
Men of All Colors Together New York, Inc29	Social Services	
		44
Metropolitan Community Church of Christ the	Brooklyn Community Pride Center	00
Liberator	Community Healthcare Network, CABS Health	24
Metropolitan Community Church of New York,	Center	
Inc	Destination Tomorrow	
New Day Church	Family Equality Council	/3
New Jersey Lesbian & Gay Havurah54	Green Chimneys (Runaway & Homeless Youth	7.4
New Ways Ministry	Programs) - New York City	
NYC Gay Men's Shamanic Circle63	HELP-4-HEP/The Support Partnership	
Park Avenue Christian Church	Jacobi Medical Center	
Park Slope United Methodist Church64	LGBT Services Network	51
Presbyterian Welcome	New York City Commission on Human Rights -	
Rivers of Living Water Ministries64	Bronx	58
Soulforce NYC64	New York City Commission on Human Rights -	
St. Ann's Church of Morrisania Gay and Lesbian	Brooklyn	59
Ministry64	New York City Commission on Human Rights -	
St. John-St. Matthew-Emanuel Lutheran Church 64	Queens	59
Stephen Wise Free Synagogue71	New York City Commission on Human Rights -	
The Church of St. Francis Xavier64	Staten Island	
The Oasis56	North Central Bronx Hospital	
Truth Wins Out57	Project Inform/ HIV Health InfoLine	
Unitarian Church of Staten Island64	Project SOL (Speak Out Loud)	
Unitarian Universalist Fellowship at Stony Brook57	Queens Center for Gay Seniors	
Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of Huntington	Rainbow Heights Club	
Interweave Group57	Renewal Care Partners	
Unity Fellowship of Christ Church NYC65	SAGE Bronx	70
Victoria Congregational Church - United Church of	SAGE Center Harlem	
Christ65	SAGE: Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders	70
	The Center: The Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual &	
Seniors	Transgender Community Center	71
East New York A Gotham Health Center37	True Colors Housing - Bronx	
Gay & Lesbian Association of Retiring Persons 49	Village Care of New York	
Gotham Health Center: Cumberland37	<u> </u>	

Social/Dating		The Center: Second Tuesday Lecture Series	
Cheer New York, Inc	35	The Glines, Inc	26
Chub Cruises	11	The Stonewall Chorale	
Co-Dependents Anonymous (CoDA)	35	Triangle Community Center	57
Dance Together NYC	22	Unitarian Universalist Fellowship at Stony Brook	57
Day One - Teen Dating Violence	73	Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of Huntington	
Disclosure Network New York	12	Interweave Group	57
Gay Men's Opera Club	23	Urantia Book Midtown NYC Study Group	
GAYFEST NYC		VegOut NYC	
Gifts: A Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender		Willie Mae Rock Camp for Girls	
Fellowship	62	'	
Grand Slam Bridge Group		Soup Kitchen	
Guys and Girls		Village Care of New York	72
mperial Court of New York			
Jim Sullivan Dating & Relationship Advice		Spanish Speaking	
JQY		Good Shepherd Services - Safe Homes Project	5
Just Couples		Haitian Centers Council Inc.	
_ambda Legal		Hispanic AIDS Forum	
_ambda Literary Foundation		Hispanic AIDS Forum - Bronx Office	
	23		. 4.
Lavender & Green Alliance (Muintir Aerach na	20	Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays	20
nEireann)		(PFLAG) Latino, parte de PFLAG FCA, NYC	. 27
Lesbian Connection		Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment (PRIDE)	20
LOFT, The: Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual & Transgender		•	
Community Services Center		SAGE Great and Market	
Long Island Gay & Lesbian Film Festival	52	SAGE Center Harlem	. /(
Long Island Gay & Lesbian Youth (LIGALY) -	F0		
Bayshore, NY		Sports	
Long Island GLBT Community Center (The Cente		American Run for the End of AIDS (AREA, Inc.)	
ong Island Pride Chorus (LIPC)		Big Apple Recreational Sports	
ong Island Pride Parade and Festival		Big Apple Softball League, Inc.	
Many Men, Many Voices		Brooklyn Blades Women's Ice Hockey Team	
Maranatha-Riversiders for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual		City Cruisers	
Fransgender Concerns		Crux NY's LGBT Climbing Club	
Mateando NYC: The First Argentinian-Uruguayaı		Cycle For The Cause	
_GBT Group in NYC	29	Dance Together NYC	
Men of All Colors Together New York, Inc	29	Fast & Fabulous Cycling Club	37
Metropolitan Community Church of Christ the		Federation of Gay Games	49
_iberator	53	Front Runners New York	37
National Organization of Gay & Lesbian Scientists	s &	GLBT Color Guard	23
Technical Professionals Inc		Gotham Knights Rugby Football Club	37
New Jersey Lesbian & Gay Havurah	54	Gotham Volleyball League	
New York Area Bisexual Network		Grand Slam Bridge Group	
New York City Gay Men's Chorus		Knickerbocker Sailing Association	
Newark Gay Pride		LGBT Self-Defense Classes	
NYC Lavender Lounge		Long Island Pride Sports Association	
NYU Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender & Quee		Long Yang Club-New Jersey	
Student Center		Metropolitan Tennis Group	
Pride Toastmasters		New York City Gay Basketball League	
Queer Rising		New York City Gay Hockey Association	
Rainbow Tango		(NYCGHA)	30
		New York Gay Pool League (NYGPL)	
Rivers of Living Water Ministries		New York Ramblers Soccer Club	
Rodney Kirk Center			
Samuel Field Y		Out of Bounds NYC/Team New York	
Sirens Motorcycle Club NYC		Prospect Park Women's Softball League	
Ski Bums		Sirens Motorcycle Club NYC	
Stephen Wise Free Synagogue		Ski Bums	
Stonewall Democratic Club		Team New York Aquatics	
STONEWALL Veterans' Association (S.V.A.)		Women About, Inc	. 33
Foom Now York Aquatica	11		

Student Groups	Blind LGBT Pride International	48
Brooklyn College Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual &	Blue-Alliance	
Transgender Alliance (BCLGBTA)73	Broadway United Church of Christ	61
Brooklyn Law School OUTLaws11	Brooklyn Community Pride Center	
Cardozo Law School OUTlaw73	Buddies of New Jersey, Inc	49
Chosen: The Gay-Straight Alliance49	Butch/Femme Society	11
College of Staten Island – LGBTQ Resource	Catholic Lesbians	61
Center12	Center CARE Bereavement Services	11
Columbia Queer Alliance73	Center for Constitutional Rights, Inc	11
Gay, Lesbian & Straight Education Network	Center Gender Identity Project	35
(GLSEN)74	Chinese American Planning Council - HIV/AIDS	
Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual & Transgender Union at	Services	27
SUNY Purchase50	Chosen: The Gay-Straight Alliance	49
GLASS: Gay, Lesbian and Straight Society of Baruch	Chub Cruises	
College74	Church of St Luke in the Fields	
Hunter College Center on AIDS, Drugs &	City Cruisers	
Community Health37	CLAGS: The Center for LGBTQ Studies	
Lesbian & Gay Caucus-Rutgers Law School74	Clann An Uabhair (GLSA)	
LGBT+ Open Alliance of City College of New York75	Co-Dependents Anonymous (CoDA)	
New York University Queer Union75	COLAGE: For people who have one or more LGE	
NYU Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender & Queer	parent/s - NYC Chapter	
Student Center	Community Access	
OutClass at NYU's Stern School of Business17	Community Counseling & Mediation/Verite	00
Pace University Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender,	Program, Crown Heights Center	36
Queer, Questioning and Ally (LGBTQA) Cyber	Community Healthcare Network, CABS Health	00
Center	Center	36
Pride@SBU55	Congregation Beit Simchat Torah	
Princeton University, LGBT Center55	Creative Industries Network (CIN)	
Queer Pratt Institute Student Activities77	Crossdressers International	
Rutgers Center for Social Justice Education and	Dari Project	
LGBT Communities56	Deaf Queer Resource Center (DQRC)	
EGDT Communicies	Debtors Anonymous	
Support Groups	Dignity/Metro NJ	
Support Groups A Common Bond New York City (ACR NYC) 61	Dignity/New Brunswick	
A Common Bond New York City (ACB NYC)61 Addiction Institute of New York/Crystal Clear		
	Dignity/New York, GLBT and Straight Catholics	
Project	Disabled In Action of Metropolitan NY	
Affirmation Gay & Lesbian Mormons61	Disabled Queers of New York (DQNY)	
AIDS Community Research Initiative of America	Disclosure Network New York	
(ACRIA)	District Council 37, AFSCME, Lesbian & Gay Issue	
Al-Anon Family Intergroup of Greater New York 34	Committee	
Ali Forney Center (Services for Homeless LGBTQ	East New York A Gotham Health Center	
Youth)	Empire City Men's Chorus	22
All Out Arts, Inc21	Fellowship of Reconciliation, Inc.	
American Foundation for Suicide Prevention34	FemmeFever	
American Veterans for Equal Rights10	FIERCE! Fabulous Independent Educated Radical	
Armenian Gay & Lesbian Association27	for Community Empowerment	
Arms Acres	Financial Services Industry Exchange	
ASTRAEA Lesbian Foundation for Justice10	Fortune Society, Health Services	
AXIOS: Eastern & Orthodox LGBT Christians34	Foundation for Integrative AIDS Research (FIAR).	
B'nai Jeshurun, Congregation61	Fourth Universalist Society of New York City	
Bailey House, Inc66	Freedom Socialist Party	
Believe Out Loud61	Funders For LGBTQ Issues	
Bi Request31	Gay & Lesbian Association of Retiring Persons	49
BiasHelp, Inc48	Gay & Lesbian Caregiver's Support Group for	
Big Apple Performing Arts (BAPA)21	Alzheimer's Disease	13
Big Apple Recreational Sports34	Gay & Lesbian Independent Democrats (GLID)	13
Big Apple Softball League, Inc	Gay & Lesbian Yeshiva Day School Alumni	
BiNet USA48	(GLYDSA)	62
Bisexual Resource Center31	Gay & Lesbian Youth of the Hudson Valley	
	•	

Court Antimint Alliannes in Marris County (CAAMC)	ΕO	LOTT They leaking Cay Binayyal & Transporter	
Gay Activist Alliance in Morris County (GAAMC) .		LOFT, The: Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual & Transgender	- 1
Gay and Lesbian Victory Institute	13	Community Services Center	
Gay Asian & Pacific Islander Men in New York	20	Long Island Crisis Center	
(GAPIMNY)		Long Island GLBT Community Center (The Center)	
Gay Filmmakers NYC		Long Island Pride Sports Association	
Gay Men of African Descent (GMAD)	28	LPSS, Inc. (Lambda Peer Support Services)	
Gay Men's Health Crisis: Outstanding Beautiful		Malecare	
Brothers (OBB) Young Men's Program		Men of All Colors Together New York, Inc	29
Gay Peruvians of the Americas		NALGAP; Association of Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual,	
Gay, Lesbian & Affirming Disciples Alliance (GLA		Transgender Addiction Professionals & Allies	
Alliance)	62	National Gay Pilots Association	
Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual & Transgender National		National LGBT Cancer Project	
Hotline	13	New Day Church	
Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual & Transgender Union at		New Jersey Coalition to End Domestic Violence	
SUNY Purchase		New Ways Ministry	54
Gay/Bi Dad's Group		New York Area Bisexual Network	32
GetEQUAL	14	New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)	16
GLBT Color Guard	23	New York State Division of Human Rights - Bronx .	59
God's Love We Deliver	67	North Central Bronx Hospital	40
Gotham Health Center: Cumberland	37	North Star Fund	16
Gotham Knights Rugby Football Club	37	NYC Dept. of Health & Mental Hygiene, Office of	
Gotham Volleyball League		Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual & Transgender Health	59
Guilford Green Foundation		NYC Gay Men's Shamanic Circle	
Guys and Girls		NYC Lavender Lounge	
HELP-4-HEP/The Support Partnership		ONE National Gay & Lesbian Archives	
Heritage of Pride NYC		Our Youth	
HIV/AIDS Services Administration (HASA)		Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays	. •
Hudson Pride Connections Center		(PFLAG) Latino, parte de PFLAG FCA, NYC	29
Hyacinth AIDS Foundation		Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays	
I'm From Driftwood		(PFLAG) Long Island	54
Identity House		Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays	٠.
Immigration Equality		(PFLAG) New York City	76
Imperial Court of New York		Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays	, ,
Institute for Human Identity (IHI)		(PFLAG) North Jersey	55
Integrity USA		Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays	J
Irish Queers		(PFLAG) Queens	74
			/0
Jacobi Medical Center		Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays	74
Jan Hus Presbyterian Church		(PFLAG) Staten Island	/0
JCC in Manhattan-LGBTQ Programs		Parents, Families & Friends of Lesbians & Gays	
Jersey Pride		(PFLAG) Westchester	
Jim Collins Foundation		Paul Rosenfels Community	17
Jim Owles Liberal Democratic Club		Peter Cicchino Youth Project - Urban Justice	٦,
Jim Sullivan Dating & Relationship Advice		Center	
Just Couples		Police Department of the City of New York (NYPD)	
Knickerbocker Sailing Association		Hate Crime Task Force	
Kolot Chayeinu/Voices of Our Lives		Presbyterian Welcome	
Ladies 2000		Pride at Work (AFL-CIO)	
Lambda Legal		Pride Center of New Jersey	
Lambda Literary Foundation		Pride Center of Staten Island	
Latino Gay Men of New York		Pride Center of the Capital Region	
Latino Pride Center	28	Pride for Youth	55
Lavender Country & Folk Dancers		Pride Toastmasters	69
LEAGUE at AT&T		Prime Timers of NY	18
Lesbian & Gay Big Apple Corps	23	Princeton University, LGBT Center	55
Lesbian & Gay Teachers Association of New York		Project Inform/ HIV Health InfoLine	
City		Publishing Triangle: Association of Lesbians & Gay	
LGBT Cancer Project-Out With Cancer		Men in Publishing	
Live Out Loud		Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment	
		(PRIDE)	29

Q-Wave		Center Gender Identity Project	
Queens Center for Gay Seniors	69	Chosen: The Gay-Straight Alliance	49
Queens Pride House	70	Church of St Luke in the Fields	66
Queens Pride Lions Club	18	CK Life	66
Queer Arts Resource (QAR)	25	Community Healthcare Network, CABS Health	
Queer Urban Orchestra	25	Center	36
Rainbow Animal Action	18	Crossdressers International	31
Rainbowdee's Coming Events Newsletter	25	Dari Project	27
Ramapo Pride at Ramapo College of New Jersey		Destination Tomorrow	67
Realization Center Inc		Dignity/New Brunswick	49
Rockland County Pride Center		Family Equality Council	73
Rodney Kirk Center	70	Fellowship of Reconciliation, Inc.	
Safe Horizon Hotline		Gay, Lesbian & Straight Education Network	
SAGE: Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders	70	(GLSEN)	74
Sauti Yetu Center for African Women		Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual & Transgender National	
Scouting for All		Hotline	13
Services & Advocacy for GLBT Elders-Long Island		GLBT Summer Affair	23
(SAGE-LI)		Good Shepherd Services - Safe Homes Project	8
Services for the Underserved (S:US)		Gotham Knights Rugby Football Club	
Sexual Compulsives Anonymous New York (SCA)		Green Chimneys (Runaway & Homeless Youth	
Sexuality Information & Education Council of the		Programs) - New York City	74
United States (SIECUS)	56	Hartford Gay & Lesbian Health Collective	
SHARE: Self-help for Women with Breast or Ovar		Health and Education Alternatives for Teens	
Cancer		HELP-4-HEP/The Support Partnership	
Sheltering Arms		Jim Collins Foundation	
SMART University		LGBT Law Project at NYLAG (NY Legal Assistance	
Soulforce NYC		Group)	69
South Asian Lesbian & Gay Association of New Yo		LGBT Self-Defense Classes	
City (SALGA)		Love Heals, the Alison Gertz Foundation for AIDS	
Stonewall Community Foundation		Education	46
Straight Spouse Network		Metropolitan Hospital Center: Comprehensive LGE	
Straight Spouse Network (Manhattan)		Health Center	
The Caribbean Equality Project		National Center for Transgender Equality	
The Center for Anti-Violence Education		National Organization for Women (NOW)	
The Center: Second Tuesday Lecture Series		New Alternatives for LGBT Homeless Youth	
The Center: The Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual &		New York Association for Gender Rights Advocacy	
Transgender Community Center	71	(NYAGRA)	32
The Church of St. Francis Xavier		NYU Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender & Queer	
The Newark LGBTQ Community Center		Student Center	
The Oasis	56	Pride Center of the Capital Region	55
The Samaritans	42	Princeton University, LGBT Center	
The Trevor Project	77	Project Inform/ HIV Health InfoLine	
TOUCH AIDS Community Dinners, Inc		Psychotherapy Center for Gender & Sexuality:	
TransLatina Network		Institute for Contemporary Psychotherapy	40
Triangle Community Center	57	Puerto Rican Initiative to Develop Empowerment	
Urban Neighborhood Services		(PRIDE)	29
VegOut NYC		RUSA LGBT – Russian-Speaking LGBT American	
Village Care of New York		Association	30
Women In Need (WIN)		SAGE: Services and Advocacy for GLBT Elders	70
Young Gay Veterans Group		Sylvia Rivera Law Project	
Zappalorti Society - Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, &		The Caribbean Equality Project	
Transgender Psychiatric Survivors	42	The Church of St. Francis Xavier	
-		The Newark LGBTQ Community Center	
Transgender		The Trans Women's Healing Justice Project	
Ackerman Institute for the Family	73	The Trevor Project	
Ali Forney Center (Services for Homeless LGBTQ		Transgender American Veterans Association	
Youth)	73	Transgender Legal Defense & Education Fund	
Apicha Community Health Center		TransLatina Network	33
Audre Lorde Project - Manhattan		Village Care of New York	72

Willie Mae Rock Camp for Girls77
Women
Another Octave: Connecticut Women's Chorus48
Armenian Gay & Lesbian Association27
ASTRAEA Lesbian Foundation for Justice10
Bluestockings Bookstore21
Butch/Femme Society11
Catholic Lesbians61
Circle of Voices, Inc27
Community Healthcare Network, CABS Health
Center
CONNECT8
Feminist Outlaw67
FemmeFever31
Freedom Socialist Party13
Ladies 200023
Lesbian Connection31
Lesbian Herstory Archives/Lesbian Herstory
Educational Foundation Inc32
Lesbian Therapy Referral Network38
LGBT Self-Defense Classes8
Maunter Project: National Lesbian Health
Organization32
Metropolitan Hospital Center: Comprehensive LGBT
Health Center38
National Center for Lesbian Rights53
National Organization for Women (NOW)54
National Organization for Women of New Jersey54
National Organization for Women of New Jersey54 National Organization for Women/New York City
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)32
National Organization for Women/New York City
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)
National Organization for Women/New York City (NOW NYC)

Church of St Luke in the Fields	
COLAGE: For people who have one or more LGBT	.O
parent/s - NYC Chapter	
Day One - Teen Dating Violence	
Destination Tomorrow	
East New York A Gotham Health Center	
Gay & Lesbian Youth of the Hudson Valley	50
Gay Wheels	67
Gay, Lesbian & Straight Education Network	
GLSEN)	
Good Shepherd Services - Safe Homes Project	
Gotham Health Center: Cumberland	37
Green Chimneys (Runaway & Homeless Youth	
Programs) - New York City	
lealth and Education Alternatives for Teens	74
Hetrick-Martin Institute (Home of the Harvey Milk	
School)	74
'm From Driftwood	
IQY	
ive Out Loud	75
ong Island Gay & Lesbian Youth (LIGALY) -	
Bayshore, NY	
ong Island Gay & Lesbian Youth (LIGALY) - Garde	
City, NY	52
ove Heals, the Alison Gertz Foundation for AIDS	
Education	
New Alternatives for LGBT Homeless Youth	
NYU Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender & Queer	
Student Center	
Our Youth	/:
Peter Cicchino Youth Project - Urban Justice Center	7.
Point FoundationPride Center of Staten Island	
Pride Center of Staten Island	
Project Reach	
2 Clinic: Columbia Medical for LGBTQI Youth	
Queens Community House	
SCO Family Therapy Intervention Pilot for LGBTQ	0,
outh	۸(
Sheltering Arms	
The Center: The Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual &	,,
Transgender Community Center	71
The Door	
The Trevor Project	
Triangle Community Center	
Jrban Neighborhood Services	
Vestchester Pride Lions	
Willie Mae Rock Camp for Girls	
oung Gay Veterans Group	





1 Centre Street, New York, NY 10007
(212) 669-3500 • comptroller.nyc.gov

▼@NYCComptroller